


COUNTY COURTHOUSES 

The Duluth courthouse was 
built in 1909 for $992,500 by 
the contracting firm of Lanquist 
and lllsley Co. of Chicago. 
St. Louis County was estab­
lished and organized by the 
territorial legislature in 1856. 
Duluth became the county seat 
in 1862. 

The courthouse at Virginia, built 
in 191 0 from plans by Bray and 
Nystrom of Duluth, doubled its 
size with an addition in 1921. 

The 1954 courthouse at Hibbing 
was designed by Jyring and 
Jurenes of Hibbing and built for 
$840,000. The 1916 courthouse 
was similar to the Duluth and 
Virginia courthouses, but when 
the entire town of North Hibbing 
moved south in response to the 
needs of the expanding open-pit 
iron mining operation, the build­
ing was demolished. 
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Saint Louis County 
County Auditor • 100 N. 5th Ave. W., Room 214, Duluth, MN 55802-1293. (218) 726-2380 

May 27, 1993 

To: The Citizens of St. Louis County, Minnesota 
The St. Louis County Board of Commissioners 
John J. Kachmar Jr., County Administrator 
Interested Agencies and Institutions 

Gordon D. McFaul 
St. louis County Aud1tor 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of St. Louis County is hereby submitted for the fiscal year ended 
December 31, 1993. This report was prepared by the County Auditor's Accounting and Finance Division. 
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, 
including all disclosures, rests with the County. This report conforms with the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) Statement 1 and subsequent statements and interpretations. The report consists of three 
sections: 

1. Introductory Section - including this transmittal letter from the County Auditor, the government's 
organizational chart, maps of the legislative and commissioner districts, and a list of principal officials. 

2. Financial Section - including the combined financial statements by major fund category, combining 
financial statements by fund type, and individual fund and account group financial statements. Also 
included in this Section are the Notes to the Financial Statements and supplementary financial 
information, as well as the State Auditor's opinion. 

3. Statistical Section- includes data that depicts the financial history of the government, generally presented 
for the past ten years, along with information on overlapping governments, demographics and 
miscellaneous information. 

We believe the data presented is accurate in all material respects, that its presentation fairly sets forth the 
County's financial position and results of operations as measured by the financial activity of its various funds. 
We believe further that all disclosures necessary for the reader to gain maximum understanding of the County's 
financial affairs have been included. 

All of the funds and account groups of the County are included in the financial report. The St. Louis County 
Housing and Redevelopment Authority is included in the report as a blended component unit. The HRA Board 
is composed of the County Board members. The financial transactions of the HRA flow through the County's 
accounting system. 

The County provides a full range of services, which includes social services, such as administration of State of 
Minnesota and federally aided public assistance programs; public safety and judiciary services, such as criminal 
prosecution, legal counsel for the indigent, administration of civil and criminal court systems; health care 
services, such as community health care; maintenance and construction of highways, roads and bridges; operation 
of solid waste disposal facilities; administration of elections; maintenance of property records; issuance of various 
licenses; and administration of property tax assessment, collection and distribution for local governments within 
the County. 
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ECONOMIC CONDmON AND OUTLOOK 

The folJowing analysis is based largely on information found in the Outlook edition of the Duluth News-Tribune. 

Economic growth in St. Louis County mirrored national growth in 1993 in that growth was gradual. St. Louis 
County differed in 1993 from the national scene in that unemployment began at a lower level locally. 
Diversification continued on the Iron Range and in Duluth. Recent developments include: 

City of Virginia 

Retail 

... In 1993 an 89,000 square foot Target store opened, employing 140 people. Customers are drawn from 
the Iron Range area and Canada. Sales volume has continuously kept pace with the great start the store 
made during its grand opening. 

Light Manufacturing 
I 

... The City may annex a neighboring forty acres to construct a badly needed industrial park. The land J 
already has roads and utilities and the park will be available for use this spring. 

Medical Facilities 

... An expansion of the East Range Clinics will be completed in August at a cost of$1.6 million. At 15,000 
square feet, this is an attempt to expand the number of doctors from 30 to 49 within five years. Already, 
five new doctors have signed on. In addition, the existing clinic will be remodeled at a cost of $300,000. 
By giving local residents the chance to be treated closer to home, it is estimated the economy of the area 
will grow by $22-$25 million per year. 

Organizational efforts were begun to raise funds for a $1.5 million renovation to the Virginia Regional 
Medical Center, including an outpatient services center. 

City of Eveleth 

Retail 

... Fingerhut Corporation expanded its telemarketing operations and 90-100 new workers are to be hired in 
early 1993. They will work 20-25 hour weeks at $7.00 per hour plus benefits. 

Tourism 

.. Increased tourism for the area has spurred the Super 8 Motel to expand at a cost of $700,000. 
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City or Biwabik 

Tourism 

• Construction may begin in 1994 on a $7 million golf course at Giant's Ridge ski area. This is part of 
a plan to tum the area into a year-around recreation facility. The course is set to open in 1996, with first 
year revenue projected at $1.1 million. There are also plans to build 25 residential units per year over 
the next ten years with an area set aside for a hotel and for convenience stores. The majority of the 
resort's customers are expected to come from the Twin Cities; the increased business should create 65 
jobs. 

Heavy Industry 

• Eveleth Mines and its employees intend to secure funds for a $40.9 million capital improvements project 
designed to reduce costs from $31 per ton of taconite pellets to $6 per ton. These improvements include 
new equipment, a computerized distributive control system, energy conservation projects, a fluxed pellet 
system and maintenance projects. 

City or Hibbing 

Light Industry 

• Hibbing Electronics has invested $2 million in high-tech test and production equipment in its assembly 
of circuit cards, thereby adding capacity and improved technology to its base. This should result in a 
25-30% increase in sales to its corporate customers Bell and Howell, Dresser Industries, IBM, 
Honeywell, NCR and others for 1994. In addition, Hibbing Electronics hopes to secure contracts worth 
$1 million per month. If they are secured, construction will begin on a 20,000 square foot building 
employing an additional 50-100 new employees. The process for ISO 9000 certification is progressing, 
so that Hibbing Electronics will be able to increase its customer base internationally. 

• Northwest Airlines may soon establish a ticket office in the area, with the possibility of hiring up to 500 
people. 

Public Services 

• A $3.5 million renovation to a vacant hotel will result in the establishment of 48 senior citizen 
apartments. 

Renovation of the former Super One supermarket will be ready in early spring. It is to be the home of 
a 200-child day care center, two school district programs and part of the County's Health Department. 
Another tenant will be a private employer which will use 15,000 square feet and employ 50-75 initially, 
with the possibility of adding several hundred employees in a few years. 

Education 

• Construction of 32 student housing units is underway, with completion scheduled for fall of 1994 at 
Hibbing Community College. When finished, these residences will house 124 students and will have cost 
$2.4 million. 
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.. National Steel Pellet Company's Keewatin taconite plant may not operate in 1994. The average 
production in each of the last three years was 5 million ton. The plant was idled indefinitely last fall by 
its owner National Steel Corporation. Even with the plant shut down, much of its production could 
remain on the Range if National Steel Corporation contracts with other Iron Range taconite pellet 
producers. 

City of Ely 

Education 

.. Vermilion Community College completed a $1.2 million addition during 1993. This increased the size 
of the building space by 10,600 square feet. The enlarged capacity will service more technology 
programs. A 36% increase in full-year equivalent credits taken by the student enrollment prompted the 
College to construct eleven new housing units at a cost of $844,144. These units will service eighty 
students. 

The non-profit oriented $1.5 million International Wolf Center opened its doors to the public in late June. 
The 17,000 square foot educational institution is designed to focus on worldwide studies of the wolf. 
There were over 50,000 visitors to the Center in 1993, with strong attendance spread throughout the 
year. It is estimated that over 60,000 people will visit the Center in 1994. 

City of Duluth 

Retail 

.. The Stone Ridge mall opened in 1993 at a cost of $25 million. It includes a 112,000 square foot Shoplc:o 
store, a 30,000 square foot Toys R Us and an 88,000 square foot Cub Foods, creating nearly 500 jobs. 
More stores are due to open in 1994, with other construction continuing beyond that date. 

A downtown outlet mall is proposed adjacent to the Bayfront Festival Park. The plan includes 30 stores 
with 250 employees. Construction will probably begin in 1994. 

Fingerhut Corporation has plans to hire more part-time workers at its Duluth office. By spring the 
employee payroll will have grown by 100 individuals, bringing its total to 300. 

Light Industry 

..,. At a cost of $76 million, the 135,000 square foot Superior Recycled Fiber Industries plant opened last 
year. It created 30 direct jobs and approximately 80 spin-off jobs. In 1993, the plant which opened in 
October, produced 15,000 tons of high quality pulp. The 1994 projected output is 90,000 tons. At 
present SRFI has contracted with six major paper companies, five of which made commitments prior to 
the October 1993 start of business. 

.. Cirrus Design Corporation, formerly of Baraboo, Wisconsin, moved its operations to Duluth in 1993. 
It plans to manufacture general aviation aircraft for personal transportation. At present it builds 
completed aircraft kits. The new airplanes will be high-tech $1 million turbo props. During 1994, the 
company will spend $7 million to design and engineer the first plane. Approximately 75 people are now 
employed at the facility. The owners plan to employ 250 people within five years. Another aviation firm 
has also shown interest in locating in Duluth. 
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• Duluth Engineering & Manufacturing Inc. has plans to hire more employees as a result of its purchase 
of the rights to manufacture the Pittman Polecat Digger Derrick last year. 

• Schott Power Systems opened its doors in 1993, with production scheduled to begin in 1994. It is a 
maker of power supplies which convert voltages and currents to high-power usages as used in 
supercomputers and electric cars. Cray Research Inc. and General Motors are customers for the 
headquarters plant in Wayzata, Minnesota. By 1997, Schott plans to employ a staff of 93. 

Tourism 

... In 1993, this industry was up 6.5% from 1992. Over 3.2 million visitors came to Duluth with an 
economic impact of $113 million. 1994 should be even better with a projected 3.4 million tourists 
impacting the area with $117 million. Convention business is expected to jump 8-10% during the year. 

Medical Facilities 

• The Duluth Clinic will begin construction in 1994 of a $2.5 million, 35,000 square foot branch clinic 
in nearby Hermantown. Comprehensive facilities will include medical offices, a pharmacy and a 
community health education area as well as specialized medical services. 

The Miller Dwan Medical Center will complete a $3.5 million renovation in April, 1994. The number 
of offices, laboratories and operating rooms will all increase. 

St. Mary's Hospital plans to begin building a new central sterile supply, enlarge its emergency care 
center and remodel the center's nursery at a cost of $2.8 million. 

Other Services 

• Construction will finish in 1994 on the $15.5 million Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting Training Facility, 
which wiJJ offer instruction for 3,000 airport firefighters from across the nation. The Minneapolis Star­
Tribune referred to it as "the most sophisticated aircraft disaster training center in the world". 

General 

• Trade through the port of Duluth increased in 1993. Raw materials such as grain, coal and coke exports 
had tonnages well ahead of the five-year average. On an international basis, nearly 7.5 million metric 
tons were shipped in 1993 compared to 7.2 million in 1992. A proposed Food for Peace bill is awaiting 
approval in the U.S. Senate and would make a substantial impact on tonnage for 1994. 
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MAJOR INITIATIVES 

During 1993 St. Louis county built on the processes and procedures already in place to better meet citizens' needs 
for services and began new programs to further achieve these ends. 

Administration 

Initiati!ln of Community Development Block Grant Funding 

• The County was designated an urban county by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
in September of 1992. This allowed the County to qualify for a 1993 Community Development Block 
Grant of $6,150,000. 

HOME Program 

• In 1992 the County entered into a five-county consortium in order to allow for separate entitlement under 
the HOME program administered by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. Federal 
funds provided under this program assist participating counties in identifying low income housing 

1 priorities as well as providing funds to eligible projects to meet program objectives and priorities. 

• The Consortium first received funding in 1993 for a total of $1,259,000. In 1994 it is expected that 
funding will total $509,000. 

Law Enforcement 

Construction of New Jail Facility 

• Construction on a new jail to meet state guidelines began in August of 1993. Work progressed on 
schedule with a road and all earthwork completed by year end. 

• The entire project was funded by jail revenue bonds issued in August totalling $14,635,000 and maturing 
between 1995 and 2008 at rates of 4.70% and 4.75%. 

• A transition coordinator and correctional officers were hired to develop policy and procedures, train staff 
and prepare the facility prior to moving the inmates. 

• All jail staff received fifteen hours of direct supervision training which included working two days at the 
Stearns County Jail, a direct supervision facility. 

District Court 

Establishment of a Total Quality Management Initiative 

• Criminal Division unification will aid in case processing efficiency and customer service in accordance 
with the Sixth District Caseflow Management Plan and Supreme Coun guidelines. 

• Consolidation of all financial functions into one financial division will meet the State Auditor's 
recommendations for internal controls. 
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... Departmental reorganization created a Chief Deputy Court Administrator position for the Northern region 
of the County. 

... A planned case intake/case management model for administrative operations resulted in remodeling of 
the Duluth Civil Division office. 

... Computer-generated reports were developed to help monitor data and caseload management. 

... Most judges now have individually assigned clerks which improves case calendar control. 

... The Court Administrator is scrutinizing the processes and procedures in all court divisions, with a view 
towards improving efficiency and providing quality service. Flextime is expected to start in 1994. 

... The County's Education and Training personnel are working with the District Administrator's Office in 
providing appropriate and consistent training opportunities for all staff. 

Auditor 

Completion of Conversion to a Personal Computer-based Cash System 

... The hoped-for advantages to a PC-based cashier entry system begun in 1992 were realized. These 
Include: 

+ increased accuracy through the use of bar codes and bar code readers to process current tax payments 

+ tax payment record updates occur within days as opposed to weeks under the old system 

+ elimination of most keypunching 

+ mainframe inquiry access to the property tax data base by the cashiers 

+ more efficient tax processing during the May and October peak time periods 

Satellite Office 

... In an effort to better serve the citizens of the County, the Auditor began a study of various sites for 
establishment of a satellite office for the sale of motor vehicle licenses and other services. If the project 
is feasible, other functions of the Auditor's office may be performed at the chosen site. An information 
center for many of the County's services could also be incorporated into the project. 
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Financial management of St. Louis County is based on an accounting and financial reporting system that must 
provide accurate, timely and relevant information. The assets of St. Louis County are protected from fraud, 
errors or misuse by use of internal controls. Internal controls are designed to safeguard assets, to insure that 
accounting data is accurate for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and to carry out the County's policies. 

Single Audit - as a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the County has established internal controls 
to ensure compliance with the regulations applicable to such assistance. 

Budget Controls - St. Louis County incorporates budgetary controls to ensure compliance with the annual budget 
adopted by the Board of County Commissioners appropriating departmental budgets and estimated means of 
financing. The annual budget resolution includes general, special revenue and debt service funds. The budget 
control is at the department head level which relates very closely to function. Each department head (sheriff, f 
attorney, etc.) has complete control over the individual department, but no public aid assistance budget authority 
may be used for operations, and the budgeted number of personnel for each department may not be exceeded at 
any time. Encumbrance accounting is used to determine availability of funds prior to incurring a specific 
obligation. Encumbrance accounting helps to insure proper policies and regulations have been followed. The 
capital projects fund is appropriated by project and the appropriation continues year-to-year until the projects are 
closed into fund balance by the Administrator or until the appropriations are totally expended. All ·other 
appropriations which are not expended or encumbered lapse at year-end. Encumbrances outstanding at year end 
are reported as reservations of fund balances. 

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, St. Louis County 
continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. 

General Government Functions - In 1993 General and Special Revenue Funds undesignated fund balances 
increased $.9 million (9.3%). This reflects the County's conservative budgeting practices. 

The following schedule presents a summary of General and Special Revenue Fund revenues for the fiscal year 
ended December 31, 1993 and the amount of percentage and dollar increases and decreases in relation to the prior 
year's revenues. 

%of Dollar 
Increase Increase 

Revenues: 1993 Amount (Decrease) (Decrease) 

Taxes $61,326,778 9.20 5,166,992 
Licenses and permits 126,591 (.37) (467) 
Intergovernmental 86,705,928 15.25 11,696,279 
Charges for service 7,458,822 4.28 305,873 
Fines and Forfeitures 740,207 7.01 48,432 
Interest on investments 1,532,681 (17.33) (321,145) 
Gifts and contributions 7,142 (65.18) (13,364) 
Miscellaneous 2,166,474 4.71 97,324 

$160,064,623 16,979,924 
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Although the other categories of revenue show larger percentages of increase or decrease over 1992, the most 
significant dollar changes in revenue are the increase in the taxes and intergovernmental categories and the 
decrease in the interest category. 

1. Tax revenues increased $5.2 million or 9.20 percent over 1992 collections. The local property tax levy, 
after subtracting all aids, was increased 7.52 percent in 1993 and that increase accounts for substantially 
all of the increase in the tax revenue category. The General and Special Revenue Funds receive tax 
revenues based upon tax apportionment formulas. 

2. Intergovernmental revenues increased $11.7 million or 15.25 percent from 1992 intergovernmental 
revenues. Explanations of the major dollar increases and decreases are given below: 

General government -

State shared dollars 
State grant for economic development loan 

from County to private firm 
State Criminal Justice Aid 

Hi&hways and streets -

Federal and State funding of various 
projects increased in 1993 

Welfare-

State Shared Revenue 
State Grants 
Federal Grants 

Economic Pevelo.pment 

Revenue for the Community Development Block Grant 
was received for the first time in 1993 

Dollar 
Increase 

(Decrease) 
fin millions) 

(.1) 
.4 

.3 

5.8 

(.1) 
1.1 
1.0 

2.5 

3. Interest on invesunents decreased by $321,145 because of substantially lower interest rates being available 
in the market place and also as a result of the County Board designating funds other than the General 
Fund as recipients of interest earnings. 
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The following schedule presents a summary of General and Special Revenue Fund expenditures as shown on 
Exhibit D for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1993, and the percentages of increases and decreases in relation 
to prior year amounts. 

%of 
Increase 

Expenditures: 1993 Amount (Decrease) 

General government $16,440,619 
Public safety 17,721,147 
Highways and streets 43,036,984 
Health 6,101,778 
Welfare 72,586,458 
Culture and recreation 455,494 
Conservation of natural resources 553,371 
Economic development 3,307,952 

$160,203,803 

Explanations for the major dollar increases and decreases are given below. 

General government -

State takeover of public 
defender and some court functions 

Public safety -

County share of Arrowhead 
Regional Corrections operations 

Increased costs of Sheriff's operations 
Small increases in various departmental expenditures 

Highways and streets -

Increased Federal, State and County financed construction 
and maintenance projects done in St. Louis County 

Increase in administration costs 
Increase in equipment maintenance and shops 

Increases in environmental health functions 
Increase in administrative costs 
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(3.00) 
7.10 

36.21 
2.93 
5.74 

18.13 
5.65 

523.58 

Dollar 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

(507,737) 
1,174,454 

11,440,047 
173,208 

3,936,342 
69,887 
29,593 

2,777,470 

19,093,264 

Dollar 
Increase 

(Decrease) 
lin millions) 

(.5) 

.5 

.5 

.2 

6.6 
.8 

4.0 

.1 

.1 
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Welfare-

Income Maintenance 
General assistance maintenance 
Work readiness 
Minnesota supplemental aid 
Aid to families with dependent children 
Medical assistance 
Food stamps 
Child daycare 

Social Services 
Child daycare 
Services to families with children 
Mental health 
Developmentally disabled 
Services to adults/elderly 
Stride 

Capital Outlay 

Culture and recreation -

No major increases or decreases 

Conservation of natural resources -

No major increase or decrease 

Economic development -

Decrease in State grant lent 
to businesses in County 

Community Development Block Grant 
expenditures for first year of grant 

Expenditures of Regional Railroad Authority 
classified as Special Revenue Fund in 1992; 
reclassified as Agency Fund in 1993 

Graphics for revenue and expenditures are shown on the following page. 
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.4 
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(4.7) 
.3 

1.3 
1.1 
.7 

(1.1) 

.2 

.6 

2.5 
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! 1993 COUNIY REVENUES BY SOURCE I 
INCWDES GENERAL & SPECAL REVENUE fUNDS 

(31.3%) TAXES 

(2.9%) MISCELLANEOUS 

(S4.2%) INTERGOVERNMENTAL 

1993 COUNIY SPENDING BY FUNCTION 
INCLUDES GENERAL & 8PIICW. REVENUE FUNDS 

(4S.3%) WELFARE 

(10.3%) GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

(14.9%) HEAL1H & PUBLIC SAFETY 
(2.,.-') CONSERVATION, DEVELOPMENT & CUU111m 
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Cash Management- In 1993, the average investment yield was 4.53%. Demand deposits averaged no more than 
5% of the total cash, while 95% of all funds were invested in U.S. Government securities, Government agency 
securities and certificates of deposit in Minnesota banks. 

Enterprise Operations -St. Louis County has three enterprise operations. Chris Jensen and Nopeming are nursing 
home facilities for the public. Solid Waste Management provides for the construction, operation and monitoring 
of solid waste activities outside of the Western Lake Superior Sanitary District. The Chris Jensen Fund had a 
net income of$600,390 for 1993, while the Nopeming Fund had a net income of $497,357 and the net income 
for the Solid Waste Management Fund was $2,834,618. 

Internal Service Funds - The County has eight Internal Service Funds. The Community Food Fund, the Printing 
Fund, the County Insurance Fund and the Telecommunications Fund had net incomes of $116,102; $60,309; 
$2,602,750 and $270,530, respectively. The Laundry Fund, the Supervised Living Fund, the County Garage 
Fund and the Management Information Systems Fund had net losses of$14,556; $3,502; $258,721 and $420,271, 
respectively. All of the Internal Service Funds have positive retained earnings balances, except the County 
Garage Fund. The County Garage Fund has contributed capital of $2,832,482 which was used to purchase cars 
for the County Sheriff's Department. The depreciation on these cars is a charge against retained earnings; 
however, because the Sheriff contributed the purchase price of the cars, his Department is not assessed the 
depreciation portion of his mileage costs. Therefore, this fund will probably continue to have a negative retained 
earnings and an annual loss, but will continue to have a positive working capital. 

Fiduciary Operations - The County collects and distributes all property taxes for all the taxing authorities within 
the County, including cities, townships and school districts. It is also responsible for collecting numerous fines 
and payroll deductions and disbursing those funds to third parties. The County participates in Public Employees • 
Retirement Association, a statewide pension plan, which is administered by the State of Minnesota. Contributions 
from both the employee and the County are forwarded to the State Office. All payments to retired employees 
are made by that Office. 

Administration of Bonded Debt- As of December 31, 1993, St. Louis County had eleven bonded debt issues 
outstanding: $4,070,000 and $2,035,000 General Obligation Capital Notes; $2,850,455; $1,060,614; $1,115,045 
and $5,457,206 General Obligation Solid Waste Bonds; $2,855,321 Full Crossover Advance Refunding of 1989 
solid Waste Bonds; $14,635,000 Revenue Bond (Unlimited Tax Lease Obligations) for the financing of a jail; 
$1,384,490 General Obligation Revenue Bonds for Chris Jensen Nursing Home Construction; $930,000 General 
Obligation Refunding Bond for the Babbitt Facility; and $207,885 General Obligation Revenue Bond for 
renovation of the Nopeming Nursing Home. 

St. Louis County has an • A • rating from Moody's Investor's Service. Under current State law, the County's 
general obligation bonded debt issuances are limited to two percent of the market value of taxable property in 
the municipality. Market value for 1993 was $4,213,422,500. The amount of general obligation debt applicable 
to the debt limit of$84,268,450 is $33,259,4451eaving $51,009,005 as the legal debt margin. The $33,259,445 
applicable to the debt limit is without consideration of $6,105,000 in designated fund balance in the Road and 
Bridge Special Revenue Fund. The State of Minnesota has allowed the County to reserve a portion of its bonding 
authority in lieu of placing in trust the entire estimated liability for contingency action for two closed landfills. 
that reserved portion of debt authority is $951,916 for East Mesaba Landfill and $1,537,537 for Hibbing Landfill. 

Risk Management - The County is self-insured for vehicles, for unemployment compensation and is self-insured 
for workers' compensation up to $430,000 per single loss occurrence. The Workers' Compensation Reinsurance 
Association, to which the County pays a premium, provides full indemnity in excess of this limit. 

Capital Improvements - The Capital Projects Funds were established as a means of controlling and accounting 
for capital improvements for the General and Special Revenue Funds. Capital projects for 1993 consisted of 
improvements to courthouses, and a new County jail facility. 
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AWARDS FROM GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate 
of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to St. Louis County for its comprehensive annual financial 
report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1992. 

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unit must publish an easily readable and 
efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. Such 
comprehensive annual financial report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable 
legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. St. Louis County has received a Certificate 
of Achievement for the last five consecutive years. We believe our current report continues to conform to the 
Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA. 

In addition, the County also received the GFOA's Award for Distinguished Budget Presentation for the 1992 
annual approved budget. In order to qualify for the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award, the County' 
budget document was judged to be proficient in several categories including policy documentation, financial 
planning and organization. 

OTHER INFORMATION 

Independent Audit - St. Louis County is audited annually by the State of Minnesota according to state statutes. 
This requirement has been complied with and the Auditor's Report has been included in this report. 

The Single Audit Act of 1984 established audit requirements for state and local governments that receive federal 
aid as set forth in Circular A-128. 

The State Auditor will issue management and compliance letters covering the review made as part of the 
examination of St. Louis County's system of internal control and compliance with applicable legal provisions. 

Also reflected in these letters are the results of the County's single audit under provisions of the U.S. Office of 
Management and Budget Circular A-128. 

Acknowledgements - I would like to express my appreciation to the employees of Auditor's Accounting and 
Financial Division and the Social Services Department for their dedication and cooperation in a timely manner 
during the preparation of this report. I am grateful to the County Board of Commissioners and to the 
Administration Department for their leadership and support in formulating the financial activities of the County, 
without which the preparation of this report would not have been possible. Many other County departments also 
extended cooperation to my office during this time and I thank them also. 

Special thanks to the State Auditor's staff for their technical assistance during the year. We acknowledge too, 
the thorough and professional manner in which they conducted the audit. 

Sincer{Jey, ~.:: /' _ -...... 
- . -" - .. ,.7 \- -___ ._ ---- ~v '"/ 

GORDON D. McFAUL 
COUNTY AUDITOR 
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OFFICE 

Commissioners: 
1st District 
2nd District 
3rd District 
4th District 
5th District 
6th District 
7th District 

Elected Officers: 
Attorney 
Auditor-Treasurer 
Auditor-Treasurer 
Sheriff 

Judges: 
District Court 
District Court 
District Court 
District Court 
District Court 
District Court 
District Court 
District Court 
District Court 
District Court 
District Court 
District Court 

Appointed Officers: 
Administrator 
Assessor 
Civil Service Director 
Court Administrator 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY 
ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS 

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1993 

NAME 

Will Mattson 
Marilyn A. Krueger 
William Kron 
Herbert R. Lamppa 
Martin Lepak 
Liz Prebich 
Steve Raukar 

Alan L. Mitchell 
Russell Petersen 
Gordon D. McFaul 
Gary Waller 

David E. Ackerson 
Charles T. Barnes 
Robert F. Berger 
David S. Bouschor 
Robert V. Campbell 
Donovan W. Frank 
Jeanne Sederberg 
Gerald C. Martin 
John T. Oswald 
Gary J. Pagliaccetti 
Jeffry S. Rantala 
Galen C. Wilson 

John J. Kachmar, Jr. 
Scott Lindquist 
Anthony Bruno, Jr. 
Gloria Pothast 

Emergency Communications 
Director Nancy Pollock 

Examiner of Titles Robert C. Brown 
Health Director Dr. Harold Leppink 
Highway Engineer Richard Hansen 
Land Commissioner John J. Vogel 
Purchasing Agent Chester Johnson 
Social Services Director James Huber 
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TERM 

Jan. 1993 Jan. 1997 
Jan. 1991 Jan. 1995 
Jan. 1993 Jan. 1997 
Jan. 1991 Jan. 1995 
Jan. 1993 Jan. 1997 
Jan. 1991 Jan. 1995 
Jan. 1993 Jan. 1997 

Jan. 1991 Jan. 1995 
Jan. 1991 Jul. 1993 

Sept. 1993 Jan. 1995 
Jan. 1991 Jan. 1995 

Jan. 1991 Jan. 1997 
Jan. 1987 Jan. 1999 
Jan. 1991 Jan. 1997 
Jan. 1987 Jan. 1999 
Jan. 1989 Jan. 1995 
Jan. 1987 Jan. 1999 
Jun. 1992 Jan. 1995 
Jan. 1987 Jan. 1999 
Jan. 1987 Jan. 1999 
Jun. 1991 Jan. 1997 
Jan. 1992 Jan. 1995 
Jan. 1987 Jan. 1999 
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MARK B. DAYTON 
STATE AUDITOR 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR 
SUITE 400 

525 PARK STREET 
SAINT PAUL 55103 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Board of County Commissioners 
St. Louis County 

(61::!) ::!%-::!551 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of St. Louis 
County, Minnesota, as of December 31, 1993, and for the year then ended, as listed 
in the table of contents. These general purpose financial statements are the 
responsibility of the County's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 
on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free 
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. 
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present 
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of St. Louis County as of 
December 31, 1993, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its 
proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the County made changes in its 
method of reporting the primary government and certain component units. 

@ P<int,.tl nn Recvcled Paoer 
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Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose 
financial statements taken as a whole. The combining, individual fund, and account 
group financial statements, and supplementary schedules listed in the table of 
contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part 
of the general purpose financial statements of St. Louis County. Such information has 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose 
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in 
relation to the general purpose financial statemen taken as a whole. 

May 27, 1994 

MARK B. DAYTON 
STATE AUDITOR 
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GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups (Exhibit I) 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund 
Types and Expendable Trust Funds (Exhibit U) 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual -
General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Fund Type (Exhibit Ill) 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings - All Proprietary Fund 
Types (Exhibit IV) 

Combined Statement of Cash Flows - All Proprietary Fund Types (Exhibit V) 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Governmental Fund Types 

Special Debt Capital 
General Revenue Service Projects 

Assets and Other DebitS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 7,647,833 $ 8,545,983 $ 350,126 $ 2,653,895 
InvesbDents 11,045,040 
Invested employee contribution 
Receivables I Taxes 

Unapportioned 530,646 593,047 10,822 14,889 
Delinquent 1,280,177 2,289,245 43,441 56,383 

I Accounts 115,243 780,195 
Accrued interest 1,920,514 71,794 
Loans 1,830,950 125,000 

I Due from other funds 66,040 4,851 
lnterfund receivable 281,894 
Due from other governments 534,040 10,616,558 
Inventories 1,100,250 I Prepaid items 140,826 
Restricted assets 

Improvement acc:ount 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Debt service 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Assets held by escrow agent 
Receivables 

Taxes 
Unapportioned 
Delinquent 

Accrued interest 
Fixed assets (net) 
Amount available in special revenue fund 
Amount available in debt service funds 
Amount to be provided for retire-
ment of long-term debt 
Amount to be provided for 
compensated absences 

Total Assets and Other Debits $ 14,207,337 ~ 24,195,955 $ 404,389 ~ 13,842,001 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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I 
EXHIBIT I 

I 
I Fiduciary 

Pro2rietary Fund Types Fund Type Account Grou2s 
General Total 

l Internal Trust and GeaeraJ Long-Term (Memorandum 
Enterprise Service Agency Fixed Assets Debt Only) 

$ 4,750,727 $ 3,420,336 $ 12,452,273 $ $ $ 39,821,173 
9,338,108 12,626,518 33,009,666 

27,547,732 27,547,732 

74,988 474 5,259 1,230,125 
154,826 4,787 16,190 3,845,049 

4,089,195 46,632 6,090,074 11,121,339 
53,133 96,019 2,141,460 

1,955,950 
17 6,081 76,989 

281,894 

I 
276,327 76,330 275,981 11,779,236 
162,972 368,047 1,631,269 

45,743 186,569 

I 1,243,179 1,243,179 

362,499 362,499 
2,849,935 2,849,935 

8,479 8,479 
27,861 27,861 
10,706 10,706 

16,005,723 4,263,376 78,702,268 98,971,367 
6,105,000 6,105,000 

321,075 321,075 

20,309,259 20,309,259 

7,535,538 7,535,538 

$ 30,017,417 ~ 17,616,983 I 59,116,127 I 78,702,268 $ 34,270,872 $ 272,373,349 
(continued) 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Governmental Fund Types 

Special Debt Capital 
General Revenue Service Projects 

Liabili&ia. Equiu ud Oihe[ Cn:di&s 
Liabilities 

Accounts payable $ 523,766 $ 4,075,335 $ $ 712,850 
Salaries payable 736,488 912,488 
Compensated absences payable 208,699 268,466 
Defened compensation payable 
Claims payable 
Unapportioned taxes payable 
Due to other funds 4,851 70,387 1,751 
Interfund payable 
Due to other governments 233,214 609,175 
Accrued interest payable 44,218 

I Deferred revenue 2,277,367 5,375,789 39,096 50,745 
Payable from restricted assets 

Accounts payable 
Accrued interest payable I Defened revenue 
Bonds payable 

General obligation capital notes payable I Loans payable 
Capital leases payable 
General obligation bonds 
General obligation revenue 

bonds payable 
Customer deposits 
Tax lease obligations payable 

Total Liabilities $ 319841385 $ 1113111640 $ 831314 $ 7651346 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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I 
EXHIBIT I 

r 

(Continued) 

I Fiduciary 
Pro~rietary Fund Types Fund Type Account Grou~s 

General Total 

I Internal Trust and General Long-Term (Memorandum 
Enterprise Service Agency Fi:sed Assets Debt Only) 

s 667,371 $ 312,218 $ 440,177 $ $ $ 6,731,717 
369,304 89,551 271,547 2,379,384 

I 
1,534,590 516,241 13,402 7,535,538 10,076,936 

27,547,732 27,547,732 
6,933,578 6,933,578 

1,238,604 1,238,604 

J 
76,989 

177,813 104,081 281,894 
153,709 130,506 18,247,180 90,000 19,463,784 

44,218 
765,174 104,238 5,819,935 14,432,344 

I 
509,608 509,608 
203,477 203,477 

25,075 25,075 
1,505,000 1,505,000 

I 6,105,000 6,105,000 
710,080 710,080 

75,027 4,265,254 4,340,281 
930,000 930,000 

13,426,016 13,426,016 
19,500 19,500 

14,635,000 14,635,000 

$ 1923562637 $ 821612365 $ 5326822658 $ $ 3422702872 $ 13126162217 
(continued) 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

ALL :FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Governmental Fund Types 

Special Debt Capital 
Geueral Revenue Service Projects 

Liabiliiiell.. Equib aod Otbt:[ Cr:~:di&s 
(continued) 

Equity and Other Credits 
Contributed capital $ $ $ $ 
Investment in general fixed assets 

Retained earnings 
Reserved for improvements 
Reserved for capital acquisition 
Unreserved I Fund Balance 
Reserved for change funds 18,894 16,000 

Reserved for noncunent loans 575,568 125,000 

I Reserved for conference fund 4,826 
Reserved for economic development 236,291 
Reserved for inventories 1,100,250 
Reserved for encumbrances 516,365 324,482 
Reserved for prepaid items 140,826 
Reserved for health and welfare 687,174 905,836 
Reserved for law library 37,828 
Reserved for repairs 12,544 
Reserved for foster care insurance 6,000 
Reserved for senior citizens transportation 31,437 
Reserved for unorganized town roads 12,999 
Reserved for veterans credit 
Unreserved 
Designated for debt service 6,105,000 
Designated for capital outlay 533,972 
Undesignated 8,138,288 3,577,687 321,075 13,076,655 

Total Equity and Other Credits $ 10,222,952 $ 12,884,315 $ 321,075 $ 13,076,655 

Total Liabilities, Equity, and Other Credits $ 14,207,337 ~ 24,195!955 ~ 404,389 ~ 13,842,001 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

Proprietary Fund Types 

Enterprise 

1,657,038 $ 

70,472 

8,933,270 

10,660,780 $ 

30,017,417 I 

Internal 
Service 

4,649,451 

45,143 
4,760,424 

9,455,618 

17,616,983 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Fiduciary 
Fund Type 

T111st and 
Agency 

82,545 

61,515 

15,000 

5,268,409 

5,433,469 

59,116,127 

Account Groups 
General 

General Long-Term 
Fixed Assets Debt 

$ $ 
78,702,268 

$ 78,702,268 $ 

$ 78,702,268 I 34,270,872 
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EXHIBIT I 
(Continued) 

Total 
(Memorandum 

Only) 

6,306,489 
78,702,268 

70,472 
45,743 

13,693,694 

34,894 
700,568 

4,826 
236,291 

1,100,250 
923,392 
140,826 

1,660,525 
37,828 
12,544 
6,000 

31,437 
12,999 
15,000 

6,105,000 
533,912 

30,382,114 

140,757,132 

272,373,349 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 

FOR YEARENDEDDECEMBER31,1993 

Governmental Fund TYJJeS 
Special Debt 

Genenl Revenue Service 
Revenues 

Taxes $ 24,790,623 $ 36,536,155 $ 521,343 
Licenses IIDd permits 111,656 14,935 0 
lntcrgovemmeutal 10,022,799 76,683,129 173,527 
Charges for scmcca 5,515,164 1,883,058 0 
Fines and forfeits 740,207 0 0 
Interest oo invcslmalts 1,532,681 0 4,128 
Gifts and cootn"bulioos 7,142 0 0 
Land IIDd timber sales 0 0 0 
Miscellaneous 508.016 116581458 0 
Total Revenues $ 43~881888 $ 116.7751735 $ 704,998 

E:s:penditures 
Current: 
General govcmmeut s 16,293,412 s 0 $ 0 
Public safety 12,317,349 0 0 
Highways and streets 0 39,193,727 0 
Sanitatioo 0 0 0 
Health 6,067,368 0 0 I Welfarc 15,000 71,999,353 0 
Culture and rccrcatioo 455,494 0 0 
Conscrvatioo of 
lllllUraJ resources 539,002 0 0 
Economic development 631,630 2,676,322 0 

Capital Ouday: 
General govemmeut 133,068 0 0 
Public safety 64,600 0 0 
Highways and streets 3,843,257 0 
Health 34,410 0 0 
Welfare 250,411 0 
Conscrvatioa of 
aatural resources 14,369 0 0 

Debt Service: 
Principal 11,707 289,163 5,825,000 
Interest and fiscal charges 2,432 32,531 654,867 

lntergovenunentaJ: 
Public safety 5J39,198 0 0 

Total E:s:penclitures s 41,919.039 $ 118~841764 $ 6,4791867 
E:s:ceu of Revenues Over (Under) 
E:s:penditura $ 1,369.849 $ {115091029) $ {517741869) 
Other lilDaDcinc Sources (URI) 

Operating transfcn in $ 0 $ 0 $ 3,800,000 
Operating transfen out (127,693) (3,800,000) 0 
Bood proccods 0 0 210001000 
Total Other Finmdng 
Sources (URI) $ {127,693} $ {3,800,000) s 5,800,000 

Escesa ol Revenues aad Other 
Sources Over (Vader) E:s:peaditures 
aDdOiberUMI $ 1,242,156 $ (5,309,029) $ 25,131 

Fund BalBIICC ·January I, Restated 8,980,796 18,431,210 295,944 
IDcrcasc (dccrcue) in 
reserved for invcotoriea 0 (2371866} 0 
Fund BaJuace- December 31 $ 10J22,9~2 $ 12,884J15 $ 321,075 

The DOtes to tho fiuaDcial statements ue an integral put of this 1tatcment 

Page 34 



EXHIBIT II 

Fiduciary 
FundT;m! Total 

Capital E&peadable (Memorandum 
Projectl Trust OnJrl 

s 720,989 s 883,S42 s 63,458,652 
0 0 126,591 

257.352 62,814 87,199,621 
0 18,673 7,477,495 
0 0 740,207 

108,596 67.380 1,712,785 
0 0 7,142 
0 2,974,041 2,974,041 
0 6831681 21850,155 

s 110861937 s 4,690,131 s 166,546,689 

s 0 s 244,809 s 16,538,221 
0 48,937 12.366.286 
0 0 39,193,727 

I 
0 421.368 421.368 
0 0 6,067.368 
0 0 72,014.353 
0 0 455,494 

I 0 3,833,117 4.372,119 
0 0 3.307,952 

I 
356.211 0 489,279 

2,649,509 0 2,714,109 
308,536 0 4,151,793 

0 0 34,410 
0 0 25o,411 

0 0 14,369 

30,000 0 6,155,870 
219,525 0 909.355 

0 0 5.3391198 
s 31563,781 s 4,S48~31 s 1741795,682 

s (214761844) s 1411900 s (8,2481993) 

s 127,693 s 1,450,930 s 5.378,623 
0 (133,183) (4,060,876) 

121635,000 0 14,635,000 

s 12,762,693 s 1.317,747 s 15,952,747 

s 10,285,849 s 1,459,647 s 7,703,7S4 
2,790,806 3,973,822 34,472,578 

0 0 (2371866} 
$ 13.076.655 s 5.433.469 $ 41.938,466 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVBNUES.IXPENDli'URES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- BUDGET AND ACI'UAL 
GENERAL., SPECIAL REVENUE. AND DEBT SERVICE FUND TYPE 

FOR nm YEAR.ENDEDDECEMBER.31,1993 

GeiWSI Fuad 
Vuiaace 
Fawr11ble 

JlneDues 
Bud&!! Actual (Uafawn~b1e} 

Taxa s 24,492.397 s 24,790.623 s 298.226 
Liocnlel and pcnnita 102,530 111.656 9,126 
Intasovenuncntal 9,.695,.626 10,022,799 327,173 
Cbarpa for ec:rW:ea 5.932,150 5,575,764 (356,386) 
FUJCB and forfcitB 718,546 740,.207 21,661 
Intaat on in'ValtmeniB 1,400,700 1,532,681 131.981 
Gifts and contributions 12,012 7,142 (4,870) 
MieccUanooua 795.183 508.016 ~87.167} 

TotalilewD1MII s 43.149.144 
EspeadJtan. 

s 43.a881888 s 139.744 

Ounat: 
GcncraJ sovenuncnt s 16,789,484 s 16,453,.666 s 335,818 
Public afcty 12,420,.265 12,154,668 265,597 
Highwaya ud lb'ccta 
lbltb 6,908,609 6,451,614 456.995 
w~ 18,000 15,000 3,000 
CultuR and ncration 456,170 455,494 676 
ConiCl'\'ation of nabna1 taOUtCC8 544,620 539,002 5,618 
Economic dcvdopmcnt 632,.630 631,630 1,000 
C•pltalou~ 
General sovmuncnt 123,046 119,813 3,.233 
Public ufcty 40,626 40,626 
Hishway and ~~recta 
Health 58,694 34,410 24,.284 
Welfare 
Conscrv.tion of MIUnll n:soun:cs 14,369 14,369 
Debtanke: 
Principal 11,707 11,707 
Interest and fiscal charJCI 2,432 2,432 
IDtel'pfti'DIIIelltal: 
Public ufcty 5~39.198 5~39.198 

TotaiEspeadltuns s 43,359,850 s 42).63.629 s 1,096).21 
Escea of Revenues Over 
(Uader) ls:pendltans s G101706} s 1.025.a59 s 1~35,.965 

Other FIB= Soaras (U~a) 
Opcntins m in s s s 
Opcratins tnnafm out (127,693) (127,.693) 
Bond procccda 

Total Other na..clag 
Sources (U .. ) s (127.693) s (127,693} s 

Escea of Rewa ... ud OCher 
So1U'C1111 Over (Under) Es:peadltanl 
aadOtherU .. s (338.399) s 897,566 s 1,.235,.965 

AdjllllmcntB-Noac 1 344~90 344~90 

Esc.. ofRevenu.IIIICI Odler 
Sources Over (UDder) Elptlldltuns 
... d Other U~a •Adj..._. s (338,399) s 1,.242,156 s 1,580,555 

Fund Balance -Ianuuy 1-Ratatld 8.980,796 8.980,796 
lncrc:uc (docrcuc) in 
racrwd for invcntoria 

had BdaDce. Deamber 31 s 8.642397 s 10.222.952 s 1,S80,SSS 

The notes to the finmciiJ lldemcat arc • in1esnJ put of this ltafanc:nt 
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I EXIUBITW 

I Special Rewaue F\lacll Debt Semce Fuads 
VUtillce Valiaace 

I 
rawrable Fawnable 

Budaet Actual (Uafawrable) Budget Actual (Uafavonble) 

s 36,367,834 s 36,536,155 s 168,321 s 518,696 $ 527,343 s 8,647 
12,000 14,935 2,935 

I 78,678,847 76,683,129 (1.995.718) 173,527 173,527 
1,457,576 1,883.058 425,482 

4,128 4,128 

1,709,406 1.§58,458 (50~8} 

s 118.225,663 s 116,775,735 s (1,449.928} s 692.223 s 704.998 $ 12,775 

[ $ s s s $ $ 

38,931,222 38,602,732 328,490 

r 72,472f,74 72,096,522 376,152 

I 
6,578,780 2,677,072 3.901,708 

3,719,097 3,668,938 50,159 

I 250,411 250,411 

289,161 289,163 (2) 5,825,000 5,825,000 
32,531 32,531 668,823 654,867 13,956 

$ 122~73.876 $ 117.617~69 s 4,656~07 $ 614931823 $ 6,479.867 s 13,956 

s (4,048~13) $ (841,634) s 3~06~79 s (5,801,600) s (5,774,869) s 26,731 

s s s s 3,800,000 s 3,800,000 s 
(3,800,000) (3,800,000) 

2,000,000 2,000,000 

s (3,800,000} s (3JOQ,OOO) s s 5,800,000 s 5.800,000 $ 

s (7,848,213) s (4,641,634) s 3,206,579 s (1,600) s 25,131 s 26,731 

(667~95) (667~95) 

s (7,848,213) s (5,309,029) s 2,539,184 s (1,600) $ 25,131 s 26,731 

18,431,210 18,431~10 295,944 295,944 

(237,866) (237,866) 

s 10J82.997 s 1~,884J1S I 2J01,J18 s 294344 s 321,075 $ 26,731 
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EXHIBIT IV 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Total 
Internal (Memorandum 

Enterprise Service Only) 

Operating R.evcuua 
Charges for services $ 24,741,156 $ 24,037,273 $ 48,778,429 
Other 634,789 373,208 1,007,997 

Total Operatiog R.evcuua $ 25.375,945 $ 24,410,481 $ 49,786,426 

Operating bpeasa 
Personal services s 15,464,827 s 4,707,660 $ 20,172,487 
Contractual services 6,650,395 13,982,884 20,633,279 
Materials 1,853,055 1,339,843 3,192,898 
Depreciation 262J87 110001033 112621320 

Total Operating Expeases s 24,230,564 $ 21,0301420 $ 4512601984 I 
Operating income (lou) s 1,145,381 $ 3,380,061 $ 4,525,442 

I Nonoperating R.evcuua (Expenses) 
Taxes s 2,705,173 $ 1,978 $ 2,707,151 
Grants 689,665 42,800 732,465 
Interest on investments 256,285 144,743 401,028 
Interest expense (724,416) (724,416) 
Disposition of fixed assets 9,722 (16,941) (7,219) I Amortization ofbond discount (31,698) (31.698) 

Total Nonoperating 

I Revcuua (E:tpCDRI) $ 2,904,731 s 172,580 $ 31077,311 

Net Income (Lou) Bd'ore 

I Operating Transfen 4,050,112 3,552,641 7,602,753 
Operatingttansfen in 1,200,000 300,000 1,500,000 
Operating transfers out (1,317,747) (1,500,000) (2,817,747) 

Net Income (Loss) s 3,932,365 $ 2,352,641 $ 6,285,006 

Retained earninp - Januuy 1 - Restated 5,071;377 2,453,526 7,524,903 

Retained eaminp · December 31 s 9!003!742 I 4,806.167 I 13,809,909 

The notes to tbe financial statements are an integral part of 1bis statement 
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EXHIBITV 
ST. L0111S COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

r 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Total 
latera a I (Memorandum , Enterprise Service On~} 

Cub Flinn From Operating Activities 
Net Opcnting Income (Loss) s 1,145.381 $ 3.380,061 $ 4,525,442 

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Operating 

I loc:ume to Net Cub Provided by 
Operating Activities 

Depreciation 262,287 1,000,033 1,262.320 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
(Increase) Dccrcuc in accounts receivable (431,143) 279,456 (151,687) 
(lncrcuc) Decrease: in due from other funds S9,280 199,006 258,286 
(Increase:) Dccrcaac in due from other governments (164,551) (48,522) (213,073) 
(Increase:) Dccrcuc in inventories (804) (29,046) (29,850) 
(Increase) Decrease: in prepaid items 3,254 3,254 
Increase (Dccrcuc) in accounts payable 534,092 (97.387) 436,705 
Incrcasc (Dccrcuc) in salaries payable 44,696 29,960 14,656 
Incrcasc (Dccrcuc) in compensated absences payable 506,614 103,451 610,125 
Increase (Decrease) in claims payable (1,200,000) 873.377 (326,623) 
Incrcuc (Dccrcuc) in due to other funds (43,226) 0 (43,226) 
Incn:asc (Dccrcuc) in due to other governments 117.322 895 118,217 
lncrcuc (Decrease) in deferred revenue 141,657 64,141 205,198 
Increase: (Dccrcaac) in fund deposits 19JOO 0 19,500 

Net Cub Provided by Operating Activities s 991,165 $ 5,7581679 $ 6,749,844 
Casb Flows From Noncapltal 
Financing Activities 

Proceeds from taxes $ 2,729,649 $ 1,762 $ 2,731,411 
Proceeds from grants 382,427 42,800 425,227 
Operating transfer in 1,200,000 300,000 1,500,000 
Operating transfer out (1.317,747) (1,500,000) (2,817,747) 
Payments of intcrfund loan (965.380) 0 (965.380) 
Proceeds from intcrfund loan 177,813 0 177,813 

Net Cub Provided by Noncapital 
F"maaclng Activities $ 2J.06,762 $ {1,155,438} $ 110SIJ24 

Cub Flows From Capital and Related 

r 
Financing Activities 

Acquisition of capital assets $ (4,343,859) s (1,554,841) $ (5,898,700) 
Debt service interest received 2,206 0 2,206 
Principal paid on bonds (960,000) 0 (960,000) 

I 
Interest paid on bonds (562,418) 0 (562,418) 
Payment to escrow agent (2,849,935) o . (2,849,935) 
Payments of capital leases 0 (20,473) (20,473) 
Proceeds from contributions 0 314,608 314,608 
Proceeds from sale of equipment 14,715 58,673 73.388 
Proceeds from bonds 8J02,852 0 8J02,8S2 

Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related 
Financing Activities $ Q96,439} $ (1J.021033} s (1,598,472} 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Purchase of investments s (21,488,898) s (17,623,103) s (39,112,001) 
Sale of investments 21,592.367 10,411,590 32,003,957 
Interest on investments 243J73 99,881 343J.54 

Net Cub Provided by lovesting Activities s 346,842 s (7,111,632) $ {6,764.790} 
Net locrease (Dec:reue) In Cash 
and Cash Equivalents s 3,148.330 $ (3,710,424) s (562,()94) 

Cash and cash equivalents- January 1 -Restated 3J.08107S 7,130,760 10J38z!3S 
Casb and cash equivalents- December 31 $ 6J56,405 s 3,420J36 $ 9,776,741 

Non ,1111 ,&.ctlvby. 'IRitaJ I Dd Bt.I11Bd liniiiCIDC Acti!Jda 
$65,159 affixed asacta were acquired in the Printing Internal Service Fund through a capital lease. 
$59,536 affixed asacta in the County Garage Internal Service Fund were transferred to the General FIXed Asset Account Group. 

The notes to the financial statements arc an integral part of this statement 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES 

The financial reporting policies of St. Louis County 
conform to generally accepted accounting principles. 
The following is a summary of significant policies. 

FlNANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY 

St. Louis County was established March 1, 1856 as 
an organized county having powers, duties, and 
privileges granted counties by Minn. Stat. cb. 373 
(1992). The County is governed by a seven-member 
Board of Commissioners elected from districts within 
the County. A County Administrator is appointed by 
the County Board. The board is organized with a 
chair and vice-chair elected at the annual meeting in 
January of each year. The County Auditor, elected 
on a county-wide basis, serves as the Clerk of the 
Board of Commissioners but has no voting 
privileges. 

As a result of applying the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) Statement 14 criteria for 
determining the reporting entity, the following 
organization has been included in the County's 
financial statements: 

St. Louis County Housing and Redevelopment 
Authority (Blended Component Unit) 

The St. Louis County Housing and Redevelopment 
Authority is beaded by a Board comprised all of the 
members of the St. Louis County Board of 
Commissioners. It was established for the purpose 
of conducting housing and economic development 
services for St. Louis County. The County 
Administrator is the Executive Director of the 
Authority. The Authority follows the same 
accounting policies as the County and has no 
employees. A tax is levied by the Authority, subject 
to a maximum amount established by the County 
Board, on certain areas within the County to help 
support the activities of the Authority. 
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BASISOFP~ATION­
FUND ACCOUNTING 

The accounts of St. Louis County are organized on 
the basis of funds and account groups, each of which 
is considered a separate set of self-balancing 
accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund 
equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, as 
appropriate. 

The various funds are grouped, in the financial 
statements in this report, into seven generic fund 
types, three broad fund categories, and two account 
groups. A description of the fund types and account 
groups used by the County is: 

Governmental Funds 

General Fund- The General Fund is the County's 
general operating fund. It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds 
are used to account for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or 
major capital projects) that are legally restricted to 
expenditures for specified purposes. 

Debt Service Funds - The Debt Service Funds are 
used to account for the accumulation of resources 
for, and the payment of long-term debt principal, 
interest, and related costs. 

Capital Projects Funds - The Capital Projects 
Funds are used to account for financial resources to 
be used for the acquisition or construction of major 
capital facilities other than those financed by 
proprietary funds and trust funds. 
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ST. W VIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Proprietary Funds 

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise Funds are used to 
account for operations (a) that are financed and 
operated in a manner similar to private business 
enterprises - where the intent of the governing body 
is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of 
providing goods or services to the general public on 
a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily 
through user charges; or (b) where the governing 
body has decided that periodic determination of 
revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net 
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public 
policy, management control, accountability, or other 
purposes. 

Internal Service Funds - Internal Service Funds are 
used to account for the financing of goods or 
services provided by one department or agency to 
other departments or agencies of the County, or to 
other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

Fiduciary Funds 

Trust and Agency Funds -Trust and Agency Funds 
are used to account for assets held by the County in 
a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, 
private organizations, other governments, and/or 
other funds. These include Expendable Trust and 
Agency Funds. Expendable Trust Funds are 
accounted for in essentially the same manner as 
governmental funds. Agency Funds are custodial in 
nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve 
measurement of results of operations. 

Account Groups 

General Fixed Assets Account Group - The 
General Fixed Assets Account Group is used to 
account for the County's fixed assets, other than 
those accounted for in the proprietary funds. 
General fixed assets of a public domain or an 
"infrastructure• nature are not capitalized. 

General Long-Term Debt Account Group - The 
General Long-Term Debt Account Group is used to 
account for the County's long-term debt that is 
backed by the County's full faith and credit, other 
than that accounted for in the proprietary funds. 

MEASUREMENT FOCUS 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to 
the fixed assets and long-term liabilities associated 
with a fund are determined by its measurement 
focus. All governmental funds and expendable trust 
funds are accounted for on a spending or "current 
financial resources flow" measurement focus. This 
means that only current assets and current liabilities 
are generally included on their balance sheets. Their 
reported fund balance (net current assets) is 
considered a measure of "available spendable 
resources". Governmental fund operating statements 
present increases (revenues and other financing 
sources) and decreases (expenditures and other 
financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, 
they are said to present a summary of sources and 
uses of "available spendable resources". 

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type 
operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in 
the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than 
in governmental funds. Public domain (infra­
structure) general fixed assets consisting of certain 
improvements other than buildings, including roads, 
bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, 
drainage systems, and lighting systems, are not 
capitalized along with other general fixed assets. No 
depreciation has been provided on general fixed 
assets. 

Purchased fixed assets are valued at historical cost or 
estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is 
not available. Donated fixed assets are valued at 
their estimated fair market value on the date donated. 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from 
governmental funds are accounted for in the General 
Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the 
governmental funds. 

Noncurrent portions of long-term receivables due to 
governmental funds are reported on their balance 
sheets, in spite of their spending measurement focus. 
Special reporting treatments are used, however, to 
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ST. LOUIS COUNfY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO 1liE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

indicate that they should not be considered "available 
spendable resources" since they do not represent net 
current assets. Recognition of governmental fund 
revenues represented by noncurrent receivables is 
deferred until they become current receivables. 

Special reporting treatments are also applied to 
governmental fund inventories to indicate that they 
do not represent "available spendable resources", 
even though they are a component of net current 
assets. Such amounts are offset by fund balance 
reserve accounts. 

Because of their spending measurement focus, 
expenditure recognition for governmental fund types 
is limited to exclude amounts represented by 
noncurrent liabilities. Since they do not affect net 
current assets, such long-term amounts are not 
recognized as governmental fund expenditures or 
fund liabilities. They are instead reported as 
liabilities in the General Long-Term Debt Account 
Group. 

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a capital 
maintenance, cost of services measurement focus. 
This means that all assets and all liabilities (whether 
current or noncurrent) associated with their activity 
are included on their balance sheets. Their reported 
fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into 
contributed capital and retained earnings 
components. Proprietary fund operating statements 
present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) 
in net total assets. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by 
proprietary funds is charged as an expense against 
their operations. Accumulated depreciation is 
reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. 

Depreciation has been provided over the estimated 
useful life using the straight-line method. The 
estimated useful lives are: 

Building and structures 
Improvements other 
than buildings 

Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 

SO years 

10-20 years 
5-20 years 

5 years 

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Basis of accounting refers to the time at which 
revenues and expenditures or expenses are 
recognized in the accounts and reported in the 
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to 
the timing of the measurements made, regardless of 
the measurement focus applied. 

Governmental and expendable trust and agency funds 
are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized when they 
become measurable and available, "susceptible to 
accrual." Available means collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay 
current liabilities. 

Ad valorem property tax revenue is recognized in 
compliance with the National Coum;il on 
Governmental Accounting (NCGA) Interpretation 3, 
Reyenue Recognjtion-Property Taxes, adopted by the 
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
This interpretation states that "property tax revenue 
is recorded when it becomes available. Available 
means when due, or past due and receivable within 
the current period and collected within the current 
period, or expected to be collected soon enough 
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current 
period. Such time thereafter shall not exceed sixty 
days." 

In applying the "susceptible to accrual" concept to 
intergovernmental revenues (grants, subsidies, and 
shared revenues), the legal and contractual 
requirements of the numerous individual programs 
are used as guidance. There are, however, 
essentially two types of these revenues. In one, the 
monies must be expended for the specific purpose or 
project before any amounts will be paid to the 
County; therefore, revenues are recognized based 
upon the expenditures/expenses recorded. In the 
other, monies are virtually unrestricted as to purpose 
of expenditure/expense and nearly irrevocable; i.e., 
revocable only for failure to comply with prescribed 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO 11IE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

compliance requirements. These resources are 
reflected as revenues at the time of receipt or earlier 
if they meet the criterion of availability. 
Intergovernmental revenues received but not earned 
are recorded as deferred revenue. Other revenues 
susceptible to accrual are invesbnent earnings and 
charges for services. 

Licenses, fines, penalties, and misceUaneous 
revenues are recorded as revenues when received in 
cash because they are generally not measurable until 
actually received. 

Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period 
in which the fund liability is incurred, if measurable, 
except expenditures for debt service, and other long­
term obligations which are recognized when paid. 
The current portion of compensated absences are 
recognized as fund liabilities. Non-current earned 
but unpaid vacation and vested sick leave is shown 
in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. 
Unvested sick leave is not reported in the financial 
statements. 

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual 
basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized 
when they are earned, and their expenses, including 
compensated absences, are recognized when they are 
incurred. 

BUDGETARY DATA 

General Budget Policies 

The County is required by Minn. Stat. §383C, to 
adopt a budget for all governmental funds. The 
General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds' 
budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting plus encumbrances. The legal level of 
control is by department. 

Capital Projects Funds have budgets which are 
approved at the time the project is authorized and 
overlap fiscal years. These budget periods are not 
consistent with the method of financial reporting; 
therefore, comparisons between the results of 
operations and budgets in these funds are not 
relevant and are not presented. 

Procedure for Preparing the Annual Budget 

1. Early each year, the County Administrator meets 
with his budget staff to discuss preparations for 
next year's budget. A basic budget strategy is 
developed at that time, based on guidelines and 
policies established by the County Board. 

2. Budget request forms are sent out to each 
department. Included is a memo from the 
County Administrator highlighting basic 
guidelines for preparing budget requests. 

3. All departments submit preliminary estimates of 
their requested appropriations and revenues by 
the end of May. These figures are used to 
determine what proper tax level would be 
necessary to meet departmental requests, and to 
determine the amount of levy adjusbnents that 
the County Administrator wiU need to make at 
the preliminary budget hearings in order to meet 
goals established by the County Board. 

4. Preliminary budget hearings are held by the 
County Administrator with each department. 
These bearings begin about mid-June and last 
until about mid-July. 

5. The County Administrator's recommended 
budget is given to the County Board by the first 
Tuesday in October. 

6. The County Board holds formal public hearings 
on the proposed budget, and adopts the final 
budget on or before December 8. 

Budgets can be amended during the year by the 
County Board. Supplemental appropriations are 
reviewed by the County Administrator's office and 
submitted to the County Board for their review and 
approval. If approved, they are implemented by the 
Auditor's Office by budget revision. Supplemental 
appropriations could be required because of several 
factors. These include the awarding of state and 
federal grants during the year and to provide funding 
for unanticipated program requirements. 
Supplemental appropriations were necessary during 
the year. The effect of these amendments was an 
increase in budgeted County funds of $15,248,931. 
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Each department bead bas control over the individual 
department and may overspend line items so long as 
the total departmental expenditures do not exceed the 
total departmental appropriation. No public aid 
assistance may be used for operations, and the 
budgeted number of personnel for each department 
may not be exceeded at any time. All 
appropriations, except those in Capital Projects 
Funds, which are not expended, encumbered, or 
reserved, lapse at year-end. 

Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase 
orders, contracts, capital reserves, and other 
commitments for the expenditure of monies are 
recorded in order to reserve that portion of the 

applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension 
of formal budgetary integration in the governmental 
funds. Encumbrances outstanding at 
year-end are reponed as reservations of fund 
balances and provide authority for the carryover of 
appropriations to the subsequent year in order to 
complete these transactions. 

Budget Basis of Accounting 

Budgets for the General, Special Revenue and Debt 
Service Funds are adopted on a basis consistent with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), 
except that encumbrances are treated as budgeted 
expenditures in the year in which the commitment to 
purchase is incurred. Budget to actual comparisons 
in this report are on this budgetary basis. 

Adjustments necessary to convert actual expenditures reponed on the budgetary basis on Exhibit lll to the GAAP 
basis as reponed on Exhibit n are: 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

Expenditures 
Reserved for in 1993 Total 

Encumbrances from 1992 Exhibit m Exhibit m Exhibit II 
12-31-93 Encumbrances Adjustment Expenditures Expenditures 

General Fund (516,365) 171,775 (344,590) 42,263,629 41,919,039 

Special Revenue 

Babbitt Facility (751) 1 (750) 110,884 110,134 

Community 
Development 
Block Grant 2,460,003 2,460,003 

County Housing 
Authority 106,185 106,185 

Road and Bridge (213,209) 978,523 765,314 42,271,670 43,036,984 

Social Services (110,522) 13,353 (97,169) 72,668,627 72,571,458 

Total Special 
Revenue Funds (324,482) 991,877 667,395 117,617,369 118,284,764 
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ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTFS TO TilE FINANCIAL SfATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Fund Reclassifications and Restatements 

As a result of applying Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 14 criteria for 
determining the reporting entity, the Regional Railroad Authority was reclassified from a Special Revenue 
Fund to an Agency Fund, as it is not a component unit of the County. This resulted in a reduction of the 
General Fixed Assets Account Group and General Long-Term Debt Account Group of $1,566,895 and 
$156,227, respectively. 

As of January 1, 1993, St. Louis County determined that expenses for the year ended December 31, 1992 
were overstated in the Solid Waste Management Enterprise Fund. The expense should have been capitalized. 
The retained earnings as of January 1, 1993 were restated to reflect this change. 

As of January 1, 1993, St. Louis County determined that revenues for the year ended December 31, 1992 
were understated in the County Insurance Internal Service Fund. The retained earnings as of January 1, 1993 
were restated to reflect this change. 

(Amoullll in Dollan) 

Fund BaiiDce/ Fund Balance/ 
Retained Retained 

EaruioB• Eaminp 
January 1, Rec:lau- Ctpital- January I, 

1993 Aa ificaliou ization 1993 .. 
Previoualy to AaeDJ;Y ofAaeta Undentatcd Reclulified 
Reported Fund Purchased Receivable or Relllatcd 

Spec:ial Revenue Fuadl 
Babbiu Facility 162,780 162,780 
County Houa"w Aulhority 97,725 97,725 
Regional bill'08d Aulhority 208,723 (208,723) 
Road and Bridge 15,325,476 15,325,476 
Soci.al Service• 2,845,229 2,845,229 

Total Spec:ial 
Revenue FlUids 18,639,933 (208,723) 18,431,210 

Elll.el)lriK Funda 
Cbril Jensen 3,496,259 3,496,259 
Nope mini 2,279,515 2,279,515 
SoHd Walle M-.emem (1,375,919) 671,522 {704,397) 

Total Elll.el)lriK 
Fuodl 4,399,855 671,522 5,071,317 

Internal Service Fundi 
Community Food 425,232 425,232 
Lauodry 187,388 187,388 
Superviled Livillg Facilitiea 39,600 39,600 

PrimiDB 247,722 247,722 
CowllyGuap (1,034,161) (I,O:W,I61) 
County IDaarance 625,603 718,154 1,413,757 
Muapmea&IDformalioa SyllciDI 655,249 655,249 
TelccoiDIIJIIIIicalioaa 518,739 518,739 

Totallntcmal 
Service Fundi 1,665,372 788,154 2,453,526 
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As of January 1, 1993, the cash and cash equivalents accounts for the proprietary funds were restated to include 
the change and revolving funds, and to include amounts reclassified from the Medical Insurance Agency Fund. 

Cash and Cash 
Equivalents 
January 1, 

1993 As 
Previously 
Reported 

Enterprise Funds 

Chris Jensen 138,821 
Nopeming 72,674 
Solid Waste Management 2,995,080 

Total Enterprise Funds 3,206,575 

Internal Service Funds 

Community Food 147,937 
Laundry 84,093 
Supervised Living Facilities 57,510 
Printing 127,508 
County Garage 96,423 
County Insurance 2,494,906 
Management Information Systems 864,917 
Telecommunications 278,537 

Total Internal Service Funds 4,151,831 

Account Reclassifications 

Several account balances were reclassified as of and 
for the year ended December 31, 1992, as previously 
reported. These reclassifications which did not 
require a restatement of fund balance and retained 
earnings, were required for comparability to the 
financial statements as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 1993. Although comparative 
statements for 1992 are not presented here, these 
reclassifications must be considered when comparing 
the financial statements of this report with those of 
prior reports. 
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(Amounts in Dollars) 

Cash and Cash 
Medical Equivalents 

Insurance January 1, 
Change Agency 1993 As 
Funds Fund Restated 

750 139,571 
750 73,424 

2,995,080 

1,500 3,208,075 

25 147,962 
100 84,193 

57,510 
1,600 129,108 

96,423 
2,977,204 5,472,110 

864,917 
278,537 

1,725 2,977,204 7,130,760 

ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY 
ACCOUNTS 

Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Available cash balances from all funds are pooled 
and invested in accordance with Minnesota State 
Statutes. Each fund's share of the pool is shown on 
the financial statements as "Cash and Cash 
Equivalents." For proprietary fund-type statement of 
cash flows, all change funds and all highly liquid 
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investments (including restricted assets) with a 
maturity of 3 months or less when purchased, are 
considered to be cash equivalents. Investments are 
stated at cost, except for the Deferred Compensation 
Agency Fund investments which are stated at market 
value. 

Property Taxes 

In September of each year the County Board certifies 
a proposed property tax levy to the County Auditor. 
Notices of proposed taxes are mailed to taxpayers 
notifying them of the proposed tax on their property 
and of the time and location of a meeting at which 
the final property tax levy will be established by the 
Board of County Commissioners. Subsequent to that 
meeting but within five business days of December 
20 the Board certifies to the County Auditor, the 
final property tax levy, which generally cannot 
exceed the proposed levy. 

The tax levy is spread on all taxable property based 
on the value of the property on the assessment date 
(January 2 of the levy year). At the time the taxes 
are spread they become a lien on the property as of 
the assessment date, although they do not become 
due and payable until the subsequent January 1. For 
the most part taxpayers are allowed to pay the taxes 
in two equal installments on or before May 15 and 
October 15 without penalty. Revenues are accrued 
and recognized in the year collectable, net of 
delinquencies. Taxes which remain unpaid at 
December 31 are delinquent. Collections within 
sixty days after year-end are recognized as revenue 
and the balance offset by deferred revenue. 

Inventories 

Road and Bridge Special Revenue Fund inventories 
consist of expendable supplies held for consumption 
and are valued at cost using the first-in, first-out 
method. Inventoried items are recorded as 
expenditures at the time that they are purchased. 
The reported inventories are offset by a reserve of 
fund balance to indicate that they do not constitute 
available spendable resources. 

The enterprise funds' inventories consist of 
expendable supplies held for consumption and are 
recorded as an expense when used. Internal service 
funds' inventories consist of items for resale and 
consumption and are recorded as an expense when 
sold or used. Inventories are priced at the lower of 
cost or market on a first-in, first-out basis. 

Liabilities 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from 
governmental funds are accounted for in the General 
Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the 
governmental funds. Long-term liabilities of all 
proprietary funds are accounted for in the respective 
funds. 

Under the County's personnel policies and union 
contracts, County employees are granted vacation 
and sick leave in varying amounts based on length of 
service. Vacation leave accrual varies from 3.75 to 
10.25 hours per biweekly pay period. Sick leave 
accrual is from 3.5 to 5.15 hours per biweekly pay 
period. 

Unused accumulated vacation and vested sick leave 
are paid to employees at retirement, or are used for 
the payment of employees' health insurance coverage 
during their retirement. Vacation and vested sick 
leave are recognized as liabilities in the proprietary 
funds. The current portion of unused vacation is 
recognized as a fund liability in the governmental 
funds. The non-current unused vacation and vested 
sick leave is recognized in the General Long-Term 
Debt Account Group. The sick leave amounts which 
are necessary for insurance coverage for those 
employees who have retired to-date are reported as 
reservations of fund balance; i.e., reserved for health 
and welfare, in the appropriate funds. Unvested sick 
leave of $22,435,553 at December 31, 1993, is 
available to employees in the event of illness-related 
absences and is not reported in the financial 
statements. 
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Equity 

Equity is divided into sections: 

Contributed Capital accounts indicate permanent fund 
capital contributed to the Proprietary Funds. 

Investment in General Fixed Assets account 
represents the County's equity in general fixed 
assets. 

Retained Earnings accounts indicate the accumulated 
earnings that may be available for expensing in 
future periods. 

Fund Balance accounts are subdivided: 

Reserved Fund Balance accounts indicate that portion 
of fund equity which has been legally segregated for 
specific purposes. 

Unreserved Designated Fund Balance accounts 
indicate that portion of fund equity that the County 
has set aside or is not available for appropriation in 
future periods. 

Unreserved Undesignated Fund Balance accounts 
indicate that portion of fund equity which is 

available for budgeting and expending in future 
periods. 

TOTAL COLUMNS ON COMBINED 
STATEMENTS 

Total columns on combined statements are captioned 
•Memorandum Only• to indicate that they are 
presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data 
in these columns do not present financial position or 
results of operations, or cash flows, in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles. 
Neither are such data comparable to a consolidation, 
because interfund eliminations have not been made in 
the aggregation of the data. 

FEDERAL AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

The Single Audit Act of 1984 requires the County to 
have a single, independent audit of its financial 
operations, including compliance with certain 
provisions of federal law and regulations. This audit 
requirement was complied with for fiscal year ended 
December 31, 1993; the auditor's reports on 
compliance and internal accounting control will be 
issued at a later date. 

2. STEW ARDSIDP, COMPUANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

The following Debt Service Fund had expenditures in excess of budget for the year ended December 31, 1993. 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

Debt Service Funds 
Capital Equipment Notes 

DEFICIT RETAINED EARNINGS 

Expenditures 

4,292,516 

Budget 

4,291,806 

The following fund had a deficit retained earnings at December 31, 1993: 

County Garage Internal Service Fund 

Excess 

710 

$1,292,882 

The County expects that enhanced fleet management and appropriate fee schedules will decrease the deficit 
retained earnings in the County Garage Internal Service Fund in future years. 
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3. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FlJNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

ASSETS 

Deposits and Investments 

Deposits 

Minn. Stat. §118.005 (1992) authorizes the County to deposit its cash and to invest in certificates of deposit in 
fmancial institutions designated by the County Board. At December 31, 1993, County deposits totaled 
$25,106,266, of which $5,006,237 were cash deposits and $20,100,029 was invested in certificates of deposit. 

Following is a summary of the deposits covered by insurance or collateral at December 31, 1993: 

Covered Deposits 

Insured or collateralized with 
securities held by the County 
or its agent in the County's name 

Collateralized with securities 
held by the pledging financial 
institution's trust department 
or agent in the County's name 

U ncollateralized 

Total Deposits 
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(Amounts in Dollars) 

Bank 
Balances 

696,906 

26,292,801 

26,989,707 

Carrying 
Amounts 

696,906 

24,409,360 

25,106,266 
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Investments 

Minn. Stat. §475.66 (1993) authorizes the following: 

Safekeeping Options and Requirements: 
Investments may be held in safekeeping with: 

1. any federal Reserve bank; 

2. any bank authorized under the laws of the United 
States or any state to exercise corporate trust 
powers, including but not limited to the bank 
from which the investment is purchased; 

3. a primary reporting dealer in United States 
government securities to the Federal Reserve 
Bank of New York; or 

4. a securities broker-dealer as described in Mn. 
Stat. §475.66, Subd. 1, provided that the 
municipality's ownership of all securities in 
which the fund is invested is evidenced by 
written acknowledgements identifying the 
securities by the names of issuers, maturity 
dates, interest rates, and serial numbers or other 
distinguishing marks. 

Type of Securities Available to County for 
investment: 

1. governmental bonds, notes, bills, mortgages, and 
other securities which are direct obligations or 
are insured issues of the United States, its 
agencies, its instrumentalities, or organizations 
created by an act of Congress, excluding 
mortgages-backed securities that are defined as 
high risk pursuant to Subd. 5, or in certificates 
of deposit secured by letters of credit issued by 
federal home loan banks; 
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2. shares of an investment company (a) registered 
under the Federal Investment Company Act of 
1940, whose shares are registered under the 
Federal Securities Act of 1933; and (b) whose 
only investments are in securities described as 
shown in 1. above, except that mortgage-backed 
securities defined as high risk pursuant to Subd. 
5 do not apply to share of an investment 
company, general obligation tax-exempt 
securities rated A or better by a national bond 
rating service, and repurchase agreements or 
reverse repurchase agreements fully collateralized 
by those securities, if the repurchase agreements 
or reverse repurchase agreements are entered into 
only with those primary reporting dealers that 
report to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York 
and with the 100 largest United States 
commercial banks; 

3. in any security which is (1) a general obligation 
of the State of Minnesota or any of its 
municipalities or (2) general obligations of other 
state and local governments with taxing powers 
which are rated A or better by a national bond 
rating service, or (3) a general obligation of the 
Minnesota housing finance agency, or (4) a 
general obligation of a housing finance agency of 
any state if it includes a moral obligation of the 
state, or (5) a general or revenue obligation of 
any agency or authority of the State of Minnesota 
other than a general obligation of the Minnesota 
Housing Finance Agency; provided that 
investments under clauses (3) and (4) must be in 
obligations that are rated A or better by a 
national bond rating service and investments 
under clause (5) must be in obligations that are 
rated AA or better by a national bond rating 
service. 
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4. bankers' acceptances of United States banks 
eligible for purchase by the Federal Reserve 
System; 

5. commercial paper issued by United States 
corporations or their Canadian subsidiaries that is 
the highest quality and matures in 270 days or 
less. 

6. guaranteed investment contracts issued or 
guaranteed by United States commercial banks or 
domestic branches of foreign banks or United 
States insurance companies or their Canadian or 
United States subsidiaries; provided that the 
investment contracts rank on a parity with senior 
unsecured debt obligations of the issuer or 
guarantor and, (1), in the case of long-term 
investment contracts, either (i) the long-term 
senior unsecured debt of the issuer or guarantor 
is rated, or obligations backed by letters of credit 
of the issuer or guarantor if forming the primary 
basis of a rating of such obligations would be 
rated, in the highest or next highest rating 
category of Standard & Poor's Corporation, 
Moody's Investors Service, Inc., or a similar 
nationally recognized rating agency, or (ii) if the 
issuer is a bank with headquarters in Minnesota, 
the long-term senior unsecured debt of the issuer 
is rated, or obligations backed by letters of credit 
of the issuer if forming the primary basis of a 

rating of such obligations would be rated in one 
of the three highest rating categories of Standard 
& Poor's Corporation, Moody's Investors 
Service, Inc., or similar nationally recognized 
rating agency, or (2) in the case of short-term 
investment contracts, the short-term unsecured 
debt of the issuer or guarantor is rated, or 
obligations backed by letters of credit of the 
issuer or guarantor if forming the primary basis 
or a rating of such obligations would be rated, in 
the highest two rating categories of Standard and 
Poor's Corporation, Moody's Investors Service, 
Inc., or similar nationally recognized rating 
agency. 

Three levels of custodial credit risk for securities are 
defined by generally accepted accounting prin~iples. 

(1) securities that are insured or registered, or for 
which the securities are held by the County or 
its agent in the County's name; 

(2) securities that are uninsured and unregistered 
and are held by the counter party's trust 
department or agent in the County's name; and 

(3) securities that are uninsured and unregistered 
and are held by the counter party, or by its trust 
department or agent, but not in the County's 
name. 
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Following is a summary of the carrying values of the County's securities, categorized into the aforementioned 
levels of risk, along with the market values of the securities, at December 31, 1993. 

Investments 
Repurchase agreements 
U.S. Government 

securities 

Add: 

Investments held 
by Trustees 
for deferred 
compensation 

Deposits 
Cash on hand 

Total 

(1) 

71,626 

Detail as shown on Combined Balance Sheet: 

Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Employee contributions 

Restricted assets: 
Improvements 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Debt Service: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Assets held by escrow agent 

Total 

Category 
(2) 

37,266,236 
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(Amounts in Dollars) 

(3) 

9,308,320 

2,849,900 

Carrying 
Amount 

9,308,320 

40,187,762 

27,547,732 
25,106,266 
2,684,104 

104,834,184 

39,821,173 
33,009,666 
27,547,732 

1,243,179 

362,499 
2,849,935 

104,834,184 

Market 
Value 

9,308,320 

40,743,887 

27,547,732 
25,106,266 
2,684,104 

105,390,309 I 
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The following is a reconciliation of the carrying amount of the cash and cash equivalents account and the equity 
in the pool by fund. 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

Equity in Pool Advances 

General Fund 7,929,727 
Special Revenue Funds 8,545,983 
Debt Service Funds 350,126 
Capital Projects Funds 2,653,895 
Enterprise Funds 

Chris Jensen 141,776 (59,518) 
Nopeming 74,368 (118,295) 
Solid Waste Management 6,140,261 

lntemal Service Funds 3,420,336 
Trust and Agency Funds 

Tl11St Funds 
Missing Heirs 94,666 
Private Redemption 414 
Exchange of Land 22,798 
Tax Certificate Assurance 166,087 
Forfeited Tax Sale (92,107) 
Forest Resources 1,960,723 
Patients Escrow 38,057 
Regional Landfill Dedicated 277,728 
Attorney Forfeiture 79,398 
Sheriff Forfeiture 104,210 
Hibbing Dedicated . 1,369,604 
East Mesaba Dedicated 1,303,877 
Sheriff Fines 10,950 

Agency Funds 
State of Minnesota 719,266 
Cities and Towns 71,403 
Game and Fish License 171,102 
Bid Deposits 20,700 
Taxes and Penalties 3,242,624 
Payroll Deductions 1,186,583 
Series EE Savings Bond 15,323 
Canceled Checks 63,832 
Assault Fees 1,038 
Arrowhead Regional Corrections 1,024,718 
Community Health Services 73,434 
Home Grant (11,974) 
Regional Railroad Authority 428,938 
Northern Counties Land Use Board 4,800 

Total Equity 41,708,745 
Less: Advances (281,894) 

Total 41,426,851 
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Tille IV-D Accounts Receivable 

Estimated accounts receivable from individuals for 
child support payments that relate to recovery of 
payment made under the Aid to Families with 
Dependent Children (AFDC) Program, are 
approximately $3,552,297. The amount of 
unrecorded revenues due the County at December 
31, 1993, is not significant because the amount 
would be offset by a significant allowance for 
uncollectibles and a percentage of actual collections 
would be payable to State and Federal agencies and 
others. This is not shown in the financial 
statements. 

Under the law, funds received are payable to State 
and Federal agencies and others (based on specific 
reimbursement percentages), with the remainder 
(approximately 12 percent for 1993) due to the 
Social Services Special Revenue Fund. 

Loans Receivable 

The noncurrent portion of a loan receivable from the 
St. Louis County Heritage and Arts Center is 
$570,084 and is equally offset by a fund balance 
reserved for noncurrent loans account to indicate that 
it should not be considered "available spendable 
resources," since it does not represent current assets. 
The loan is accounted for in the General Fund. The 
repayment schedule calls for $15,000 annual 
payments and is interest-free. 

The noncurrent portion of a loan receivable from the 
Duluth Lighthouse for the Blind is $109,851 and is 
equally offset by deferred revenue. The repayment 
schedule calls for monthly payments of $3,773.16 
through August 1996. The receivable is accounted 
for in the General Fund and is valued at its 
discounted amount. The receivable arises from a 
State of Minnesota grant and loan to St. Louis 
County. The funds are passed on to the Duluth 
Lighthouse for the Blind as a loan from the County. 
All payments made by the Lighthouse must be repaid 
by the County to the State. 

The noncurrent portion of a second loan receivable 
from the Duluth Lighthouse for the Blind is 
$151,106 and is equally offset by deferred revenue. 
The repayment schedule calls for fifty-nine ~onthly 
payments of $1,041.67 beginning March 1, 1991, 
with a balloon paymentof$188,541.47 due February 
1, 1996. The loan is interest free and is accounted 
for in the General Fund. It is carried at its present 
value, discounted at 7.2%. The receivable arises 
from a State of Minnesota grant to St. Louis County. 
The funds are passed on to the Duluth Lighthouse 
for the Blind as a loan from the County. The first 
$100,000 which the County recovers from the 
Lighthouse does not require repayment to the State; 
the County must instead use the money for economic 
development. After $100,000 has been recovered by 
the County, all subsequent payments by the 
Lighthouse must be repaid to the State. 
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The noncurrent portion of a loan receivable from 
Luigino's, Inc. is $235,536 and is equally offset by 
deferred revenue. The repayment schedule calls for 
monthly payments of $5,952 through April 1997. 
The loan is interest free and is accounted for in the 
General Fund. It is carried at its present value, 
discounted at 6%. The receivable arises from a 
State of Minnesota grant to St. Louis County. All 
payments by Lui gino's must be repaid by the County 
to the State. 

The noncurrent portion of a second loan receivable 
from Luigino's, Inc. is $120,594 and is offset by 
deferred revenue. The repayment schedule calls for 
monthly payments of $11,239 through November 
1994. The loan bears interest at five percent and is 
valued at its discounted amount in the General Fund. 
The receivable arises from a State of Minnesota 
grant to St. Louis County. All payments by 
Luigino's must be repaid by the County to the State. 

The noncurrent portion of a loan receivable from 
Improvement Limited Partnership is $113,955 plus 
accrued interest of $1,899 and is equally offset by 
deferred revenue. The loan bears interest at four 
percent and is valued at its discounted amount. The 
receivable arises from a State of Minnesota grant and 
loan to St. Louis County and is accounted for in the 
General Fund. The first $100,000 plus interest 
which the County recovers from Improvement 
Limited Partnership does not require repayment to 
the State; the County must instead use the money for 
economic development. After $100,000 plus interest 
bas been recovered by the County, all subsequent 
payments by Improvement Limited Partnership must 
be repaid to the State. 

The noncurrent portion of a second loan receivable 
from Improvement Limited Partnership is $124,811 
plus accrued interest of $2,081 and is equally offset 
by a fund balance reserved for economic 
development. The loan bears interest at four percent 
and is valued at its discounted amount and carried in 
the General Fund. The repayment schedule calls for 
10 semi-annual payments of $5,581 beginning in 
August 1993 and a balloon payment of $96,612 due 
August 1998. The repayment to the County will be 
used for economic development. 

The noncurrent portion of a loan receivable from 
Pittman Engineering and Manufacturing Company 
(PEMCO) is $400,000 plus accrued interest of 
$1,033 and is equally offset by deferred revenue. 
The loan bears interest at three percent and is valued 
at its discounted amount in the General Fund. The 
receivable arises from a State of Minnesota grant and 
loan to St. Louis County. The first $100,000 plus 
interest which the County recovers from PEMCO 
does not require repayment to the State, the County 
must instead use the money for economic 
development. After $100,000 plus interest bas been 
recovered by the County, all subsequent payments by 
PEMCO must be repaid to the State. 

The noncurrent portion of a loan receivable from 
Meadowlands Affordable Housing Limited 
Partnership is $125,000 and is equally offset by a 
reserve for non-current loans. Payments must be 
made starting December 3, 2009. The previous 
year's interest is due at that time and at each 
December 3 following. The entire balance plus 
interest is due on December 3, 2023. The receivable 
is valued at its discounted amount and is accounted 
for in the County Housing Authority Fund. 
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Due From Other Governments 

The following amounts were due from other governments at December 31, 1993: 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

Federal State Local - Other Total 

General Fund 353,653 180,387 534,040 

Special Revenue Funds 
Community Development 

Block Grant 484,777 484,777 
Road and Bridge 714 4,275,782 53,525 4,330,021 

I Social Services 4,013,110 1,788,650 5,801,760 

Total Special 
Revenue Funds 4,498,601 6,064,432 53,525 10,616,558 I 

Enterprise Funds 
Solid Waste Management 276,327 276,327 

Internal Service Funds 
Community Food 68,306 68,306 
Printing 1,705 4,391 6,096 
Management Information 

Systems 149 1,779 1,928 

Total Internal 
Service Funds 1,854 74,476 76,330 

Trust Funds 
Forfeited Tax Sale 113 113 

Agency Funds 
State of Minnesota 35,746 35,746 
Arrowhead Regional 

Corrections 58,930 58,930 
Community Health Services 151,718 151,718 
Home Grant 12,013 12,013 
Regional Railroad Authority 4,090 571 4,661 
Northern Counties 

Land Use Board 12,800 12,800 

Total Agency Funds 12,013 191,554 72,301 275,868 

Total 4,510,614 6,611,606 657,016 11,779,236 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO 111E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Proprietary Fund Fixed Assets 

A summary of proprietary fund fixed assets at December 31, 1993, is: 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

Internal 
Enterprise Service 

Land 364,444 25,500 
Building and Structures 8,898,041 1,749,449 
Machinery and equipment 1,370,405 4,828,880 
Vehicles 2,573,980 
Construction-in-progress 8,683,864 

Total 19,316,754 9,177,809 

Less accumulated depreciation (3,311,031) (4,914,433) 

Net Fixed Assets 16,005,723 4,263,376 

Summary or Changes in General Fixed Assets 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

Balance Assets 
1-1-93 Additions Retirements* Reclassified 

Land 2,673,294 4,685 (1 ,500,000) 
Buildings and 

structures 34,390,473 136,366 (72,123) 194,980 
Machinery and 

equipment 8,309,461 1,697,626 (364,649) 
Vehicles 24,849,815 3,113,972 (851,276) 
Construction 

in progress 3,688,880 2,909,400 (283,656) (194,980) 

Total 73,911,923 7,862,049 (3,071,704) 

Balance 
12-31-93 

1,177,979 

34,649,696 

9,642,438 
27,112,511 

6,119,644 

78,702,268 

* $1.566.895 of this is due to the reclassification of the Regional Railroad Authority Special Revenue Fund 
to the Regional Railroad Authority Agency Fund. 
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UABILITIES 

Deferred Revenue 

Deferred revenue consists of taxes that are not collected soon enough after year-end to pay liabilities of the 
current year, state and federal grants received but not yet earned, credit accounts receivable balances, and long-
tenn receivables. 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

Accounts Long-Tenn 
Taxes Orants ·Receivable Receivables Total 

Oeneral Fund 1,088,150 55,243 1,133,974 2,277,367 

Special Revenue Funds 
Community Development 

Block Orant 7,994 7,994 
County Housing 

Authority 8,022 8,022 
Road and Bridge 541,569 2,921,877 30,400 3,493,846 
Social Services 1,428,762 437,16S 1,865,927 

Total Special 
Revenue Funds 1,978,353 3,367,036 30,400 5,375,789 

Debt Service Funds 
Babbitt Facility Refunding 4,714 4,714 I Capital Equipment Notes 29,932 29,932 
Correctional Facilities 4,450 4,450 

Total Debt 
Service Funds 39,096 39,096 

Capital Projects Fund 
Court Houses 50,745 50,745 

Enterprise Funds 
Chris Jensen 64,179 412,838 477,017 
Nopcming 40,414 211,943 252,357 I Solid Waste Management 56,050 2,766 2,059 60,875 

Total Enterprise Funds 160,643 2,766 626,840 790,249 

Internal Service Funds 
Community Foods 2,003 2,003 
County Insurance 99,930 99,930 
Laundry 2,305 2,305 I 

Total Internal 
Service Funds 4,308 99,930 104,238 

Trust Funds 
Forfeited Tax Sale 5,724,603 5,724,603 
Forest Resources 95,332 95,332 

Total Trust Funds 95,332 5,724,603 5,819,935 

Total All Funds 3,321,295 3,520,377 726,770 6,888,977 14,457,419 
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Deferred Compensation 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

The County bas made available to all of its employees and officers, deferred compensation plans through seven 
companies or agencies. Created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457, these plans permit the 
employees to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to 
employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. 

All funds and assets, together with interest accumulations and investments of the deferred compensation plans 
remain an asset of the employer and are subject to the employer's ownership until the participating employee's 
equity in the funds or assets is distributed in accordance with the deferred compensation agreement. The 
obligation of the employer to the participating employee is a contractual obligation only, and the employee bas 
no preferred or specific interest in specific funds or assets. The value of the plan is combined with other fiduciary 
type funds in the County's financial statements and reported as an agency fund. 

Under Minn. Stat. § 352.96, the County bas no liability for investment losses but must limit a plan's investments 
to those allowed by this statute, and must exercise the care and judgment required of an ordinary prudent investor. 

The following schedule summarizes the activity and balance of assets of the deferred compensation plan at 
December 31, 1993: 

Great West Life Assurance Company 
IDS Life Insurance Company 
International City Management Association 
Lincoln National Life Insurance Company 
Lutheran Brotherhood 
Minnesota Mutual Life - Northwestern National Life 
Minnesota State Retirement System 

Total 
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(Amounts in Dollars) 

Contributions 

1,682,274 
332,562 
55,274 

221,412 
70,367 
4,980 

41,134 

2,408,003 

Balance 

17,374,047 
3,080,326 

255,207 
5,851,014 

771,421 
26,186 

189,531 

27,547,732 



Fund Long-Term Debt 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

The following is a schedule of the fund long-term debt transactions of the County for the year ended 
December 31, 1993: 

Payable, January 1 
Issued (net of discount) 
Payment on Principal 
Amortization of 

discount and costs 

Payable, December 31 

Chris 
Jensen 

Enterprise 
Fund 

2,003,566 

(635,000) 

15,924 

1,384,490 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

Bonds Payable 

Solid Waste 
Nopeming Management 
Enterprise Enterprise 

Fund Fund 

232,527 5,320,374 
8,302,851 

(25,000) (300,000) 

358 15,416 

207,885 13,338,641 

Bonds payable at December 31, 1993, consist of the following issues: 

$2,665,000 1989 General Obligation Nursing Home Revenue Refunding Bonds 
due in annual installments of $25,000 to $740,000 on December 1, 1991 
through 1995; interest at 6.2 to 6.5 percent (at December 31, 1993 the bond 
issue is net of the unamortized bond discount and issue costs of $30,510). 

$305,000 1989 General Obligation New Money Issue bonds due in annual 
installments of $20,000 to $40,000 on December 1, 1990 through 1999; interest 
at 6.4 to 6.8 percent (at December 31, 1993 the bond issue is net of 
unamortized bond discount and issue costs of $2, 115). 

$3,510,000 1989 General Obligation Solid Waste bonds due in annual 
installments of $145,000 to $360,000 on December 1, 1990, through 2004; 
interest at 6.4 to 7.1 percent (at December 31, 1993 the bond issue is net of the 
unamortized bond discount of $34,545). This issue was partially refunded by 
the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1993A, but does not result in 
defeasance of any part of the issue until the crossover date of December 1, 
1998. 

$1,310,000 1989 General Obligation Solid Waste bonds due in annual 
installments of $55,000 to $135,000 on December 1, 1990, through 2004; 
interest at 5.9 to 6.9 percent (at December 31, 1993 the bond issue is net of the 
unamortized bond discount of $14,386). This issue was partially refunded by 
the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1993A, but does not result in 
defeasance of any part of the issue until the crossover date of December 1, 
1998. 
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Total 

7,556,467 
8,302,851 

(960,000) 

31,698 

14,931,016 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

1,384,490 

207,885 

2,850,455 

1,060,614 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNFSOTA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

$1,255,000 1991 General Obligation Solid Waste bonds due in annual 
installments of $60,000 to $130,000 on December 1, 1992 through 2005; 
interest at 4.0 to 6.25 percent (at December 31, 1993 the bond issue is net of 
the unamortized bond discount of $14,955). 

$5,535,000 1993 General Obligation Solid Waste bonds due in annual 
installments of $480,000 to $740,000 on December 1, 1994 through 1998; 
interest at 3 to 4.3 percent, and annual installments of $415,000 to $505,000 on 
December 1, 1999 through 2003; interest at 4.5 to 5 percent (at December 31, 
1993 the bonds issue is net of the unamortized bond discount of $77,794). 

$2,920,000 1993 Full Crossover Advance Refunding of 1989 $3,510,000 
General Obligation Solid Waste bonds and 1989 $1,310,000 General Obligation 
Solid Waste bonds. The amount refunded produces resources for escrow that are 
sufficient to pay the new debt's interest until the December 1, 1998 crossover 
date when the amount held in escrow is sufficient to retire the old debt. An in­
substance defeasance results at December 1, 1998. Annual installments of 
$360,000 to $480,000 on December 1, 1998 through 2004; interest at 4.0 to 4.8 
percent result in a net savings of $205,467 or an economic (present value) gain 
of $144,533 over the life of the refunding issue (at December 31, 1993 the bond 
issue is net of the unamortized bond discount of $64,679). 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

1,115,045 

5,457,206 

2,855,321 

The annual requirements to service the debt outstanding as of December 31, 1993, including interest of 
$4,367,981 and unamortized discounts of $238,983 on the bonds, are as follows: 

Year Ended 
December 31 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 

1999-2010 

Bonds Payable 

2,443,845 
2,483,273 
1,694,635 
1,708,785 
4,587,817 
6,619,625 

$19,537,980 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO 111E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

The following is a summary of changes in the County's General Long-Term Debt Account Group for the year 
ended December 31, 1993. All of these obligations except compensated absences and capital leases will be repaid 
through tax levies in the debt service funds. Compensated absences and capital leases will be paid from levies 
and other revenue generated by the benefiting funds. 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

Balance Balance 
1-1-93 Additions Deletions 12-31-93 

General Obligation 
Capital Notes 9,905,000 3,800,000 6,105,000 

General Obligation Bond 955,000 25,000 930,000 
Bond Anticipation Notes 2,000,000 2,000,000 
Tax Lease Obligations 14,635,000 14,635,000 

Total Bonded Debt 12,860,000 14,635,000 5,825,000 21,670,000 

Due to Other 
Governments 120,000 30,000 90,000 

Loans Payable 880,498 *170,418 710,080 
Compensated Absences 5,318,676 2,216,862 7,535,538 
Capital Leases 4,449,131 29,668 213,545 4,265,254 

Total General 
Long-Term Debt 23,628,305 16,881,530 6,238,963 34,270,872 

* $156.227 of this is due to the reclassification of the Regional Railroad Authority Special Revenue Fund 
to the Regional Railroad Authority Agency Fund. 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Capital notes payable at December 31, 1993 consist of the following issues: 

$4,070,000 1989 General Obligation Capital Equipment Notes due in total on 
December 1, 1994; interest at 6.2 percent. 

$2,035,000 1990 General Obligation Capital Equipment Notes due in total on 
December 1, 1995; interest at 5.9 percent. 

General obligation bonds payable at December 31, 1993 consist of the following 
issue: 

$1,015,000 1989 General Obligation Recycling Facility Refunding Bonds due in 
annual installments of$20,000 to $110,000 on December 1, 1990 through 2009; 
interest at 8.5 to 9.5 percent. 

Tax lease obligations payable at December 31, 1993 consists of the following 
issue: 

$14,635,000 Jail Revenue Bonds (St. Louis County Unlimited Tax Lease 
Obligations) of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of St. Louis County, 
Minnesota due in annual installments of $770,000 to $1,420,000 on December 
1, 1995 through 2008; interest at 4.7 to 4.75 percent. The bonds are special 
obligations of the HRA. Under a lease agreement with the HRA, the County is 
obligated to make payments of Basic Rent sufficient to pay the principal and 
interest on the bonds when due. 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

4,070,000 

2,035,000 

930,000 

14,635,000 

The annual requirements to service the bonded debt outstanding as of December 31, 1993 including interest of 
$8,046,171 are as follows: 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

General 
Year Ended Capital Obligation Tax Lease Total 

December 31 Notes Bonds Obligations Bonded Debt 

1994 4,442,405 111,855 895,901 5,450,161 
1995 2,155,065 114,680 1,462,112 3,731,857 
1996 112,055 1,450,923 1,562,978 
1997 114,415 1,448,557 1,562,972 
1998 116,300 1,444,548 1,560,848 

1999-2010 1,279,675 14,567,680 15,847,355 

6,597,470 1,848,980 21,269,721 29,716,171 
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DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Due to other governments at December 31, 1993 consist of the following: 

$240,000 payable to the City of Duluth for Civic Center improvements due in 
annual installments of $30,000 on January 15, 1989 through 1996; the 
obligation bears no interest. 

Loans payable at December 31, 1993 consist of the following: 

$500,000 1986 Minnesota Energy and Economic Development Authority 
(MEED A) loan payable due in monthly installments of $7,067 through March 1, 
1994; interest at five percent. 

$250,000 1986 Iron Range Resources and Rehabilitation Board (IRRRB) loan 
payable due in annual installments of $25,000 through April 1, 1996; the 
obligation bears no interest. 

$110,000 1988 Minnesota Waste Management Board (WMB) loan payable in 
annual installments through November 1, 2000; interest at 6.42 percent. 

The MEEDA, IRRRB, and WMB loans constitute general obligation revenue 
liabilities of the County as provided for in Minn. Stat. Payments on the IRRRB 
loan have been suspended until January 1996 and payments on the MEEDA and 
WMB loans have been suspended by the State until June 30, 1995. At these 
times, the payments will again be deferred or the debt service payments 
renegotiated. 

$79,361 1990 State of Minnesota loan payable in annual installments of $11,707 
in 1994 and continuing at lesser amounts through August, 2000; the obligation 
bears interest on $39,681 at 7.25 percent to 8.00 percent; and bears no interest 
on $39,680. 
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ST. WUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

The County's proportionate shares of general obligation debt at December 31, 1993, of all governmental units 
which provide services within the County's boundaries, and which must be borne by properties in the County, 
is summarized below: 

Outstanding 

Direct Debt 
St. Louis County 36,601,017 

Ov~d1m12ing Debt 
School Districts 10,355,000 

Underlying Debt 
Cities 49,472,601 
School Districts 75,203,060 
Towns 251,334 
Seaway Port 490,000 

Total 172,373,012 

Lease Obligations 

Operating Lases 

The County is committed under various operating 
leases for office space, parking facilities, data 
processing software, office equipment, and vehicles. 
Most of these leases are expected to continue 
indefinitely or be replaced by similar leases. 

The following is a summary of the operating lease 
expense for 1993: 

Type of Propeay 

Rental of office space and 
parking facilities 

Data processing software 
Office equipment 
Vehicles 

Total rental expense 

Amount 

$ 1,105,602 
245,463 
30,132 
7.660 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

Percentage County 
Applicable Share 

to the County of Debt 

100.00 36,601,017 

52.35 5,420,570 

100.00 49,472,601 
100.00 75,203,060 
100.00 251,334 
100.00 490,000 

167,438,582 

Future minimum payments under operating leases, 
which are not reflected in these financial statements, 
consist of the following at December 31, 1993: 

Year Ended 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 

Total future minimum 
lease payments 

Amount 

$ 1,425,762 
1,425,762 
1,425,762 
1,425,762 
1.425.762 
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ST.LOUISCOUNTYt~OTA 
NOTES TO 11IE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31t 1993 

Capitalized leases of the County at December 31, 1993, consist of office equipment and office space as shown 
below: 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

Printing 
General Internal 

Type of Property Fixed Assets Service Fund Total 

Office equipment 146,020 135,178 281,198 
Office space 4,583,154 4,583,154 

Less: Accumulated 
depreciation (51,246) (51,246) 

Carrying value 4,729,174 83,932 4,813,106 

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital leases, and the present value 
of the net minimum lease payments at December 31, 1993: 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

General Printing 
Long-Term Internal 

December 31 Debt Service Fund Total 

1994 310,232 26,360 336,592 
1995 305,127 14,690 319,817 
1996 304,414 12,356 316,770 
1997 297,840 12,356 310,196 
1998 297,840 9,265 307,105 

1999-2003 1,489,200 1,489,200 
2004-2008 1,489,200 1,489,200 
2009-2013 1,092,080 1,092,080 

Total minimum lease 
payments 5,585,933 75,027 5,660,960 

Less: Amount 
Representing interest 1,320,679 1,320,679 

Present value of 
future minimum 
lease payments 4,265,254 75,027 4,340,281 
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ST. WUIS COUNTY, 1\tiNNFSOTA 
N~ TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Construction Commitments 

At December 31, 1993, the County bad construction commitments as follows: 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

Required 
Authorized Expended Further 

Projects To Date Commitment Financing 

Road and Bridge 
building 202,465 108,800 93,665 

County jail 14,807,516 3,317,757 8,923,956 

Courthouse 
improvements 592,137 592,137 5,785 

911 system 2,233,695 2,100,950 20,726 

Regional landfill 
construction 5,486,041 5,059,450 283,078 

Total 23,321,854 11,179,094 9,327,210 

The above projects are accounted for in the various capital projects funds and the Solid Waste Management 
Enterprise Fund. 

Self-Insurance 

The County Insurance Internal Service Fund, a self­
insurance fund, was established for the payment of 
unemployment compensation claims, workers' 
compensation claims, and general liability claims and 
judgments. All risk, except fire and property 
damage to major structures and catastrophic workers' 
compensation claims, is assumed. Maximum third­
party coverage for property damage is limited to the 
estimated value of the property. The self-insurance 
for workers' compensation covers up to $430,000 
per single loss occurrence. At that point, the County 
is covered for losses by the Workers' Compensation 
Reinsurance Association, an organization created by 
Minnesota statutes in 1979 

to implement a mandatory program of reinsurance 
for workers' compensation liability risks in the State 
of Minnesota for losses occurring on or after 
October 1, 1979. The Association provides full 
indemnification for the County, for claims arising 
under Minn. Stat. cb. 176, (1992) in excess of the 
$430,000 retention limit. 

The estimated liability for general liability matters 
and workers' compensation claims is based on a 
case-by-case evaluation by the County Attorney's 
Office. Claims incurred but not reported have been 
considered when determining the liability. Interfund 
premiums are reported as quasi-external transactions. 
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The estimated liability for workers' compensation is 
funded by levying directly for the Internal Service 
Fund, and will therefore be paid from the retained 
earnings of the Fund. 

The County Attorney's Office estimated settlements 
to be $333,400 for various cases considered 
reasonably possible losses to the County. This 
amount is not reflected in the financial statements. 

Retirement Plan 

Plan Description 

All full-time and certain part-time employees of St. 
Louis County are covered by defined benefit pension 
plans administered by the Public Employees 
Retirement Association of Minnesota (PERA). The 
PERA administers the Public Employees Retirement 
Fund and the Public Employees Police and Fire 
Fund which are cost-sharing multiple-employer 
retirement funds. Public Employees Retirement 
Fund members belong to either the Coordinated or 
Basic Plan. Coordinated members are covered by 
Social Security and Basic members are not. All new 
members must participate in the Coordinated Plan. 
All police officers, fire fighters, and peace officers 
who qualify for membership by statute are covered 
by the Public Employees Police and Fire Fund. The 
payroll for employees covered by Public Employees 
Retirement Fund and Public Employees Police and 
Fire Fund for the year ended December 31, 1993, 
was $64,802,710 and $5,260,328 respectively; the 
County's total payroll was $71,149,828. 

The PERA provides retirement benefits as well as 
disability benefits to members, and benefits to 
survivors upon death of eligible members. Benefits 
are established by state statute, and vest after three 
years of credited service. The defined retirement 

benefits are based on a member's average salary for 
any five successive years of allowable service, age 
and years of credit at termination of service. Two 
methods are used to compute benefits for 
Coordinated and Basic members. The retiring 
member receives the higher of a step-rate benefit 
accrual formula (Method 1) or a level accrual 
formula (Method 2). Under Method 1, the annuity 
accrual rate for a Basic member is two percent of 
average salary for each of the first ten years of 
service and 2.5 percent for each remaining year. 
For a Coordinated member, the annuity accrual rate 
is one percent of average salary for each of the first 
ten years and 1.5 percent for each remaining year. 
Using Method 2, the annuity accrual rate is 2.5 
percent of average salary for Basic members and 1.5 
percent for Coordinated members. For the Public 
Employees Police and Fire Fund members, the 
annuity accrual rate is 2.5 percent for each year of 
service through June 30, 1993. (Effective July 1, 
1993, the annual accrual rate is 2.65 percent.) For 
Public Employees Retirement Fund members whose 
annuity is calculated using Method 1, and for all 
Public Employee Police and Fire Fund members, a 
full annuity is available when age plus years of 
service equal 90. 

There are different types of annuities available to 
members upon retirement. A normal annuity is a 
lifetime annuity that ceases upon the death of the 
retiree; no survivor annuity is payable. There are 
also various types of joint and survivor annuity 
options available which will reduce the monthly 
normal annuity amount, because the annuity is 
payable over joint lives. Members may also leave 
their contributions in the fund upon termination of 
public service, in order to qualify for a deferred 
annuity at retirement age. Refunds of contributions 
are available at any time to members who leave 
public service, but before retirement benefits begin. 
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ST.LOUISCOUNTY,~OTA 

NOTFS TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Contributions Required and Contributions Made 

Minn. Stat. cb. 353 sets the rates for employer and employee contributions. The County malces annual 
contributions to the pension plans equal to the amount required by state statutes. According to Minn. Stat. 
§356.215, subd. 4g, the date of full funding required for the Public Employees Retirement Fund and the Public 
Employees Police and Fire Fund is the year 2020. As part of the annual actuarial valuation, the PERA 's actuary 
determines the sufficiency of the statutory contribution rates towards meeting the required full funding deadline. 
The actuary compares the actual contribution rate to a "required" contribution rate. Current combined statutory 
contribution rates and actuarially required contribution rates for the plans are: 

Statutory Rates: 

Employee Employer 
Required 

Rates 

Public Employees 
Retirement Fund 4.39% 4.67% 9.95% 

Public Employees 
Police and Fire Fund 8.00% 12.00% 18.60% 

The required rates are for fiscal year 1993 contributions as reported in the July 1, 1992, actuarial valuation report. 

Total contributions made by St. Louis County during fiscal year 1993 were: 

Percentage of 
Amounts Covered Payroll 

Employees Employer Employees Employer 

Public Employees 
Retirement Fund $2,797,147 $3,008,668 4.38% 4.71% 

Public Employees 
Police and Fire Fund 415,041 622,560 8.00% 12.00% 

Totals $3,212,188 $3,631,228 

The County's contribution for the year ended June 30, 1993, to the Public Employees Retirement Fund 
represented 2. 7 percent of total contributions required of all participating entities. For the Public Employees 
Police and Fire Fund, contributions for the year ended June 30, 1993, represented 2.0 percent of total 
contributions required of all participating entities. 
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ST. WUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTFS TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Funding Status and Progress 

Pension Benefit Obligation 

The "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, 
adjusted for the effect of projected salary increases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable in the future 
as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected 
benefits, is intended to help users assess the PERA 's funding status on a going-concern basis, assess progress 
made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among public employees 
retirement systems and among employers. The PERA does not make separate measurements of assets and pension 
benefit obligation for individual employers. 

The pension benefit obligations as of June 30, 1993, are shown below (in thousands): 

(Amounts in dollars) 

Total pension benefit obligation 
Net assets available for benefits, at cost (Market 

values for Public Employees Fund = $4,515,052; 
Police and Fire Fund = $1,173,312) 

Unfunded (assets in excess of) 
pension benefit obligation 

Public Employees 
Retirement Fund 

5,163,766 

4,304,163 

859,603 

Public Employees 
Police and Fire Fund 

932,333 

1,090,857 

(158,524) 

The measurement of the pension benefit obligation is based on an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 1993. Net 
assets available to pay pension benefits were valued as of June 30, 1993. 

Changes in Benefit Provisions 

Three bills enacted during the 1993 legislative 
session improved benefits for many members without 
a material effect on the pension benefit obligation in 
either the Public Employees Retirement Fund or the 
Public Employees Police and Fire Fund. The early 
retirement incentive bill permitted a public employer 
to offer PERA 's Basic and Coordinated members an 
increase of .25 percent in the formula multiplier for 
each year of service, up to the first 30 years, or 
health insurance coverage to age 65. Also, the 
survivor protection bill provided benefits to either a 
surviving spouse or children of Public Employees 
Retirement Fund Coordinated Plan members who die 
before age 50. Lastly, the Police and Fire benefit 
increase bill, which became effective July 1, 1993, 
permanently increased the Public Employees Police 
and Fire Fund formula multiplier from 2.5 percent 
to 2.65 percent of an 
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individual's average salary over the five highest 
consecutive years of earnings. 

Ten-Year Historical Trend Information 

Ten-year historical trend information is presented in 
the PERA's Component Unit Report for the year 
ended June 30, 1993. This information is useful in 
assessing the pension plan's accumulation of 
sufficient assets to pay pension benefits as they 
become due. 

Related Party Investments 

As of June 30, 1993, and for the fiscal year then 
ended, PERA held no securities issued by St. Louis 
County or other related parties. 
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ST. WUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

INTERFlJND ASSETS/LIABD.JTIES 

Due Fromffo Other Funds 

Receivable Fund 

General 

Special Revenue -
Road and Bridge 

Social Services 

Internal Service -
Supplies and Services 

Expendable Trust­
Forest Resources 

lnterrund Receivable/Payable 

Receivable Fund 

General 

Payable Fund 

Special Revenue -
Social Services 

General 

General 

Capital Projects­
Jail Bond 

Special Revenue -
Community Development Block Grant 

Capital Projects -
Jail Bond 

Total 

Payable Fund 

Enterprise -
Chris Jensen 
Nopeming 

Expendable Trust -
Forfeited Tax Sale 

Agency-
Home Grant 

Total 
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Amount 

$66,040 

474 

4,377 

17 

4,347 

1,734 

$ 76,989 

Amount 

$ 59,518 
118,295 

92,107 

11,974 

$ 281,894 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

TRANSFERS BETWEEN FUNDS 

Transfers between individual funds during December 31, 1993, are as follows: 

Operating 
· Transfers Out 

General 

Special Revenue -
Road and Bridge 

Enterprise -
Solid Waste 

Management 

Internal Service -
County Insurance 

Management 
Information Systems 

Expendable Trust -
East Mesaba Dedicated 

Operating 
Transfers In Debit 

Capital Projects -
Court Houses 

Debt Service -
Capital Equipment Notes 

Expendable Trust -
Hibbing Dedicated 
East Mesaba Dedicated 
Regional Landfill Dedicated 

Enterprise -
Solid Waste Management 

Internal Services -
Telecommunication 

Expendable Trust -
Hibbing Dedicated 

Total 
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s 127,693 

3,800,000 

1,317,747 

1,200,000 

300,000 

133,183 

$ 6,878,623 

Credit 

s 

127,693 

3,800,000 

466,384 
574,328 
277,035 

1,200,000 

300,000 

133,183 

$ 6,878,623 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 



I 
f 

' I 

FUND EQUITY 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO 11IE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Contributed Capital - Enterprise Funds 

There were no changes in the contributed capital accounts of the enterprise funds during the year ended 
December 31, 1993. 

Contributed Capital - Internal Service Funds 

The following is a summary of the changes in contributed capital for the Internal Service Funds for the year ended 
December 31, 1993: 

Laundry 
Supervised Living Facilities 
Printing 
County Garage 
Management Information 

Systems 
Telecommunications 

Total Internal Service Funds 

Contributions 
1-1-93 

814,517 

5,131 
2,565,670 

808,490 
185,639 

4,379,447 
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(Amounts in Dollars) 

Additions 

3,192 

326,348 

329,540 

Deletions 

59,536 

59,536 

Contributions 
12-31-93 

814,517 
3,192 
5,131 

2,832,482 

808,490 
185,639 

4,649,451 



ST. WUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTFS TO 11IE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

4. SEGMENI'S OF ENTERPRISE ACTIVITIES 

Three services provided by the County are financed by user charges. These services are as follows: 

Chris Jensen - Chris Jensen is a nursing home facility for the public. 

Nopeming - Nopeming is a nursing home facility for the public. 

Solid Waste Management - Solid Waste Management includes the operations of the County's landfills, transfer 
stations and recycling centers, as well as the capital financing for these projects. 

The key financial data for the year ended December 31, 1993, for these three services are: 

Operating revenues 
Depreciation 
Operating income Ooss) 
Taxes 
Grants 
Operating 

Transfer in 
Transfer out 

Net income Ooss) 
Property, plant, and 

equipment - additions 
- dispositions 

Net working capital 
Total assets 
Long-term liabilities 

payable from 
operating revenues 

Total equity 

Chris 
Jensen 

10,094,600 
119,347 

(463,786) 
1,209,338 

600,390 

34,574 
7,351 

1,198,750 
7,144,778 

1,170,929 
4,098,649 

(Amounts in Dollars) 

Nopeming 

9,009,213 
90,913 

(311,950) 
812,257 

497,357 

22,487 
6,270 

900,398 
4,312,854 

555,107 
2,776,872 
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Solid Waste 
Management 

6,272,132 
52,027 

1,921,117 
683,578 
689,665 

1,200,000 
1,317,747 
2,834,618 

4,286,798 

4,624,807 
18,559,785 

12,602,361 
3,785,259 

Total 
Enterprise 

Funds 

25,375,945 
262,287 

1,145,381 
2,705,173 

689,665 

1,200,000 
1,317,747 
3,932,365 

4,343,859 
13,621 

6,723,955 
30,017,417 

14,328,397 
10,660,780 
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Sf. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL SfATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

5. JOINT VENTURES 

Arrowhead Regional Corrections 

Arrowhead RegionaJ Corrections is governed by a 
nine-member board, composed of a member 
appointed from each of the participating counties' 
boards of commissioners, except for St. Louis 
County, which has two members from its board. In 
addition, a member is selected by the Tribal Council 
of the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe, one member 
represents the Corrections Advisory Board 
established pursuant to the Community Corrections 
Act, and there is one citizen member. The County 
handles all the financial transactions for Arrowhead 
Regional Corrections through its Arrowhead 
Regional Corrections Agency Fund. Its deposit and 
investments are included in the County's foregoing 
note on deposits and investments. 

Arrowhead Regional Corrections is financed through 
state grants and contributions from the participating 
counties. During 1993, county contributions were in 
the following proportion: 

Carlton County 
Cook County 
Koochiching County 
Lake County 
St. Louis County 

Total 

9.52% 
1.94% 
3.60% 
3.74% 

81.20% 

100,00% 

St. Louis county provided $5,339,198 in funding 
during 1993. Separate financial information can be 
obtained from: 

Arrowhead RegionaJ Corrections 
Room 319 St. Louis County Courthouse 
Duluth, Minnesota 55802 

Total Assets 
Total Liabilities 
Total Fund Equity 
Total Revenues 
Total Expenditures 
Increase (decrease) in 

Fund Balance 

Community Health Services Board 

$1,145,660 
449,141 
696,519 

9,063,013 
8,975,085 

$ 98,838 

Carlton, Cook, Lake and St. Louis Counties entered 
into a joint powers agreement, creating and operating 
the Carlton, Cook, Lake and St. Louis County 
Community Health Services Board. This agreement 
is entered into under the authority of the Community 
Health Services Act and is pursuant to the provisions 
of Minn. Stat. ch. 471 (1992). The Community 
Health Services Board is composed of nine members. 
Carlton, Cook, and Lake County Boards of 
Commissioners each appoint two members; the St. 
Louis County Board of Commissioners appoints 
three members. Financing is obtained through 
federal and state grants. St. Louis County provided 
no funding to this organization during 1993. 

A summary of the financial information of the 
Community Health Services Board for December 31, 
1992, (the most recent available) excluding general 
fixed assets of $17,612, and general long-term debt 
of $5,058, is: 

Total Assets 
Total Liabilities 
Total Fund Equity 
Total Revenues 
Total Expenditures 
Increase (decrease} in 

Fund Balance 

$ 322,357 
297,792 
24,565 

1,847,825 
1,847,825 

$ 

A summary of the financial information of 
Arrowhead RegionaJ Corrections for the year ended 
December 31, 1992, (the most recent available), 
excluding general fixed assets of $3,113,109, and 
general long-term debt of $582,738 was: 

Separate financial information can be obtained from: 
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Carlton, Cook, Lake and St. Louis Counties 
Community Health Board 
325 South Lake Avenue 
Duluth, Minnesota 55802 



ST.LO\nSCOUNTY,~OTA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Northeast Minnesota Office of Job Training 

The Counties of Aitkin, Carlton, Cook, Itasca, 
Koochiching, Lake, and St. Louis Counties entered 
into a joint powers agreement pursuant to Minn. 
Stat. ch. 471 (1992) for the purpose of developing 
and implementing a private and public job training 
program. The United States Congress through the 
Job Training Partnership Act of 1982 authorized 
states to establish "service delivery areas" to provide 
programs to achieve full employment through the use 
of grants. The counties identified above are defined 
as such a "service delivery area" and the Northeast 
Minnesota Office of Job Training is designated as the 
grant recipient and administrator for such service 
delivery area. The County is not a funding 
mechanism for this organization. 

The governing body is composed of seven members, 
one from the board of commissioners of each of the 
participating counties. 

A summary of the financial information of Northeast 
Minnesota Office of Job Training's funds for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 1993, excluding general 
fixed assets of $251,520 and general long-term debt 
of $108,834 was: 

Total Assets 
Total Liabilities 
Total Fund Equity 
Total Revenues 
Total Expenditures/Expenses 
Increase (Decrease) in 

Fund Balance 

$ 597,088 
414,602 
182,486 

4,101,277 
4,064,260 

$ 37,017 

Separate financial information can be obtained from: 

Northeast Minnesota Office of Job Training 
820 North Ninth Street, Suite 200 
Virginia, Minnesota 55792 

Page 78 

Northern Counties Land Use Board 

Northern Counties Land Use Board was established 
through a joint powers agreement pursuant to Minn. 
Stat. ch. 471 (1992) for the purpose of helping to 
formulate land use plans for the protection, 
sustainable use and development of lands and natural 
resources. 

The joint powers are the Counties of Cook, Itasca, 
Koochiching, Lake, Lake of the Woods and St. 
Louis. Three elected county commissioners from St. 
Louis County and two from each of the other 
counties comprise the membership of the Board. 
The County handles all of the financial transactions 
for this organization through its Northern Counties 
Land Use Board Agency Fund. A summary of the 
financial information of Northern Counties Land Use 
Board for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1993 
is: 

Total Assets $ 17,600 
Total Liabilities 6,708 
Total Fund Equity 10,892 
Total Revenues 17,600 
Total Expenditures/Expenses 6,708 
Increase (Decrease) in 

Fund Balance $ 10,892 

Separate financial information can be obtained from 
the St. Louis County Auditor's Office. 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Northeast Minnesota Housing Consortium 

A joint powers agreement was executed pursuant to 
Minn. Stat. ch. 471 (1992) for the purpose of 
procuring a HOME grant from the United States 
Department of Housing and Urban Development. 
Members of the joint powers are the Counties of 
Lake, Koochiching, Itasca, Cook and St. Louis. The 
County handles all of the financial transactions for 
this organization through its HOME Agency Fund. 

A summary of the financial information of the 
Northeast Minnesota Housing Consortium for 
December 31, 1993 is: 

Total Assets $ 12,013 
Total Liabilities 12,013 
Total Fund Equity 
Total Revenues 12,013 
Total Expenditures/Expenses 12,013 
Increase (Decrease) in 

Fund Balance $ 

Separate financial information can be obtained from 
the St. Louis County Auditor's Office. 

6. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENCIES AND 0'111ER ITEMS 

CLAIMS AND LITIGATION 

The County, in connection with the normal conduct 
of its affairs, is involved in various claims, 
judgments, and litigation. The County Attorney 
estimates that the potential claims against the County 
not covered by insurance resulting from such 
litigation would not materially affect the financial 
statements of the County. 

Participation in the Medicaid reimbursement program 
requires field audits of the Chris Jensen and 
Nopeming Enterprise Fund nursing homes' records, 
and review of their compliance with applicable rules 
and regulations, by the Minnesota Department of 
Human Services at least once every four years. 
Based on the results of these audits, current year 
revenues paid by the State may be adjusted 
accordingly. 

DEPARTMENI'AL TRUST DEPOSITS 

Departmental trust deposits include funds deposited 
with various County departments as required by 
statute or court orders. The following is a summary 

of these trust deposits which are not shown on the 
combined balance sheet at December 31, 1993. 

Courts 
Purchasing 
Sheriff 
Judge of Probate 
Social Services 

Social Welfare 
Support and 

Collections (IV -D) 
Estate 

Total 

$ 107,739 
1,284 

23,199 
91,081 

410,132 

473,425 
135.133 

SL24L993 

SEI"ILEMENTS HELD BY THE COURT FOR 
MINORS 

The Court Administrator, at December 31, 1993, 
held invesbnents for individuals who have not 
reached the age of majority. These invesbnents have 
a combined face value of $4,111,776 and are not 
included in the County's financial statements. 
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GENERAL FUND 

The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources, except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. 



Schedule 1 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

BALANCE SHEET 
GENERAL FUND 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

I 
Asms 

Cash and cash equivalents s 7,647,833 
Receivables 
Taxes 
Unapportioned 530,646 
Delinquent 1,280,177 
Accounts 115,243 
Accrued interest 1,920,514 

I Loans 1,830,950 
Due from other funds 66,040 
Interfund receivable 281,894 
Due from other governments 534,040 

Total Assets $ 14.207.337 

Liabilities and Eund Balante 
Liabilities 

Accounts payable s 523,766 
Salaries payable 736,488 
Compensated absences payable 208,699 
Due to other funds 4,851 
Due to other governments 233,214 
Deferred revenue 2,277,367 

Total Liabilities s 3,984,385 

Fund Balance 
Reserved for change funds s 18,894 I Reserved for noncurrent loans 575,568 
Reserved for economic development 236,291 
Reserved for encumbrances 516,365 I Reserved for health and welfare 687,174 
Reserved for law library 37,828 
Reserved for repairs 12,544 

I Unreserved 
Undesignated 811381288 

Total Fund Balance s 1012221952 I 
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 14.207.337 

I 
I 

Page 82 I 



I 
r 

I 
I 
f 

I 
I 

I 

Schedulel 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
GENERAL FUND 

YEARENDEDDECEMBER31, 1993 

Revenues 
Taxes s 24,790,623 
Licenses and pennits 111,656 
Intergovernmental 10,022,799 
Charges for services 5,515,164 
Fines and forfeits 740,207 
Interest on investments 1,532,681 
Gifts and contributions 7,142 
Miscellaneous 508,016 

Total Revenues s 43,288,888 

Expenditures 
General government 
Current: 
Commissioners $ 611,293 
County administrator 188,478 
Intergovernmental affairs 230,025 
Planning & research 135,856 
Labor relations 32,645 
Community development 30,629 
Public defenders 47,052 
Court administrator 3,177,160 
Examiner of titles 118,958 
County attorney 1,911,087 
Law library 126,312 
County auditor 3,121,559 
County assessor 1,488,536 
Purchasing 438,439 
Microfilming 146,255 
Recorder 1,032,737 
Surveyor 504,448 
Civil service 836,441 
Veteran's service 403,159 
Port authority 50,000 
Elections 5,287 
Courthouses 1,542,390 
Employee training 113,666 
Great Lakes Association 1000 

Total Current $ 1612931412 
(continued) 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

Schedulel 
(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
GENERAL FUND 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Expenditures (Continued) 
General government (continued) 
Capital Outlay: 
County administrator $ 7,916 
Intergovernmental affairs 1,490 
Court administrator 9,244 
County attorney 3,527 
County auditor 5,351 
County assessor 18,769 
Recorder 42,123 
Surveyor 7,668 
Civil service 1,043 
Courthouses 30,303 
Elections 5,628 

Total Capital Outlay $ 133,068 

Total General Government $ 1614261480 

Public Safety 
Current: 
Jail building $ 172,371 
Sheriff 6,119,215 
Boat and water safety 103,085 
Medical examiner 163,663 
Rescue squad 84,837 
Emergency management 130,416 
Radio maintenance 303,106 
Emergency communication 1,461,583 
Jail prisoners 2,931,459 
Mine inspector 216,419 
Safety council 80S 
Ambulance service 43,199 
Law enforcement service 587J91 

Total Current $ 1213171349 
(continued) 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

Schedulel 
(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
GENERAL FUND 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Expenditures (Continued) 
Public safety (continued) 
Capital Outlay: 
Sheriff $ 8,208 
Boat and water safety 26,127 
Rescue squad 3,142 
Emergency management 2,S13 
Emergency communications 3,09S 
Jail prisoners 7,487 
Law enforcement services 14,028 

Total Capital Outlay $ 641600 

Total Public Safety $ 12,381,949 

Health 
Current: 
Administration $ 1,100,768 
Nursing 3,316,1SS 
Environmental health 1,432,861 
Duluth Community Health Center 20,000 
Risk management 169,748 
American Indian Fellowship 271836 

Total Current $ 6,0671368 

Capital Outlay: 
Administration $ 2,009 
Nursing 29,176 
Risk Management 3122S 

Total Capital Outlay $ 341410 

Total Health $ 611011778 
(continued) 

Page 85 



ST. LOllS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

Schedulel 
(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
GENERAL FUND 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Expenditures (Continued) 
Welfare 
Current: 
School lunch 

Culture and recreation 
Current: 
Memorial Day observance 
Historical Society 
Arrowhead Librmy System 
Conununity fairs 
Depot 
Tourism promotion 

Total Culture e 
Recreation 

Conservation of natural resources 
Current: 
County agent 
County fair - north 
County fair - south 
Soil conservation - north 
Soil conservation - south 
Town aid 

Total Current 
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$ 15,000 

$ 1,115 
135,968 
256,129 

800 
5,000 

55,882 

$ 4551494 

$ 442,661 
15,300 
15,541 
30,000 
30,000 
szsoo 

$ 5391002 
(continued) 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

Schedule% 
(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
GENERAL FUND 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Expenditures (Continued) 
Conservation of natural 
resources (continued) 
Capital Outlay: 
County agent 

Total Conservation of 
Natural Resources 

Economic development 
Current: 
Improvement Ltd Partnership 
Pemco - Pitman 
Revolving loans 

Total Economic Development 

Debt Service 
Principal 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Debt Service 

Intergovernmental 
Public safety 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Operating transfers out 

Excess of Revenue and Other 
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures 
and Other Uses 

Fund Balance, January 1, 1993 

Fund Balance, December 31, 1993 
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$ 14,369 

$ 553,371 

$ 61,630 
400,000 
170 000 

$ 631,630 

$ 11,707 
2,432 

$ 14,139 

$ 5,339,198 

$ 41,919,039 

$ 1,369,849 

(1271693) 

$ 1,242,156 

819801796 

$ 10,222,952 



ScbeduleJ 
ST. LOUIS COUNIY, MINNESOTA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGETANDACTU~BUDGETARYB~ 

GENERAL FUND 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Variance 
Favonb1e 

I Budslet Actual (Unfavonble} 
Revenues 

Taxes $ 24,492,397 $ 24,790,623 $ 298,226 
Licenses and permits 102,530 111,656 9,126 
lntergovenunental 9,695,626 10,022,799 327,173 
Charges for services 5,932,150 5,575,764 (356,386) 
Fines and forfeitures 718,546 740,207 21,661 
Interest on investments 1,400,700 1,532,681 131,981 
Gifts and contributions 12,012 7,142 (4,870) 
Miscellaneous 7951183 5081016 {2871167} 

Total Revenues $ 431149J44 $ 43,2881888 $ 1391744 I 
Actual Variance I 

Current Favonble 
Budget Ex2endltures Encumbnnces Total (Unfavonble} 

Expenditures 
General government 
Current: 
Commissioners $ 614,636 $ 611,293 $ $ 611,293 $ 3,343 
County administrator 192,191 186,130 5,675 191,805 386 
lntergovenunental affairs 244,347 230,025 230,025 14,322 
Planning and research 195,351 135,856 5,203 141,059 54,292 
Labor relations 37,120 32,645 32,645 4,475 
Community development 29,279 29,279 29,279 
Public defenders 52,000 47,052 47,052 4,948 
Court administrator 3,173,734 3,122,459 39,866 3,162,325 11,409 
Examiner of titles 118,959 118,958 118,958 1 
County attorney 1,987,902 1,908,279 2,874 1,911,153 76,749 
Law library 110,016 110,016 110,016 
County auditor 3,159,782 3,115,601 1,036 3,116,637 43,145 
County assessor 1,527,267 1,485,624 10,468 1,496,092 31,175 
Purchasing 444,885 437,390 221 437,611 7,274 
Micro fUming 149,505 143,765 5,732 149,497 8 
Recorder 1,033,787 1,032,604 322 1,032,926 861 
Surveyor 497,750 497,750 497,750 
Civil service 870,604 830,822 13,392 844,214 26,390 
Veteran's service 416,785 403,159 403,159 13,626 
Port authority 50,000 50,000 50,000 
Elections 11,214 5,287 5,287 5,927 
Courthouses 1,745,281 1,710,227 8,430 1,718,657 26,624 
Employee training 126,089 113,666 1,560 115,226 10,863 I Great Lakes Assn 11000 11000 11000 

Total Genenl 
Government-Current s 1617891484 s 1613581887 s 941179 s 1614531666 s 3351818 

I (continued) 

I 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPEND11'VRES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTU.U,BUDGETARY BASIS 
GENERAL FUND 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Actual 
Current 

Budget Ex2enditures Encumbrances Total 
Expenditures (Continued) 
Public safety 
Current: 
Sheriff s 6,121,627 s 6,117,812 s 672 s 6,118,484 
Boat and water safety 104,892 101,993 101,993 
Medical examiner 185,696 163,663 163,663 
Rescue squad 85,353 84,434 84,434 
Emergency management 129,931 129,680 250 129,930 
RBdio maintenance 334,931 303,106 6,698 309,804 
Emergency communication 1,514,805 1,461,583 1,549 1,463,132 
Jail prisoners 3,095,748 2,931,147 5;1.72 2,936,419 
Mine inspector 216,891 216,419 216,419 
Ambulance service 43,199 43,199 43,199 
Law enforcement service 587,192 587,191 587,191 

Total Public 
Safety-Current s 12,420;1.65 s 12,140;1.27 s 14,441 s 12,154,668 

Health 
Current: 
Administration $ 1;1.08,966 s 1,100,326 s 106,724 s 1,207,050 
Nursing 3,944,158 3;1.96,416 297,972 3,594,388 
Enviromnental health 1,528,835 1,432,861 1,432,861 
Duluth Community Health 
Center 20,000 20,000 20,000 

American Indian Fellow-
ship Association 27,946 27,836 27,836 

Risk management 178,704 169,479 169,479 

Total Health-Current s 6,908,609 s 6,046,918 s 404,696 s 6,451,614 

Welfare 
Current: 
School hmch s 15,000 s 15,000 s s 15,000 
Life House 3,000 

Total Welfare-Current s 18,000 s 15,000 s s 15,000 
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(continued) 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable} 

3,143 
2,899 

22,033 
9i9 

1 
25,127 
51,673 

159,329 
472 

265,597 

1,916 
349,770 
95,974 

110 
9,225 

456,995 

3,000 

3,000 
(continued) 



ST. LOIDS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGETANDACTU~BUDGETARYB~ 

GENERAL FUND 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1993 

Actual 
Current 

Budget Ex2enditures Encumbrances Total 
Expenditures (Continued) 
Culture and recreation 
Current: 
Memorial Day Observance s 1.200 s 1,115 s s 1,115 
Historical Society 135,968 135,968 135,968 
Arrowhead Library System 257,000 256,729 256,729 
Community fairs 1,120 800 800 
Depot 5,000 5,000 5,000 
Tourism promotion 551882 551882 551882 
Total Culture and 
Recreation-Current s 4561170 s 4551494 s s 4551494 

Conservation of natural resources 
Current: 
County agent s 448.279 s 442,661 s s 442,661 
County fair - north 15,300 15,300 15,300 
County fair - south 15,541 15,541 15,541 
Soil conservation - north 30,000 30,000 30,000 
Soil conservation - south 30,000 30,000 30,000 
Town aid 51500 51500 51500 

Total Conservation of 
Natural Resources-Current s 5441620 s 5391002 s s 5391002 

Economic development 
Current: 
Improvement Ltd. Partnership s 61,630 s 61,630 s s 61,630 
Association ofMinnesota Townships 1,000 
Pemco-Pitman 400,000 400,000 400,000 
Revolving loans 1701000 1701000 1701000 
Total Economic 
Development-Current s 632,630 s 6311630 s s 631,630 

Total Expenditures-Current s 3717691778 s 3611871158 s 5131916 s 3617011074 
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(continued) 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

85 

271 
320 

676 

5,618 

51618 

1,000 

1,000 

110681704 
(continued) 
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ST. LOUIS COUNIY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDJ11JRES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTU.AI,BUDGETARY BASIS 
GENERAL FUND 

YEAR ENDFD DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Actual 
Current 

Budget Ex2enditures Encumbrances Total 
Expenditures (Continued) 
General government 
Capital Outlay: 
County administrator s 5,540 s 5,540 s s 5,540 
Jntergovemment affairs 1,490 1,490 1,490 
Community development 2,212 
Court administrator 6,000 5,667 5,667 
County attorney 5,600 3,527 1,385 4,912 
County auditor 5,357 5,357 5,357 
County assessor 10,082 10,082 10,082 
Recorder 42,123 42,123 42,123 
Surveyor 7,668 7,668 7,668 
Civil service 1,043 1,043 1,043 
Elections 5,628 5,628 5,628 
Courthouses 30.303 30.303 30.303 
Total General Government-
Capital Outlay $ 123.046 s 118.428 s 1.385 s 119.813 

PubUc safety 
Capital Outlay: 
Sheriff s 6,122 s 6,122 $ $ 6,122 
Boat and water safety 9,490 9,490 9,490 
Emergency management 2,513 2,513 2,513 
Emergency communications 4,474 3,095 1,379 4,474 
Jail prisoners 3,999 3,999 3,999 
Law enforcement service 14.028 14.028 14.028 

Total Public Safety-
Capital Outlay s 40,626 s 39,247 s 11379 s 40,626 

Health 
Capital Outlay: 
Administration $ 2,009 s 2,009 $ s 2,009 
Nursing 44,460 29,176 29,176 
Environmental health 9,000 
Risk management 3J25 3,225 3,225 
Total Health-
Capital Outlay s 58.694 s 34.410 s s 34.410 
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Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable} 

2,212 
333 
688 

3J33 

15,284 
9,000 

24J84 
(continued) 



ST. LOUIS COUNfY, ~OTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTU~BUDGETARY BASIS 
GENERAL FUND 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Actual 
Current 

Budget Ex(!endltures Encumbn nces Total 
Expenditures (Continued) 
Conservation of natunl 
resources 
Capital Outlay: 
County agent s 142369 s 142369 s s 142369 

Total Expenditures-
Capital Outlay s 2362735 s 2062454 s 22764 s 209J18 

Debt service 
Principal s 11,707 s 11,707 s s 11,707 
Interest and fiscal charges 2A32 2,432 2A32 

Total Expenditures -Debt Service S 142139 s 14.139 s s 14,139 

lotergovernmnental 
Public safety s 52339,198 s 5,339,198 s s 5,339,198 

Total Expenditures s 4323592850 s 41.746.949 s 516.680 s 42J632629 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures s (210,706) s 1,025J59 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Operating transfers out s (127,693) s (127,693) 

Excess of Revenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over 
(Under) Expenditures and 
Other Uses s (338,399) s 897,566 

Adjustments -Note I 3442590 

Excess ofRevenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over 
(Under) Expenditures and 
Other Uses as Adjusted s (338,399) s 1,242,156 

Fund Balance - January I 829802796 829802796 

Fund Balance- Dec:emnber 31 s 8!642,397 s 10~22.952 
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Variance 
Favonble 

(Unfavonble} 

272517 

I2096Jll 

1,235,965 

IJ35,965 

3442590 

1,580,555 

115801555 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

To account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts, or for major capital 
projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Babbitt FaciHty 

· The Babbitt Facility Fund is used to account for the expenses of maintaining plant and equipment 
of the County-<>wned facility following its abandonment by occupant. 

County Housing Authority 

This fund is used to provide funds for economic development. 

Community Development Block Grant 

This fund accounts for the Federal Grant of the same name. 

Road and Bridge 

The Road and Bridge Fund is used to account for public works activity. 

Social Services 

To account for the operations and financial activities of the Welfare Department. 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBU«NGBALANCESHEET 

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31, 1993 

County Community 
Babbitt Housing Development 
Facili!_I Authori!_I BlockGnnt 

Aum. 
Cash and cash equivaleats $ 84,344 $ 61,597 $ 8,569 
Receivables 

Taxes 
Unapportioned 2,995 
Delinquent 8,913 

AccoWlts 
Loans 125,000 

Due from other funds 
Due from other governments 484,777 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 

Total Assets $ 84,344 $ 198,505 $ 493.346 

LiabWti~IIOd Fund Balg~ 
Liabilities 
AccoWlts payable $ 5,032 $ 13,314 $ 72,823 
Salaries payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Due to other funds 4,347 
Due to other governments 408,182 
Deferred revenue 8,022 7,994 

Total Liabilities $ 5,032 $ 21,336 $ 493,346 

Fund Balance 
Reserved for change funds $ $ $ 
Reserved for noncurrent loans 125,000 
Reserved for conference fund 
Reserved for inventories 
Reserved for encumbrances 751 
Reserved for prepaid items 
Reserved for health and welfare 
Reserved for foster care insurance 
Reserved for senior citizens transportation 
Reserved for Wlorganized town roads 
Unreserved 

Designated for debt service 
Designated for capital outlay 
Undesignated 78,561 52,169 

Total Fund Balance $ 79,312 $ 177,169 s 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance s 84,344 $ 198,505 s 493,346 
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I Road and Soc:ial 
Bridge Serviees Total 

I 
s 8,264,340 s 127,133 s 8,545,983 

176,635 413,417 593,047 
632,730 1,647,602 2,289,245 

39,318 740,877 780,195 
125,000 

l 
474 4,377 4,851 

4,330,021 5,801,760 10,616,558 
1,100,250 1,100,250 

140,826 140,826 

f s 14,543,768 s 8,875,992 s 24,195,955 



ST. LOUIS COUNfY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITUR.ES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

County Community 
Babbitt Housing Development 
Faclll!I Authori!I BiockGrant 

Revenues 
Taxes s s 181,736 s 
Licenses and pennits 
Intergovernmental 3,794 2,460,003 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 26,666 99 

Total Revenues s 26,666 s 185,629 s 2,460,003 

Expenditures 
Current: 
Highways and streets s s s 
Welfare 
Economic development 110,134 106,185 2,460,003 
Capital outlay: 
Highway and streets 
Welfare 

Debt service: 
Principal 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Expenditures s 110,134 s 106,185 s 2,460,003 

Excess ofRevenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures s (83,468) s 79,444 s 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Opemting transfers out 

Excess of Revenues and 
Other Sources Over 
(Under) Expenditures 
and Other Usn s (83,468) s 79,444 s 

Fund Balance - January I 162,780 97,725 I 
Increase (decrease) in 
reserved for inventories 

Fund Balance- December 31 $ 79,312 s 177.169 s I 
I 
I 
I 
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Road 
aDd Bridge 

15,789,425 s 
14,935 

24,042,164 
525,264 
209,053 

40,580,841 s 

39,193,727 s 

3,843,257 

43,036,984 s 

(2,456,143) s 

{318001000) 

(6,256,143) s 
15,325,476 

{2371866) 

8,831.467 s 

ScheduleS 

Social 
Services Total 

20,564,994 s 36,536,155 
14,935 

50,171,168 76,683,129 
1,357,794 1,883,058 
1,4221640 1,658,458 

73,522,596 s 116,7151735 

s 39,193,727 
71,999,353 71,999,353 

2,676,322 

3,843,257 
250,411 250,411 

289,163 289,163 
32,531 32,531 

72,571,458 s 118,284,764 

951,138 $ {1,509,029) 

(3,800,000) 

951,138 s (5,309,029) 

2,845,229 18,431,210 

{2371866) 

3,796.367 s 12.884.315 
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ST. LOUIS COUNI'Y, MINNESOTA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL· BUDGETARY BASIS 

Revenues 
Miscellaneous 

Expenditures 
Current: 
Economic development 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 

Adjusbnents - Note 1 

Ftmd Balance - Janwuy I 

Fund Balance -December 31 

BABBITT FACll.ITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Budget 

s 

Actual 
Current 

Budget Expenditure~ Encumbran~ 

s 162,780 s 110,134 s 150 

$ 162,780 s 110.134 $ 150 

$ (162,780) 

162,780 

$ 
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Actual 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

26,666 ;;:.._$ __ .=..;26=,666~ 

Variance 
Favorable 

Total (Unfavorable) 

110,884 $ 51,896 

110,884 s 51,896 

(84,218) s 78,562 

150 750 

162,780 

79!312 s 791312 

I 

I 
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Sdaedule7 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL- BUDGETARY BASIS 

COUNTY HOUSING AUI'HORITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable} 
Revenues 

Taxes $ 178,815 $ 181,736 $ 2,921 
Intergovenunental 3,775 3,794 19 
Miscellaneous 99 99 

Total Revenues $ 182,590 s 185,629 s 3,039 

Actual Variance 
Current Favorable 

Budget Expenditures Encumbrances Total (Unfavorable) 

Expenditures 
Current: 
Economic development $ 266,000 $ 106,185 $ s 106,185 s 159,815 

Total Expenditures $ 266,000 s 106,185 s $ 106,185 s 159,815 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures $ (83,410) s 79,444 s 162,854 

Fund Balance- January I 97,725 97,725 

Fund Balance- December 31 $ 14,315 s 177.169 s 162.854 
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ScheduleS 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL- BUDGETARY BASIS 

Revenues 
Intergovernmental 

Expenditures 
Current: 
Economic development 

Excess ofRevenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 

Fund Balance - January 1 

Fund Balance- December 31 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Budget 

$ 6,150,000 

Actual 
Current 

Budget Expenditures Encumbrances 

$ 6,150,000 $ 2,460,003 s 

$ 

$ 
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Actual 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

s 2,460,003 s (3,689,991) 

Total 

$ 2,460,003 

$ 

$ 

s 

s 

$ 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

3,689,997 

I 
I 
I 
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ST. LOtnS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

J 

BUDGET AND ACI1JAL- BUDGETARY BASIS 
ROAD AND BRIDGE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable} 
Revenues 
Taxes s 15,738,225 s 15,789,425 s 51.200 
Licenses and permits 12,000 14,935 2.935 
Intergovernmental 22,941,490 24,042,164 1,100,674 
Charges for services 195,000 525.264 330,264 
Miscellaneous 293,768 209,053 {84,715} 

r Total Revenues s 39,180,483 s 40,580,841 s 1,400,358 

I 
Actual Variance 

Current Favorable 
Budget EsJ!!!!ditures Enc:umbram:es Total (UniiVorable) 

Espenditures 
Current: 
Highways and streets 
Administration s 4,246,309 s 4,229,985 s 20,899 s 4,250,884 s (4,575) 
Road maintenance 10,795,600 10,761,706 6,722 10,768,428 27,172 
Road construction 17,997,538 17,630,392 29,038 17,659,430 338,108 
Equipment maintcnnance 
and shops 5,653,522 5,615,693 81,894 5,697,587 (44,065) 

Other 238,253 225,403 1,000 226,403 11,850 

Total Current Espenditures s 38,931,222 s 38,463,179 s 139,553 s 38,602,732 s 328,490 

Capital Outlay: 
Administration s 66,600 s 61,993 s s 61,993 s 4,607 
Equipment maintenance 

and shops 3,652,497 3,587,576 19,369 3,606,945 45,552 

Total Capital Outlay s 3,719,097 s 3,649,569 s 19,369 s 31668,938 s 50,159 

I Total Espenditures s 42,650,319 s 42.112.748 s 158,922 s 42,271,670 s 378,649 

Exl:CSS or Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures s (3,469,836) s (1,690,829) s 1,779,007 

' 
Other F'manclng Sources (Uses) 

Operating transfen out s {3,800.000) s (3,800,000) s 

I 
Excess of Revenues and Other 
Finandng Sources Over 
(Under) Expenditures and 
Other Uses s (7,269,836) s (5,490,829) s 1,779,007 

Adjustments -Note 1 (765,314} (765,314} 

Excess of Revenues and Other 
Sources Over (Under) Espenditures 

I 
and Other Uses as adjusted s (7,269,836) s (6,256,143) s 1,013,693 

Fund Balance - January 1 15,325,476 15,325,476 
lncreasc(decreasc)in 
reserved for inventories {237,866) {237,866} 

Fund Balam:e - December 31 s 8,055,640 s 8,831,467 s 775,827 
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Schedule 10 I ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND AcnJAL- BUDGETARY BASIS 
SOCIAL SERVICES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

' 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budget Aetu .. (Unfavonble} 
Revenues 
Taxes $ 20,450,794 $ 20,564,994 $ 114,200 
intergovernmental 49,583,582 50,177,168 593,586 
Charges for services 1,262,576 1,357,794 95,218 
Miscellaneous 1,415,638 1,422,640 7:002 

Tot .. Revenues $ 7pl2,590 $ 73,522,596 $ 810,006 

Actual Variance 
Current Favonble 

Budget Es:i!!ndltures Encumbnnces Tot .. (Unfavonble} 
Es:penditures 
Current: 
Welfare 
Income Maintenance 
Child support enforcement $ 2,405,681 $ 2,362,828 $ 2,917 $ 2,365,745 $ 39,936 
General assistance maintenance 1,216,479 1,205,033 2,558 1,207,591 8,888 
General assistance medical care 1,073,763 1,063,020 1,603 1,064,623 9,140 
Work readiness 951,204 940,366 1,140 941,506 9,698 
Minnesota supplemental aid 961,198 949,212 3,294 952,506 8,692 
Aid to families with 

dependent children 3,293,051 3,271,641 15,512 3,287,153 5,898 
Medical assistance 7,847,705 7,825,270 16,908 7,842,178 5,527 
Food stamps 3,561,270 3,S48,851 3,S48,851 12,419 
Child day care 5,483,743 5,440,S44 31,870 5,472,414 11,329 
Other income maintenance 

programs 645,419 635,596 353 635,949 9,470 

Soci .. Services 
Services to families with children 15,369,837 15,300,134 9,609 15,309,743 60,094 
Child day care 1,265,279 1,165,583 2,151 1,167,734 97,S45 
Chemical dependency 2,651,153 2,641,256 967 2,642,223 8,930 
Mental health 8,369,660 8,352,268 1,700 8,353,968 15,692 
Developmentally disabled 8,764,384 8,745,178 1,877 8,747,055 17,329 
Services to adults/elderly 8,612,848 8,539,223 1~060 81557J83 551565 

Tot .. Current Es:penditures $ 72,472,674 $ 71,986,003 $ 110,519 $ 72,096,522 $ 376,152 

Capital Outlay: 
Welfare $ 250,411 $ 250,411 $ $ 250,411 $ 

Debt Service: 
Principal $ 289,161 $ 289,163 $ $ 289,163 $ (2) 
Interest and fiscal changes 32,531 32,531 32,531 

Tot .. Debt Service Es:penditures $ 321,692 s 321,694 $ $ 321,694 $ {2} 

Total Expenditures $ 73,044,777 s 7215581108 $ 110,519 s 7~668,627 s 376,150 

Excess ol Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures $ (332,187) $ 853,969 $ ),186,156 

Adjustments -Note 1 97,169 97,169 

Fund Balance - January I 2,845,229 2,845,229 

F101d Balance- December 31 s 2,513,042 $ 31796,367 $ 1~831325 
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of 
long-term debt, principal, interest, and related costs. 

Babbitt FadUty Refunding 

1989 bond sold for the purpose of refunding a General Obligation Revenue Bond. 

Capital Equipment Notes 

1988, 1989, and 1990 notes for the purpose of financing the purchase of capital equipment. 

Correctional FaciUties Bond 

1989 and 1993 bonds sold by the County and County HRA, respectively, for the purpose of 
financing the costs of construction of a County jail. 
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Schedule 12 

I ST. LOmS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

ALL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

I 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

BabbiU Capital Correctional 

I Faclllty Equipment Facilities 
Refunding Notes Bond Total 

Revenues 

I 
Taxes $ 85,845 $ 374,573 $ 66,925 $ 527,343 
Intergovernmental 28,579 122,890 22,058 173,527 
Interest on invesbnents 5 21 4,102 4,128 

Total Revenues $ 114,429 $ 497,484 $ 93,085 $ 704,998 

Expenditures 
Debt service: 
Principal s 25,000 s 3,800,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 5,825,000 
Interest and fiscal 
charges 89,017 492,516 73,334 654,867 

Total Expenditures $ 114,017 s 4,292,516 $ 2,073,334 s 6,479,867 

Eness of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures $ 412 $ {3,795,032) $ {1,980,249) $ (5,774,869) 

Other Financing Sources 
(Uses) 
Operating transfers in 3,800,000 3,800,000 
Bond proceeds $ $ $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ $ 3,800,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 5,800,000 

Excess of Revenues and 
Other Sources Over 

(Under) Expenditures 
and Other Uses $ 412 $ 4,968 $ 19,751 $ 25,131 

Fund Balance - January 1 16 497 211,091 68,356 295,944 

Fund Balance- December 31 $ 16,909 s 216,059 s 88,107 s 321,075 

I 
J 

I 
I 
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Schedule 13 

ST. LOUIS COUN1Y, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGETANDACTUAL-BUDGETARYBAS~ 
BABBITT FACILITY REFUNDING DEBT SERVICE FUND 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 
Revenues 

Taxes $ 85,438 $ 85,845 $ 407 
Intergovernmental 28,579 28,579 
Interest 5 5 

Total Revenues $ 114,017 $ 114,429 $ 412 I 
Expenditures I Debt service: 

Principal $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 
Interest and fiscal charges 89,017 89,017 

I Total Expenditures $ 114,017 $ 114,017 $ 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures $ $ 412 $ 412 

Fund Balance - Janwuy 1 16497 16,497 

Fund Balance- December 31 $ 16,497 $ 16,909 I 412 
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Schedule 14 

I ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGETANDACTUAL-BUDGETARYBAS~ 

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT NOTES DEBT SERVICE FUND 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

I Variance 
Favorable 

I 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable} 

Revenues 
Taxes $ 367,316 $ 374,573 $ 7,257 
Intergovernmental 122,890 122,890 
Interest 21 21 

Total Revenues $ 490,206 $ 497,484 $ 7,278 

Expenditures 
Debt service: 
Principal $ 3,800,000 $ 3,800,000 $ 
Interest and fiscal charges 491,806 492,516 (710) 

Total Expenditures $ 4,291,806 $ 4,292,516 $ ~710) 

l Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures $ (3,801,600) $ (3,795,032) $ 6,568 

J 
Other Financing Sources 
(Uses) 
Operating transfers in 3,800,000 3,800,000 

I Excess of Revenues and 
Other Sources Over 

(Under) Expenditures 
and Other Uses $ (1,600) $ 4,968 $ 6,568 

Fund Balance - Janwuy 1 211,091 211,091 

I Fund Balance- December 31 $ 209,491 $ 216,059 $ 6,568 

~ 

I 
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Schedule 15 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGETANDACTUAL-BUDGETARYBAS~ 

CORRECI'IONAL FACR.ITIES BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 
Revenues 
Taxes $ 65,942 $ 66,925 $ 983 
Intergovernmental 22,058 22,058 
Interest 4,102 4,102 

Total Revenues $ 88,000 $ 93,085 $ 5,085 

Expenditures 
Debt senice: 
Principal $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 
Interest and fiscal charges 88,000 73,334 14,666 

I Total Expenditures $ 2,088!000 $ 2,073,334 $ 141666 

Excess of Revenues Over I (Under) Expenditures $ (2,000,000) $ (1,980,249) $ 19,751 

Otber Financing Sources (Uses) 

I Bond proceeds $ 2,0001000 $ 2,000,000 $ 

Excess or Revenues and Other 
Sources Over (Under) 
Expenditures aod Other Uses $ $ 19,751 19,751 

Fund Balance - Janwuy 1 68,356 68,356 

Food Balance - December 31 $ 68,356 $ 88,107 ~ 19,751 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition, 
construction, or improvement of capital facilities other than those financed by enterprise funds. 

Court Houses 

To account for building and remodeling projects. 

Jail Bond 

To account for proceeds of a jail construction project. 



Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables 

Taxes 
Unapportioned 
Delinquent 

Accrued interest 

Total Assets 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

CAPITAL PROJECI'S FUND 
DECEMBER31, 1993 

Court Houses Jail Bond 

$ 1,673,440 $ 980,455 
11,045,040 

14,889 
56,383 

71794 

$ 1.744.712 $ 12.097.289 

Liabiliti~ and Eund Balaot~ 
Liabilities 

Accounts payable $ 137,362 $ 575,488 
Due to other funds 1,751 
Deferred revenue so 745 

Total Liabilities $ 188,107 $ 577,239 

Fund Balance 
Unreserved - undesignated 1,556,605 11,520,050 

Total Liabilities 
and Fund Balance $ 1ll744ll712 $ 12ll097ll289 
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Total 

$ 2,653,895 
11,045,040 

14,889 
56,383 
71 794 

$ 13,842,001 

$ 712,850 
1,751 

50,745 

$ 765,346 

13,076,655 

$ 13.842ll001 

I 
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Schedule 17 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Court Houses Jail Bond Total 
Revenues 
Taxes $ 720,989 $ $ 720,989 
Intergovernmental 251,352 257,352 
Interest on investments 5,665 102,931 108,596 

Total Revenues $ 984,006 $ 102,931 $ 1,086,937 

Expenditures 
Capital Outlay: 
General government $ 356,211 $ $ 356,211 
Public safety 281,140 2,368,369 2,649,509 
Highways and streets 308,536 308,536 

Debt Service: 
Principal 30,000 30,000 
Interest and fiscal charges 219,525 219,525 

Total Expenditures $ 975,887 $ 2,587,894 $ 3,563,781 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures $ 8,119 $ (2,484,963) $ (2,476,844) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Operating transfer in $ 127,693 $ $ 127,693 
Bond proceeds 12,635,000 12,635,000 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ 127,693 $ 12,635,000 $ 12,762,693 

Excess of Revenues and Other 
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures 
and Other Uses $ 135,812 $ 10,150,037 $ 10,285,849 

Fund Balance - January 1 1,420,793 1,370,013 2,790,806 

Fund Balance - December 31 $ 1~556,605 $ 11,520,050 $ 13,076,655 
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Enterprise Funds account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
business, with the intent that cost (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the 
general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. 

Chris Jensen 

To provide nursing home facilities for the public. 

Nopeming 

To provide nursing home facilities for the public. 

Solid Waste Management 

To provide for the management and operations of solid waste activities in St. Louis County 
outside of the Western Lake Sanitary District service area. 



Schedule 18 

ST. WUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31,1993 

Solid 
Chris Waste 

Jensen NoJ!emig Management Total 
Aum 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents s 750 s 750 s 4,749,227 $ 4,750,727 
Receivables 
Taxes 

Unapportioned 18,678 12,052 44,258 74,988 
Delinquent 75,505 44,904 34,417 154,826 

Accounts 2,228,844 1,696,993 163,358 4,089,195 
Due from other governments 276,327 276,327 
Inventories 671565 95.407 162.972 

Total current assets s 2,391,342 s 1,850,106 s 5,267,587 s 9,509,035 

Restricted assets 
Improvement account 

Cash and cash equivalents s $ 70,472 s 1,172,707 $ 1,243,179 
Debt service 

Cash and cash equivalents 141,026 3,146 218,327 362,499 I Assets held by escrow agent 2,849,935 2,849,935 
Receivables 
Taxes 

I Unapportioned 8,479 8,479 
Delinquent 27,861 27,861 

Accrued interest 10 10.696 10,706 

Total restricted assets s 141,036 s 73,618 s 4J88,005 $ 4,502.659 

Fixed assets 
Land s 161,425 s 185,884 $ 17,135 s 364,444 I Buildings and structures 5,111,722 3,n5,87o 10,449 8,898,041 
Machinery and equipment 512,544 457,837 400,024 1,370,405 
Construction in progress 8,683,864 8,683.864 

I Total fixed assets s 5,785.691 $ 4,419,591 s 9,111,472 s 19,316,754 

Less accumulated depreciation s (1,173J91) s (2,030.461} s (107J79) s (3,311,031) 

f Net fixed assets $ 4,612.400 s 2,389,130 s 9,004,193 s 16,005,723 

Total Assets $ 7,144,n8 ~ 4,312,854 s 18,559,785 s 30,017,417 

J (continued} 
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Schedule 18 

I (continued) 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

I 
ALL ENTERPRISE JI'IJNDS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

SoUd 

I Cllrll Waste 
Jeallell NOJ!!mlq MaDyemeDt Total 

lJ1biUda ud ll'mld IGILI&x 
UabWties 

f 
Carnat UabWties (payable 
from curnat usets) 

Acc:ounts payable s 140,718 s 118,261 s 408,392 s 667.371 
Salaries payable 192,291 162,685 14,328 369,304 
Compenutc:d absences payable 323,048 298,110 30,551 651,709 
Interfimcl payable 59,518 118,295 177,813 
Due to otber govc:mmeDts 153,709 153,709 
Dcfened revenue 4771017 2521357 35.800 765.174 
Total curnat UabWtia (payable 
from curnat usets) s 111921592 s 949.708 s 642.780 s 217851080 

Carreat UabWties (payable 
from restricted usetl) 

Acc:ounts payable s s s 509,608 s 509,608 

f 

Accnled interest payable 7,608 1,167 194,702 203,477 
Deferred revenue 25,015 25,075 
Bonds payable 675.000 30.000 800.000 115051000 

Total curreDt UabWties (payable 

1 
from restricted usets) s 682.608 s 31.167 s 1.529.385 s 2J431160 

Lo~~g-term UabWtles 
Compensated abseDccs payable s 461,439 s 377,222 s 44,220 s 882,881 
GeDcral obUptiOD revenue 
bonds payable 709,490 177,885 12,538,641 13,426,016 

Customer deposits 19.500 19,500 

Totalloag-term UabWtlel s 111701929 s 5551107 s 12.602,361 $ 14J28.397 

Total UabWtles s 310461129 s 1.5351982 s 14.774.526 s 191356.637 

FWideqalty 
Contributed capital s 2.000 s s 11655.038 s 116571038 

RetaiDed eandap 

r 
Reserved for improvements s s 70,472 s s 70,472 
Um:served 41096.649 21706.400 2.130,221 8.933,270 

Total ntalaed earalap s 410961649 s 2.776.872 s 2.130,221 s 9.003.742 

I Total fad eqalty s 4.0981649 s 2.776.872 s 3.785~59 s 10.660.780 
Total UabWtles ud 

' 
FWidEqalty s 7,144,778 s 4,312,854 s 18,559,785 s 30,017,417 

I 

I 
I Page 115 



Schedule 19 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Solid 
Chris Waste 

Jensen Nopeming Management Total 

Operating Revenues 
Charges for services $ 9,922,949 $ 8,879,657 $ 5,938,550 $ 24,741,156 
Other 171,651 129,556 333,582 634,789 

Total Operating Revenues $ 10,094,600 $ 9,009,213 $ 6,272,132 $ 25,375,945 

Operating Expenses 
Personal services $ 7,921,049 $ 7,094,307 $ 449,471 $ 15,464,827 
Contractual services 1,597,734 1,336,246 3,716,415 6,650,395 
Materials 920,256 799,697 133,102 1,853,055 
Depreciation 119,347 90,913 52,027 262,287 

Total Operating Expenses $ 10,558,386 $ 9,321,163 $ 4,351,015 $ 24,230,564 

Operating income (loss) $ (463,786) $ (311,950) $ 1,921,117 $ 1,145,381 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

I 
Taxes $ 1,209,338 $ 812,257 $ 683,578 $ 2,705,173 
Grants 689,665 689,665 
Interest on investments 2,216 254,069 256,285 
Interest expense (128,262) (15,506) (580,648) (724,416) 
Disposition of fixed assets (3,192) 12,914 9,722 
Amortization of bond 
discount {15,924~ {358~ (15,416) {31,698) 

I Total Nonoperating 
Revenues (Expenses) $ 1,064.176 $ 809,307 $ 1,031,248 $ 2,904,731 

Net Income (Loss) Before I Operating Transfers $ 600,390 $ 497,357 $ 2,952,365 $ 4,050,112 

Operating transfer in $ $ $ 1,200,000 s 1,200,000 
Operating transfer out (1,317,747) (1,317,747) 

Total Operating Transfers (117,747) (117,747) 

Net Income (Loss) $ 600,390 $ 497,357 $ 2,834,618 $ 3,932,365 

Retained earnings 
January 1 - Restated 3,496,259 2,279,515 (704,3972 5,071,377 

Retained earnings- December 31 $ 4,096,649 $ 2,776,872 $ 2,130,221 $ 9,003,742 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
YEARENDEDDECEMBER31,1993 

Solid 
Cluis Wute 

Jensen NopelllinE Management Total 
Cash Flows From Operatlne Activities 

Net Operating Income (Loss) s (463,786) s (311,950) s 1,921,117 $ 1,145,381 
Adjusanenta to Recoadle Net Operating 

Income to Net Cash Provided by 
Operating Acdvities 

Dcpm:iatioo s 119,347 s 90,913 $ 52,027 $ 262,287 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities 

(Increase) Decrease in II:COWits receivable (144,237) (341,379) 54,473 (431,143) 
(Increase) Decrease in due from other funds 59,280 59,280 
(Increase) Decrease in due from other governments (164,551) (164,551) 
(Increase) Decrease in inventories (11,157) 10,353 (804) 
lncrease (Dccreasc) io accounts payable 23,195 (40,208) 551,105 534,092 
lncrease (Decrease) in salaries payable 6,500 31,204 6,992 44,696 
lncrease (Decrease) in compensated absences payable 279,184 225,003 2,487 506,674 
lncrease (Decrease) in claims payable (1,200,000) (1,200,000) 
lncrease (Decrease) in due other funds (43,226) (43,226) 
lncrease (Decrease) in due to other governments 117,322 117,322 
lncreasc (Decrease) in defened revenue 99,962 41,695 141,657 
Increase (Decrease) in fund deposits 19,500 19,500 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ {90,992) $ {294,369} s 1,376,526 $ 991,165 
Cash Flows From Nonc:apital 

Financing ActiYitie. 
Proceeds from taxes $ 1,210,669 $ 812,813 s 706,167 $ 2,729,649 
Proceeds from grant 382,427 382,427 
Operating transfer in 1,200,000 1,200,000 

r 

Operating transfer out (1,317,747) (1,317,747) 
Payments of interfund loan (377,999) (587,381) (965,380) 
Proceeds from interfund loan 59,518 118,295 177,813 

Net Cub Provided by Noncapital 
Financing Activities s 892,188 $ 343,727 s 970,847 $ 2,206,762 

I Cash Flows From Capital and Related 
F"mancing Activities 

Acquisitioo of capital assets s (34,574) $ (22,487) $ (4,286,798) $ (4,343,859) 
Debt scrvi<:e interest received 2,206 2,206 

I Principal paid oo bonds (635,000) (25,000) (300,000) (960,000) 
Interest paid oo bonds (131,623) (15,642) (415,153) (562,418) 
Payment to escrow agent (2,849,935) (2,849,935) 
Proceeds from salo of equipment 14,715 14,715 

I Proceeds from bonds 8,302,852 8,302,852 
Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related 

F"mancing ActiYitie. $ Q98,991) s {48,414} $ 450,966 $ Q%,439} 
Cash Flows From Investing Activities 

I Purchase of investments $ s s (21,488,898) s (21,488,898) 
Saleofinvcstmcnts 21,592,367 21,592,367 
Interest on investments 243,373 243,373 

Net Cub Provided by Investing Adivitie. s s s 346,842 s 346,842 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 
and Cub EquivaleDCs s 2,205 s 944 s 3,145,181 s 3,148,330 

Cash and cash equivalents - January I - Restated 139,571 73,424 2,995,080 3,208,075 
Cash and cub equivaleDa- December 31 $ 141,776 s 74J68 s 6,140J61 $ 6J56,405 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Internal Service Funds account for operatious that are financed and operated in a manner similar to 
private business, with the intent that cost (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or 
services by specific departments within St. Louis County for other departments within St. Louis County 
on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. 

Community Food 

To provide meals for participants in various programs administered by the Social Services 
Department. 

Laundry 

To provide for the costs of operating a laundry facility used by County departments and other 
agencies. 

Supervised Uving FadUties 

To provide a continuum of services that enable elderly and/or handicapped individuals to maintain 
a degree of independence. 

Printing 

To provide County departments with office supplies and materials, printing and postage. 

County Garage 

To provide for the costs of operating a maintenance facility for automotive equipment and a fleet 
of vehicles for use by County departments. 

County Insurance 

To provide for the payment of unemployment compensation claims, workers' compensation 
claims, and payment of self-insured claims for auto, fire, and theft and employees' and retirees' 
medical expenses. 

Management Information Systems 

To provide computer services and programming services to County departments. 

Telecommunications 

To provide a County communications system. 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
DECEMBER31, 1993 

Supervised 
Community Livin& 

Food Laundry Facilities Printing 

AsKU 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 496,943 $ 163,640 $ 137,607 $ 146,669 
Investments 
Receivables 
Taxes 
Unapportioned 148 191 
Delinquent 2,226 2,561 
Accounts 709 25,930 16,146 653 
Accrued interest 

Due from other funds 17 
Due from other governments 68,306 6,096 
Inventories 22,626 211,393 82,703 
Prepaid items 45,743 

Total current assets $ 6362701 $ 4032715 $ 1532753 $ 2362138 

I 
Fixed assets 

Land $ $ $ $ 
Buildings and structures 970,719 
Machinery and equipment 351,677 5,524 400,927 
Vehicles 

Total fixed assets $ $ 1,322,396 $ 5,524 $ 400,927 

Accumulated depreciation (5892742) (5J79) (2072717) 

Net (axed assets $ $ 7322654 $ 345 $ 1932210 

Total Assets $ 636.701 $ 1!136.369 $ 154.098 $ 429.348 

Page 120 



I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
l 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

$ 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

County 
Gara&e 

61,398 

3,109 

40,905 

105,412 

25,500 
778,730 
70,419 

2,573,980 

3,448,629 

{129472165} 

1,501A64 

1!6061876 

s 

s 

$ 

$ 

s 

! 

County 
Insurance 

1,853,877 
9,338,108 

135 

52 
53,133 

11,245,305 

11.2451305 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Manazement 
Information 

Systems 

318,962 

33 

1,928 
4,320 

325,243 

2,296,577 

2,296,577 

{123242512} 

972,065 

1.297.308 
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$ 

$ 

Telec:ommu­
oic:atioos 

241,240 

6,100 

247,340 

1,703,756 

1,703,756 

{8402118} 

8632638 

1.110,978 

Schedule 21 

Total 

$ 3,420,336 
9,338,108 

474 
4,787 

46,632 
53,133 

17 
76,330 

368,047 
45,743 

$ 13,353,607 

$ 25,500 
1,749,449 
4,828,880 
2,573,980 

$ 9,177,809 

{429142433} 

$ 4,2632376 

$ 17,616,983 
(continued) 



ST. LOUIS COUN1Y, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
DECEMBER31, 1993 

Supenised 
Community Liviac 

Food Laundry Facilities Printin2 

Liabilities aad Fund EquitJ 
Liabilities 

Current liabilities 
Accounts payable $ 27,377 $ 22,060 s 703 $ 32,212 
Salaries payable 12,657 12,447 13,004 2,930 
Compensated absences payable 26,777 50,093 25,481 6,017 
Claims payable 
Due to other govermnents 12,291 
Defem:d revenue 2,003 2,305 
Capital leases payable 26,360 

Total current Habilities $ 68,814 $ 99,196 $ 39,188 $ 67,519 

Lon&-term Habilities 
Compensated absences payable $ 26,553 $ 49,824 $ 75,620 $ 
Claims payable 
Capital leases payable 48,667 

Totallon&-term Habilities $ 26,553 s 49,824 s 75,620 $ 48,667 

Total Liabilities s 95,367 s 149,020 $ 114,808 $ 116,186 

Fund Equity 
Contributed capital $ $ 814,517 $ 3,192 s 5,131 

Retained eamiDgs 
Reserved for capital acquisition s 45,743 s $ $ 
Unreserved 495,591 172,832 36,098 308,031 

Total Retained Earninp s 541,334 s 172,832 s 36,098 s 308,031 

Total Fund Equity $ 541,334 s 987,349 $ 39,290 $ 313,162 

Total Liabilities md 
Fund Equity $ 636.701 I 1!136.369 s 154.098 $ 429.348 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

County 
Garaae 

18,331 
5,601 

14,925 

38,857 

28,419 

28,419 

67,276 

2,832,482 

(1,292,882) 

(1,292,882) 

1,539,600 

1.606.876 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

County 
Insurance 

77,075 

4,110,912 
118,215 
99,930 

4,406,132 

2,822,666 

2,822,666 

7,228,798 

4,016,507 

4,016,507 

4,016,507 

11.245.305 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

Manaeement 
Information 

Systems 

10,078 
40,122 

104,627 

154,827 

99,013 

99,013 

253,840 

808,490 

234,978 

234,978 

1,043,468 

1.297,308 
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Telecommu­
nications 

124,382 
2,796 
8,892 

136,070 

136,070 

185,639 

789,269 

789,269 

974,908 

1.110.978 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Schedule 21 
(continued) 

Total 

312,218 
89,557 

236,812 
4,110,912 

130,506 
104,238 
26,360 

5,010,603 

279,429 
2,822,666 

48,667 

3,150,762 

8,161,365 

4,649,451 

45,743 
4,760,424 

4,806,167 

9,455,618 

17,616.983 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Supervised 
Community Living 

Food Laundry Facilities Printing 

Operating Revenues 
Charges for services $ 1,179,719 $ 1,175,716 $ 498,692 $ 768,751 
Other 5,114 12,137 2,825 

Total Operating Revenues $ 1,184,833 $ 1,187,853 $ 501,517 $ 768,751 

Operating Expenses 
Personal services $ 572,519 $ 803,504 $ 469,305 $ 145,593 
Contractual services 119,682 128,132 23,963 236,496 
Material 377,147 241,436 6,643 274,466 
Depreciation 31,525 5,179 42,947 

Total Operating Expenses $ 1,069,348 $ 1,204,597 $ 505,090 $ 699,502 

Operating income (loss) $ 115,485 $ (16,744) $ (3,573) $ 69,249 I 
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Taxes $ 617 $ 806 $ 71 $ 
Grants 
Interest on invesbnents 

J Disposition of fixed assets 1282 (81940} 
Total Nonoperating 
Revenues (Expenses) $ 617 $ 2,188 $ 71 $ (8,940) 

Net Income (Loss) Before 
Operating Transfers $ 116,102 $ (14,556) $ (3,502) $ 60,309 

Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Net Income (Loss) s 116,102 s (14,556) $ (3,502) $ 60,309 

Retained earnings -
January 1 - Restated 425,232 187,388 39,600 247,722 

Retained earnings -
December31 $ 541.334 $ 172.832 s 36.098 s 308.031 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

s 

$ 

s 

s 

$ 

$ 

County 
Garage 

993,869 $ 
426 

9942295 $ 

307,137 s 
190,281 
319,970 
441J19 

1,2582707 $ 

(264
2
412) $ 

$ 

52691 

5,691 s 

(258,721) s 

(258,721) s 

(1,034,161) 

(1.292.882} s 

Management 
County lnfonnation 

Insurance S1:stems 

16,064,249 $ 2,545,755 
352,706 

1620642249 $ 228982461 

629,873 $ 1,635,609 
11,771,113 909,509 

5,740 101,341 
357,199 

12,406,726 $ 3,003,658 

32657,523 s (1052197) 

484 $ 

144,743 
(15

2
074) 

1452227 $ (15,074) 

3,802,750 $ (120,271) 

(1 2200,000) (300,000) 

2,602,750 $ (420,271) 

1,413,757 655,249 

4.016.507 $ 234.978 
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Schedulell 

Telecommu-
nications Total 

$ 810,522 $ 24,037,273 
373,208 

s 8102522 $ 2424102481 

$ 144,120 $ 4,707,660 
603,708 13,982,884 

13,100 1,339,843 
121,864 1,000,033 

$ 882,792 s 21,030A20 

s (72,270) $ 3,380
2
061 

$ $ 1,978 
42,800 42,800 

-144,743 
(16

2
941) 

s 422800 $ 172,580 

s (29,470) $ 3,552,641 

300,000 300,000 
(1,500,000) 

$ 270,530 s 2,352,641 

518,739 2,4532526 

s 789.269 s 4.806.167 



ST.l.DtnS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING SI"ATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Supenbed 
c- undty UYiq 

Food La and!:!: FacDities Printin2 
Cub Flcnn Fram Opentlac Acdvlde. 

Net Opcraling IDcomc (Loa) s 115,485 s (16,744) s (3,573) s 69,249 

Adjuatmeata to Reaaadle Net Opentla& 
Income to Net Cub Provided by 
OpenCiat Acdvltiea 

Jlepnlciaticm s s 31,525 s 5,179 s 42,947 
Cbqca iD Auell ad Liabilitiea 
~) Dccrasc ill accounts receivable 81,288 13,023 52,657 5,053 
(IDcrcuo) Decreue ia due from other limds 199,023 (17) 
(JDcreuc) Decreue iD due from other SOwnuDCIIIU (62,787) (3,868) 
(IDcrcuo) Decreue iD iaWIIdori01 (4,141) (1,227) (15,599) 
(JDcreuc) Oocnuc iD prcpUcl ifcml 3,.254 
hx:nuo (Decrcuo) iD acc:aua1l ~ 40 16,277 (1,715) 5,523 
lncrcue (Decrouc) iD ulariOI ~ 1,750 2,046 5,426 794 
IDcreuc (Doerouc) ia oompc:uaated ..,.__ .-yablc 14,574 30,963 22,052 (12,709) 
lncrcue (Decreue) iD daiml .. yablc 
lacrcuo (Dec:nuc) iD due to other pwmmCGII 
Jncrcuc {Docnluo) iD clcfcned reWIIIIC 

Net Cub ProWled by Opendac Acdvlllea s 3481486 s 751863 $ 801026 $ 91~73 

Cub Flcnn Fram NODCapltal 
Flnancfn& Acdvlllea 

Proceeds from laxcl s 495 $ 600 $ 71 s I Proceeds from gruatl 
~ lnlllfcn ill 
Opcraling lnlllfcn out 

Net Cub Provided by NODCapltal 
Fbwlcia& ActMtiel s 495 s 600 $ 71 $ 

Cuh Ji1owa From Capital aad RelaW 
Jllnancfna AdMc&e. 

Acquiaiticm of capital assets s s (5,696) s s (53,339) 
PaymCGis of capitallcucs (20,473) 
Procoeda from caatributioas 

' 
Procoecla from saJo of equipmCDt 81680 

Net Cub ProWled by Capital mel Related 
Ji1naDdng AdMdel s s 21984 $ $ Q31812) 

Cub Ji1owl Fnmlllveatlac ActMIIea I Pun:buo of iuWIIIDCIIII s s $ s 
Sale of iDWIImeatl 
Jutereat 011 ia'VOStmCDtl 

Net Cub ProWled by 1awaia1 Acdvltlea $ $ $ s 
Net IDcreue (Decnue) Ia Cub 
IDIICuhEqulvaleDta $ 348,981 $ 79,447 $ 80,097 s 17,561 

Cub ... cuh equiwleatl. J..wy 1 • Realated 1471962 841193 57~10 1291108 

Cubudcub .......... ·Deamber31 s 42!.943 I 16~.640 s 137efiiJ7 I !46.669 

tta ea .. AdhiiJ. C.glblllllll ............... , Adht .... 

S6S,lS9 offixeciUMIItven~ .,.U.S ill dae PriatiDs FUDCI tbrouab :a eapit:IJ bse. 
SS9,536 of fixed UIOb ill dae Couaty au.., FUDd were lnlllferred to tho OeDcn1 F"IXOd Asset Accouat Group. 
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Coaaty 
Ganp 

$ (264,412) 

$ 441,319 

(2.663) 

(4,352) 

3,979 
2,012 

29,796 

s 20M79 

s 

$ 

$ (605,305) 

314,608 
49.993 

s (240!704} 

s 

s 

s (35,025) 

96!423 

s 61.398 

$ 3,657,523 $ (105,197) 

$ s 357,199 

106,875 23,223 

18,133 
1,073 

(10,008) (205,732) 
17,061 
18,837 

873,377 
895 

64!141 

$ 4!692!803 s 124J97 

$ 596 $ 

{1~00!000} Q001000} 

$ (1,199A04} $ {300!000} 

$ s (370,552) 

s s Q701552} 

s (17,623,103) s 
10,411,590 

99!881 

s (1.111.632} $ 

s (3,618,233) s (545,955) 

5!472!110 864.917 

s 1,853.877 s 31&.962 
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s 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

s 

$ 

s 

s 

Telecommu­
llk:atlou 

(72,270) 

121,864 

(4,800) 

94,249 
871 
(62) 

139!852 

42,800 
300,000 

342,800 

(519,949) 

(519,949) 

(37,297) 

278!537 

241,240 

Sc:bedulel3 

Total 

$ 3,380,061 

$ 1,000,033 

279,456 
199,006 
(48,522) 
(29,046) 

3,254 
(97,387) 
29,960 

103,451 
873,377 

895 
64!141 

$ 5,758,679 

s 1,762 
42,800 

300,000 
{1!500!000} 

$ (1,155,438} 

s (1,554,841) 
(20,473) 
314,608 

58!673 

s {1~02,033) 

s (17,623,103) 
10,411,590 

99!881 

$ Q.lllt632} 

s (3,710,424) 

7!130!760 

s 3,420.336 



ST.LOUISCOUNTY,Mn~OTA 

READER'S NOTES: 

I 
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 
To account for assets held by St. Louis County in a trustee capacity, or as an agent for individuals, private 
organizations, and any other governmental units. 

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 

Missing Heirs Fund 

To account for the receipt of unclaimed legacies deposited with the County pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 
524.3-914. The principal and any interest earned on its subsequent investment may be claimed by the heirs 
by procuring a court order from the Probate (County) Court prior to the principal escheating to the General 
Fund pursuant to an opinion of the Attorney General. 

Private Redemption Fund 

This fund was used to account for the redemption of tax title certificates. The purchase of tax title certificates 
by individuals was discontinued by the State a number of years ago and only an unclaimed balance remains 
in this fund. 

Exchange of Land Fund 

To account for the difference in value of lands exchanged by the County. Financing is provided by the 
difference in the proceeds of lands exchanged. 

Tax Certificate Assurance Fund 

To account for one quarter of all tax certificate search fees collected by the County Auditor, pursuant to Minn. 
Laws 1955, Ch. 633. These funds are to be invested and used only to pay claims for damages caused by an 
error of the County Auditor or his deputy in issuing a tax certificate. 

Forfeited Tax Sale Fund 

This fund is used to account for the proceeds from the sale or rental of lands forfeited to the State of 
Minnesota pursuant to Minn. Stat. Ch. 282. The distribution of the net proceeds, after deducting the expenses 
of the County for managing the tax forfeited lands is governed by Minn. Stat. Sec. 282.08. Title to the tax 
forfeited lands remains with the State until sold by the County. 

Forest Resources Fund 

This fund is used to account for the collection and disbursement of proceeds from the sale of tax-forfeited 
properties. 

Patients Escrow Fund 

The patients escrow fund is used to account for the deposit and subsequent return of nursing home resident's 
trust funds deposited with the County Auditor and limited to a maximum deposit of $500. The County acts 
only as the custodian of these funds and ownership rests with the nursing home patients. 

Regional Landf'all Dedicated Trust Fund 

This fund is used to account for monies set aside for the closure, post closure, and contingency costs related 
to the Regional Landfill. 

Attorney Forfeitures Fund 

This fund is used to account for monies confiscated in drug-related crimes (Minn. Stat. Sec. 609.531 1) and 
contraband used in the commission of other crimes (Minn. Stat. 609.5312). The County Attorney is 
authorized by statute to use a share of such monies, and those expenditures are accounted for here. 



TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 
Sheriff Forfeitures Fwad 

This fund is used to account for monies confiscated in drug-related crimes (Minn. Stat. Sec. 609.5311 and 
contraband used in the commission of other crimes (Minn. Stat. 609.5312). The Sheriff is authorized by 
statute to use a share of such monies, and those expenditures are accounted for here. 

Hibbing Dedicated Trust Fwad 

This fund is used to account for monies set aside for Hibbing Landfill closure, post-closure and contingency 
costs. 

East Mesabi Dedicated Trust Fwad 

This fund is used to account for monies set aside for East Mesabi Landfill closure, post closure, and 
contingency costs. 

Sheriff Fines Fwad 

This fund is used to account for monies collected on fines imposed by chapter 152 and 340A. The Sheriff 
is to use the money for the purpose of investigating and securing evidence of violations of chapters 152 and 
340A. 

AGENCY FUNDS 

State of Minnesota Fwad 

To account for the receipt and disbursement of monies for which St. Louis County is the collection agent for 
the State. 

Beer-Auctioneer Licenses Fwad 

To account for the funds collected on the issuance of intoxicating beer and auctioneer licenses by the County 
for beer licenses as well as payments to the State of Minnesota for auctioneer licenses. 

Cities and Towns Fwad 

The cities and towns fund is used to account for the collection and payment of funds due to organized and 
unorganized townships and cities. 

Game and Fash License Fwad 

This fund is used to account for the collection of game and fish fees collected pursuant to Minn. Stat. Ch. 97 A 
and the payment to the State, County, and sub-agents for their respective share. 

Bid Deposits Fwad 

This fund is used to account for the receipt of bid deposits received prior to bid award. 

Taxes and Penalties Fwad 

This fund is used to account for the collection and payment to the various County funds and taxing districts 
of taxes, penalties and special assessment collections. 

1 
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 
PayroU Deductioos Fund 

This fund il used to accumulate funda from payroll deductions charged to aU operating funds. Payment by a single check 
il made to the alate and federal government for tax deductions, and to any other organizations for deductions not covered 
in another agency fund. 

Series EE Sarin&& Bond Fund 

Thil fund ia uaed to account for the purchase of U.S. Savings Bonds, Series EE, by County employees through payroll 
deductions. Individual employees' payroll deductions accumulate in this fund until sufficient funds arc available to 
purchase the requested U.S. Saving• Bond, Series EE. The County acts only as custodian of these funds and ownership 
rests with the employees from whom payroll deductions were made. 

Medical Insurance Fund 

This fund is used to account for the accumulation of funds from County operating funds and individuals to pay insurance 
prcmiuma for employcca under the County group health insurance plan. 

Canceled Check Fund 

The canceled check fund il uaed to account for chccb issued by St. Louis County but not cashed by the payee. The 
checks arc canceled and the money is held as unclaimed funds. 

High Voltage Credit Fund 

This fund is used to account for the collection of power line property tax credit which is then distributed to property 
owners, with any excess going to the School Fund pursuant to Mn. Stat. 273.42. 

Assault Fees Fund 

The assault fees fund is used to account for fines charged to persons convicted of assault. 

Deferred Compensation Fund 

This fund is used to account for the accumulation of funds from County employees and officers participating in deferred 
compensation plans. 

Arrowhead Regional Corrections Fund 

This fund is used to account for the funds collected and used by the Arrowhead Regional Corrections operation which 
contracts with St. Louis County for accounting services. 

Community Health Services Fund 

The Community Health Services fund is used to account for the transactions related to the Community Health Services 
Board. 

Home Grant Fund 

This fund is used to account for the fmancial transactions of the Northeast Minnesota Housing Consortium for whom the 
County is the fiscal agent. 

Regional RaUroad Authority 

This fund is used to account for the financial transactions of the Regional Railroad Authority for whom the County is the 
fiscal agent. 

Northem Counties Land Use Board 

This fund is used to account for the financial transactions of the Northern Counties Land Usc Board for whom the County 
is the fiscal agent. 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

ALL EXPENDABLE TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 
DECEMBER31,1993 

EsJ!!ndable Tnast 
Tas 

Miasing Private E:tchaap Cerdr~eate Forfeited Forest 
HeJn Redemption of Land Alauranc:e Tas Sale Resources 

Ami~ 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 94,666 $ 414 $ 22,798 $ 166,087 $ $ 1,960,723 
Investments 59,943 
Invested employee contn"bution 
Receivables 
Taxes 
Unapportioocd 
Delinquent 

Accounts 6,088,774 
Acc:Ned interest 
Due from other funds 6,081 
Due from other govemments 113 

Total .Assets $ 154.609 $ 414 $ 22.798 $ 166.087 $6.094.968 $ 1.960.723 

Liahilifid and llmd Balance 
Uabilities 
Accounts payable $ $ $ $ s 54,942 $ 9,827 
Salaries payable 33,012 
Compensated absences payable 13,402 
Deferred compensation payable 1 Unapportioncd taxes payable 
lnterfimd payable 92,107 
Due to other govemments 21,246 
Deferred revenue 5,724,603 95,332 

Total Uabilities $ $ $ $ s 51939,312 s 1051159 

Fund Balance 

' Reserved for encumbi'IUICCs $ $ $ s s 68,098 $ 4,449 
Reserved for health and welfare 67,515 
Reserved for veterans credit 15,000 
Unrcserved-undesignatod 1541609 414 22,798 166,087 51043 U5U1S 

Total Fund Balance $ 1541609 s 414 s 221798 $ 166,087 $ 1551656 s 118551564 
Total Uahmties and 
Fund Balance $ 154,609 $ 414 $ 22,798 $ 166,087 ~ 6,094,968 $ 1,960,723 

Page 132 



I 
I 

Schedulel4 

I 
I 

Re&ional 
Patiena. LandDD Attorney Sherlfl' IUbbin& EutMesabl Sherlfl' AD Agency 
Escrow Dedicated Forfeitures Forfeitures Dedicated Dedicated Fines Funds Total 

f $ 38,057 $ 277,728 $ 79,398 $ 104,210 $ 1,369,604 $ 1,303,877 $ 10,950 $ 7,023,761 $ 12,452,273 
85,000 12,481,575 12,626,518 

27,547,732 27,547,732 

r 
5,259 5,259 

16,190 16,190 
1,300 6,090,074 

1,297 94,722 96,019 
6,081 

275,868 275,981 

$ 124,354 $ 277,728 $ 79~98 $ 104~10 $ 11369,604 ! IJ031877 i 10.950 $47,446,407 $ 59,116,127 

$ $ $ 938 $ 4,538 $ $ $ 413 $ 369,519 $ 440,177 
238,535 271,547 

r 
13,402 

27,547,732 27,547,732 
1,238,604 1,238,604 

11,974 104,081 

1 
185,891 18,040,043 18,247,180 

5,819,935 

$ $ $ 938 $ 4,538 $ $ 185,891 $ 413 $ 47,446,407 $ 53,682,658 

' $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 9,998 $ $ 82,545 
67,515 

I 15,000 
124,354 277,728 78,460 99,672 1,369,604 1,117,986 539 5,268,409 

$ 124,354 $ 277,728 $ 78,460 $ 99,672 $ 1,369,604 $ 1,117,986 $ 10,537 $ $ 5,433,469 

I $ 124JS4 $ 277,728 $ 79J98 $ 104~10 $ 1,369,604 $ IJ03,877 $ 10,950 $ 47,446,407 $ 59,116,127 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY. MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

ALL EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 1992 

E!J!!ndable Tnut 
T u 

Missiog Private Exchange Certilicate Forfeited Forest 
Rein Redemption oU.aod Assurance Tax Sale Resources 

Revenues 
Taxes $ $ s s $ $ 883,542 
Intergovernmental 62,814 
Charges for services 18,673 
Interest on investments 1,537 
Land and timber sales 2.974.041 
Miscellaneous 9,375 359,857 16,000 

Total Revenues $ 10,912 $ s $ 18,673 $3,333,898 $ %2,356 

Ezpendltures 
Current 

General government $ 16.785 $ s s $ s 
Public safety 
Sanitation 
Conservation of natural resources 3,374,167 458,950 

Total Ezpenditures $ 161785 $ $ s $3,3741167 $ 4581950 

Excess or Revenues Over I (Under) Ezpendltures $ (51873) $ $ $ 18,673 $ (40,269) s 50M06 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

I Operating transfera in $ $ $ $ $ s 
Opctating transfera out 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) $ $ $ $ $ $ 

1 
Excess or Revenues and 
Other Soun:es Over (Under) 
Ezpenditures and Other Uses s (5.873) s $ $ 18.673 $ (40.269) $ 503.406 

Fund Balance • January 1 160.482 414 221798 1471414 195,925 1,3521158 

Fund Balance- December 31 $ 154.609 $ 414 $ 22,798 $ 166,087 $ 155.656 11,855~64 
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SchedulelS 

f 
Regional 

Patients Landfill Attoraey Sheriff Hibbing East Mesabi Sheriff 
Escrow Dedicated Forfeitures Forfeitures Dedicated Dedicated Fines Total 

r $ $ $ $ s s $ 883,542 
62,814 

r 
18,673 

3,765 693 26,.321 35,064 67,.380 
2,974,041 

185,417 23,436 73,974 15,622 683,681 

$ 189,182 $ 693 $ 23,436 $ 73,974 s 26J21 $ 35,064 s 15,622 $ 4,690,131 

$ 217,159 $ $ 10,865 $ $ s s $ 244,809 
30,591 18,.346 48,937 

421,.368 421,.368 
3,833,117 

$ 217,159 $ $ 10,865 $ 30,591 $ s 421J68 $ 18,.346 $ 4,548,231 

s (27,977) s 693 $ 12,571 $ 43J83 $ 26J21 $ (386J04) $ (2,724) $ 141,900 

s $ 277,035 $ $ s 599,561 s 574,.328 $ $ 1,450,930 
{133,183} {133,183} 

' 
$ $ 277,035 $ $ $ 599,567 $ 441,145 $ $ IJ17,747 

f 
$ (27,977) s 277,728 s 12,571 s 43,.383 $ 625,888 $ 54,841 $ (2,724) s 1,459,647 

152J31 65,889 56,289 743,716 1,063,145 13,261 3,973,822 

I s 124.354 s 277.728 s 78,460 $ 99.672 $ 1.369,604 $ 1.117.986 $ 10.537 $ 5,433.469 

l 
J 

I 
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Schedule 26 

ST. LOtnS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND UABD.JTIES 

AU. AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR TilE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Baluce 
Jaauuyl B.Jaace 

AIRatatecl AddltloDJ Deduetlon• December 31 

STATE 011' MINNESOTA li1JND 
Aul1l 

Cash and cash equivalents s 405.587 s 28,500,489 s 28,186,811 s 719,265 
Investments 10,125,003 22.t46,m )9,790,205 )2,481,575 
Accrued interest receivable 7,678 94,722 7,678 94,722 
Due ftom other governments 35,746 35,746 

TotaiAaset.t s 10,538J68 s 50.777,734 $ 47,984,694 s 13,331,308 

Uabllltla 
Due to other governments s 10,538J68 s 50.777,734 s 47,984.694 $ 13,331,308 

BEER~AlJcriONEER 

LICENSES I'IJND · 
Aum 

I Cash and cash equivalents s 3,723 s 3,690 s 7.413 $ 

U.bllltlu 
Due to other governments s 3,723 $ 3,690 $ 7.413 s 

J 
CII'IES AND TOWNS FUND 

Aum. 

J 
Cash and cash equivalents s 64,085 $ 1.167,028 s 1.159,710 s 71,403 

IJibWtlca 
Due to other governments s 64,085 $ 1,167,028 s 1,159,710 s 71,403 

GAME AND FISH 
LICENSI FUND 

AuUa 
Cash and cash equivalents s 2S9J26 s 2,851,881 s 2,940,305 s 171,102 

Uabllltla 
Due to other govcmments s 259,526 $ 2,851,881 $ 2,940,305 s 171,102 

BID DEPQSlD li'IJND 
AuiCI 

Cash and cash equivalents s 20,700 s s s 20,700 

UgiiJtlca 
Accounts payable s 20,700 $ s s 20,700 

(continued) 
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I Scbedule 26 

(Continued) 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

I COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
AIL AGENCY FUNDS 

FOR 1HE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

I Balauce 
JuuU)'l Balance 

JuRatated Addition• Deduetlon1 Deeember31 

r J:AXES AND !ErfALITIES FUND 
.Aultl 

J 
Cash and cash cquivalcots $ 2.705,667 $ 197,948,364 $ 197,411.406 $ 3,242.625 

IJehllitlc!l 
Unapportioned taxes payable $ 1,183,956 s 1,238,604 s 1,183,956 $ 1,238,604 
Due to other govamncots 1,521,711 196,709,760 196,227,450 2,004,021 

TotaiUabllltlel $ 2,705,667 $ 197,948,364 s 197,411,406 s 3,242,625 

PAYROLL DEDDCfiONS FUND 
.A.IRtl 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1.396.042 s 41.918.267 s 42.127.726 s 1.186.583 

UabiDtles 
Accounts payable $ 274,614 s 99,935 s 274,614 $ 99,935 
Due to other governments 11121,428 41,818,332 41,853,112 1,086,648 

r 

Total Uabllltlel s 1,396,042 $ 41,918,267 $ 42.127,726 $ 1,186,583 

SEBIES EE SAVINGS BOND FUND 
.Aultl 

l 
Cash and cash equivalents s 15,283 s 213,773 $ 213,733 $ 15,323 

Ulbllltlp 
Due to other governments $ 15.283 s 213.773 $ 213.733 $ 15.323 

' MEDICAL INSURANCE J'UND 
Aultl 

I 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2.977,204 s s 2.977.204 $ 

U lbUitlea 
Accounts payable s 2,977,204 I $ 2,977,204 $ 

I CANCELED CHECK FUND 
Aum 

~ 
Cash and cash cquivalcots s 66,740 s 28.411 s 31,319 s 63,832 

Uahllltla 
Accounts payable s 66,740 $ 28,411 s 31,319 $ 63,832 

I (continued) 

~ 
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Scbedule26 
(Continued) 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF' CHANGES IN ASSETS AND IJABILITIES 

ALL AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR Tim YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Ballmce 
Juuuyl Balance 

AJRatated Addition• Deduc:tlona December31 

IDGHVOLTAGE CREDIT FUND 
Aum 

Cash and cash equivalents s s 103,772 s 103,772 s 

Uahllltlea 
Due to other govc:rmnents $ s 103,772 $ 103,772 $ 

ASSAtJLI RES FUND 
.Aultl 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 486 s 22,063 $ 21.511 $ 1.038 

IJahWtict 
Accounts payable s 486 s 22,063 $ 21.511 $ 1,038 

DEFERRED COMPENSATION FUND 
Alutl. 

Invested employee contribution s 23!969.532 s 4,4921096 $ 9131896 $ 27.547.732 

UphWtla J 
Deferred compensation payable $ 23.969.532 s 4.492.096 s 913.896 $ 27.547.732 

,ARROWHEAD REGIONAL 
CORRECI'IONS FUND 

Audl 
Cash and cash equivalents s 903,346 s 9,482,851 s 9,361,479 $ 1,024,718 

1 Accounts receivable 2,980 600 2,980 600 
Due from other governments 86,969 58,930 86,969 582930 

TotalAueta $ 993.295 s 9.542.381 $ 9.451.428 $ 1.084.248 

U abllltia 
Accounts payable s 895,036 s 8,600,119 $ 9,353,169 s 141,986 
Salaries payable 98,259 236,912 98,259 236,912 
Due to other governments 705,350 705!350 

Total JJabllitiel s 993J95 $ 9.542.381 s 9.451.428 $ 1.084.248 
(continued) 
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Schedule 26 
(Continued) 

ST. Wl.HS COUNfY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF' CIIANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

ALL AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR 1HE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

I Balance 
January 1 Balance 

As Restated Additions Deductions DecemberJl 

r CQMMUNITY DEALTR SERVICES FUND 
AIKtl 

Cash and cash equivalents $ $ 2,021,346 $ 1,947,912 $ 73,434 

r 
Due from other governments 280,160 151,718 280,160 151,718 

Total Assets s 280,160 $ 2,173,064 s 2,228,072 $ 225,152 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable $ 227,027 $ 1,947,952 $ 2,174,939 $ 40 
Salaries payable 1,273 1,623 1,273 1,623 
Interfund payable 51,860 51,860 
Due to other governments 223,489 223,489 

Total Liabilities $ 280.160 $ 2.173.064 s 2.228.072 $ 225,152 

DOME GRANT FUND 
Aum 

Cash and cash equivalents $ s 11,974 $ 11,974 $ 
Due from other governments 12,013 12,013 

Total Assets $ s 23,987 s 11,974 $ 12,013 

Llabllltiu 
Accounts payable $ $ 39 $ $ 39 
Interfund payable 23,948 11,974 11,974 

Total Liabilities $ $ 23,987 $ 11,974 $ 12,013 

REGIONAL RAILROAD AUTHORITY FUND 
AIBU 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 186,973 s 524,210 s 282,245 $ 428,938 
Unapportioned taxes receivable 19,146 5,259 19,146 5,259 
Delinquent taxes receivable 16,190 16,190 
Accounts receivable 1,444 700 1,444 700 
Due from other governments 50,363 4,661 50,363 4,661 

Total Assets s 257,926 s 551,020 s 353,198 s 455,748 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable s 26,212 s 41,949 $ 26,212 $ 41,949 
Due to other governments 225,445 509,071 320,717 413,799 
Advance from other funds 6,269 6,269 

Total LlabUities s 257,926 $ 551,020 $ 353,198 $ 455,748 
(Continued) 
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Scbedule26 
(Continued) 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, 'MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABR.ITIES 

ALL AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR 1liE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Balance 
January 1 Balance 

As Restated Additions Deductions DecemberJl 

NOB'l'HERN ~QUNTIES 
LAND USE IQARD FUND 

Au.ctl 
Cash and cash equivalents s s 4,800 s s 4,800 
Due from other governments 12,800 12,800 

Total Aneta s s 17,600 s s 17,600 

LiabWtla 
Due to other governments s s 17,600 s s 17,600 

ALL AGENC:X FUNDS 
AuUI 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,005,362 s 284,802,919 s 286,784,520 s 7,023,761 
Investments 10,125,003 22,146,777 19,790,205 12,481,575 
Invested employee contribution 23,969,532 4,492,096 913,896 27,547,732 
Receivables 

Unapportioned taxes 19,146 5,259 19,146 5,259 
Delinquent taxes 16,190 16,190 
Accounts 4,424 1,300 4,424 1,300 

J 
Accrued interest 7,678 94,722 7,678 94,722 

Due from other governments 417,492 275,868 417,492 275,868 
Total Assetl s 43,548,637 s 311,835,131 s 307,937,361 s 47,446,407 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable s 4,488,019 s 10,740,468 s 14,858,968 s 369,519 
Salaries payable 99,532 238,535 99,532 238,535 
Deferred compensation payable 23,969,532 4,492,096 913,896 27,547,732 
Unapportioned taxes payable 1,183,956 1,238,604 1,183,956 1,238,604 
lnterfund payable 51,860 23,948 63,834 11,974 
Due to other governments 13,749,469 295,101,480 290,810,906 18,040,043 
Advance from other funds 6,269 6,269 

Total Liabilities s 43,548,637 s 311,835,131 s 307,937,361 s 47,446,407 
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 
The General Fixed Assets Account Group records the County's fixed assets which are not accounted for 
in the Proprietary Funds. General fixed assets of a public domain or an "infrastructure" nature are not 
capitalized. Asset values are stated at historical cost, or estimated fair value, if donated. No depreciation 
is recorded for these assets. 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY SOURCE 

DECEMBER31, 1993 

General Fixed Assets 
Land 
Buildings 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 
Construction in progress 

Total General Fixed Assets 

Investment In General Fixed 
Assets By Source 
General fund 
Special revenue funds 
Capital projects funds 
Trust funds 

Total Investment In 
Fixed Assets 
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1993 

$ 1,177,979 
34,649,696 

9,642,438 
27,112,511 

6,119,644 

$ 7817021268 

$ 23,763,252 
46,899,113 

6,119,644 
1,920,259 

$ 7817021268 

Schedule 27 
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Schedule 18 

I ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY 

I 
DECEMBER31, 1993 

Buildings Machinery 
and and 

I Land Stnactures Egui~ment Vehicles Total 
General Government 
Legislative $ $ $ 15,903 $ $ 15,903 

r 
Judicial and legal 346,622 346,622 
Financial and other activities 530,566 76,198 606,764 
Courthouses 6491190 1515111653 891251 401261 1612901355 

r 
Total General Government $ 6491190 $ 1515111653 $ 9821342 $ 116,459 $ 17,259,644 

Public Safety: 
Police protection $ $ 1,415,746 $ 1,683,679 $ 237,161 $ 3,336,586 
Civil defense 8,410 8,410 
Other activities 271393 271393 

Total Public Safety $ $ 1!4151746 $ 1!719!482 $ 237!161 $ 31372,389 

I Highways $ 4151086 $ 81442,858 $ 2,9291478 $ 25!959,919 $ 371747!341 

l 
Health $ $ 71609 $ 1121385 $ $ 119,994 

Social Services $ $ 41622,054 $ $ 117951796 35,968 $ 6,453!818 

Culture and Recreation $ $ 11648,144 $ $ $ 116481144 

Conservation of Natural Resources $ 100,010 $ 1,7841159 $ 6361167 $ 763,004 $ 312831340 

Economic Development $ 131693 $ 1,2171473 $ 1,466!788 $ $ 21697!954 

Constnaction-In-Progress $ $ 61119,644 $ $ $ 61119,644 

Total General Fixed Assets ~ 1,177,979 $ 40,769,340 $ 9,642,438 ~ 27,112,511 $ 78,702,268 

Page 143 



Schedule29 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDID..E OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

General General 
Fixed Assets Fixed Assets 
Jan.1!1993 Additions Deductions Dec. 31, 1993 

General Government: 
Legislative $ 15,903 $ $ $ 15,903 
Judicial and legal 333,150 13,472 346,622 
Financial and other activities 489,960 120,525 3,721 606,764 
Courthouses 1622602052 302303 1622902355 

Total General Government $ 1720992065 $ 1642300 $ 32721 $ 1722592644 

Public Safety: 
Police protection $ 3,034,501 $ 315,506 $ 13,421 $ 3,336,586 
Civil defense 177,593 2,513 171,696 8,410 
Other Activities 241168 31225 271393 

Total Public Safety $ 322362262 $ 3212244 $ 1852117 $ 323722389 

Highways $ 3425202398 $ 42026,498 $ 199,555 $ 37,747,341 I 
Health $ 882809 $ 31 2185 $ $ 1192994 I 
Social Services $ 6,374A39 $ 2411052 $ 1672673 $ 6A532818 

Culture and Recreation $ 3J21 2780 $ 93,259 $ 125662895 $ 1,648J44 

Conservation of Natural Resources $ 321002891 $ 2472536 $ 652087 $ 322832340 

Economic Development $ 2,68t399 $ 161555 $ $ 2,6971954 

Construction-In-Progress $ 326882880 $ 21909AOO $ 4782636 $ 611191644 

Total $ 73.911.923 $ 8.057.029 $ 3.266.684 $ 78.702.268 
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SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES 

Schedule of Investments (Schedule 30) 

Tax Capacity, Tax Rates, and Percentage of Collections (Schedule 31) 

Schedule of Intergovernmental Revenue (Schedule 32) 



Schedule 3D 

ST. WUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Interest Rates Par Value Cost 

Pooled Investments: 
Certificates of deposit 2.500/o - 7.56% s 15,361,026 s 15,361,026 
RepW"Cbase agreements 2.70%- 3.25% 6,500,000 6,500,000 
TV As 3.175% 4,500,000 4,493,660 
FHLBs 4.50% - 5.05% 1,750,000 1,750,000 
FHLMCs 7.48% 900,000 900,000 
FNMAs 5.35%- 7.64% 2,000,000 2,002,535 
FICOs 6.33% 1,000,000 790,970 
REF COs 7.84% 218961000 11998,298 

Total Pooled Investments s 341907,026 s 331796,489 

Fund Investments: 
Jail Bond Capital Projec:ts Fund 

RepW"Chase agreement 3.200/o $ 2,808,320 s 2,808,320 
Treaswy Note 3.273% 4,225,000 4,239,099 
FHLB 3.138% 410601000 319971621 

Total Jail Bond Capital Projec:ts Fund s 11,093,320 s 11,045,040 

County Insurance Internal 
Service Fund 
Certificates of deposit 2.466%- 2.959% s 3,200,000 s 3,200,000 
GNMAs 9.00% 180,000 71,626 
FNMAs 3.121%-5.40% 3,160,000 3,135,625 
FFCBs 3.097% 1,000,000 990,033 
FHLMCs 3.028% - 3.209% 1,750,000 1,739,021 
HUD 5.12% 1901000 2011803 

Total Internal Service Fund $ 91480,000 s 913381108 

Mining Hein Tnut Fund 
Savings 8CCOWlt 3.00% s 59,943 s 591943 

State of Minnesota Taconite ReUef 
Agency Fund 
Treaswy Strip 3.21% $ 1112361000 s 11,027,572 

State of Minnesota Taconite Production 
Tax Agency Fund 
Certificate of deposit 2.495%- 2.95% s 1AS41003 s 1z4541003 

Patient's Escrow 
T nutFund 
Certificates of deposit 3.15%-3.80% s 851000 $ 851000 

Total Investments $ 68,315J92 s 66,806,155 
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Schedule 31 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY 

TAX CAPACITY, TAX RATES. AND PERCENTAGE OF COLLECI'IONS 

Tans Payable in Year 

1992 1993 1994 
BueTu BueTu 8.-Tu 

Amount Rate{%} Amount Rate{%} Amount Rate {-!•} 
Tas Capadty: 

Real property $ 66,907,765 $ 72,937,645 $ 77,605,647 
Personal property 8,168,457 6.470.995 6,518,351 

Total Capadty $ 75.076:1.22 $ 79,408.640 $ 84.123.998 

Certified Tas Levy for 
County Purposes: 
General fund $ 22,380,769 0.234809 $ 23,746,292 0238751 $ 23,211,347 0.304822 
Road &Dd bridge 8,674,068 0.091004 12,124,884 0.121906 10,237,487 0.1S6248 
Social services 25,114.532 0:1.63491 27,141,451 0.272887 22,648,909 0.296529 
Medical care facilities 2,499,849 0.026227 1,998,225 0.020091 
Debt service 856,737 0.008988 692,223 0.006961 1,048,704 0.013731 
Capital improvements 2~061880 0.023154 936,000 0.009411 2:112,537 0.005443 

Total Certified 
County-Wide Levies $ 61,7321835 0.647673 $ 66,639,075 0.670007 $ 59~58,984 0.776773 

(I) Debt service $ 639,660 0.021774 $ 650,478 0.022926 $ 1,217,783 0.003937 
(I) Library 199,385 0.006623 256,729 0.007847 277,999 0.009146 

Total Certified Regional Le¥ics $ 839,045 $ 907~07 $ 1,495,782 

Total Levy for County Purposes $ 62.S71,880 s 67,546,282 s 60,754,766 
Less: Disparity n=duction aid 

and homestead agricultural aid 15,664,285 16,819,653 7,801,994 (2) 
Less: Tax credits payable by 
taconite companies 211S5,626 2,1091893 21712,035 

Net Levy for County Purposes $ 44.751.969 $ 48.616.736 $ 50.240,737 

Tas Capadty-
Light &Dd Power 
Assessed at43% $ 716,567 $ 695,824 $ 708,111 
Assessed at 5% 501958 60.195 72,376 

Total To Capadty-
Ught and Power s 767,525 s 756,619 s 780,487 

Light and Power Tas Levies 
(distributed pursuant to Minn. 
Stat. l73.4l u amended) 
Assessed at 43% s 975,980 s 1,038,079 s 1,025,097 
Assessed at 5% 69,406 90,698 1041775 

I Total Ught and Power Tas Levies s 1,045.386 $ I.I28.m s 1.129.872 

Special Assessments 

I 
Liens and asscssmeots $ J,OI6,722 $ 1,064,148 s 11054,449 

Percentage of tas collec:tionl 
for all purposes 99.23% 98.51% 

I 
(I) Levied oa ccrtaia rqpons withiD the County. 
(2) The levy ccnificd for 1994 is act of homestead agricultural aid 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1993 

SDedal Rewnue Fundi 
CammanltJ 

CclantJ Develo)lllllld 
Genenl Bllllllnc Block Road Social 
Fund Authority Gnnt andBriQe Sentces 

Shared revenue 
S&ate 
30 pcn:c~~t rco111 iDcome s 474 s 2 s s 113 s 
HACA-reaiCIIIIm 3,143,141 3,775 1,604,195 3,592,544 
HACA- m1wafec;f.ured bomo 11,117 17 14,540 32,218 
Police aid 426,567 
Hipway UICII11X 15,978,130 
MiDcnl radllllll roylltioa 311,609 
HIIIDID .mco lid 9,944,928 
Dilplrily aid 2,194,718 1,419,926 3,178,467 
MiDDolo1a polio fimcl 18,401 
1.JDorpDimd IDWD roM aid - 8,548 

Teal Shand Revenue s 6,,11,703 s 3,794 s s 19,044,653 $ 16.748.157 

Granta 
State pant~ 
Tniaiog Rimbuncmcld s 34,990 s s s s 
Tndc IIIII ocooomic dowllopmlmt 

lmproWIDicmt limited pla1Denbip 61,630 
DEMCO 400,000 

Sborciiiiiiiii.IDigCIIICII 12,131 
Spociallodilllbllllth 17.136 

Local --pJaaaiDa 1,144 
CHS 673,899 
NI!Urll rcsoun:cl-boal & Wltcr 102,390 
Floridc tcstiug 9,811 
CrimiDII justice aid 341,719 
S1lle wodllllla 4,629 
Fooclllbeliog 1,187 
Caacor coatrol 1,754 
County water plaa 1,110 
EPSDT 94,547 
Oaaal usisiiDco 40,899 
AFDC 714,761 
Medical usistucc 90,772 
Work I'CidiDca 149,172 
STRIDE 289,943 
Basic alidina foo-dlild cuo 614,165 
fro.cclrtifjCIJioo hud illvestigatioo 122,534 
CGmmllllily IOCial .mco bloc:lc pmt 4,142,961 
CONS CD fimcl admia 44,965 
RSVP 10,025 
Rule 12ldult~e~. .M.H. 610,618 
Rule 14 eommuaity IUpporl 575,498 
Cbilcl CliO J'OIOIIn)O & tefcml 93,314 
MR family IUblicly 14,289 
Home cloliWNII 1110111 41,336 
M.H.IIouJiaa IUJIPOI'l 138,263 
PcrmiiiCIDC)' plaanilla 144,420 

Subtotal s 1,619,870 s s s s IJ1~482 
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Delle Semce Fundi 
CourtHouse SolldWule Telecommu-

BabbiU Capital Corndlaaal Capital M-napment nlcallons Forest 
Facility ltqulpmlat Fac:llla. Projectl Enterprlle Internal Resources 

Rcfundlac Netca Bond Fund Fund SenkeFund TnutFund Total 

$ 2 $ 11 $ 2 $ 21 $ $ $ s 732 
15,092 64,116 11,648 123,892 8,559,880 

135 582 104 l,lll 76,894 
426,567 

15,978,130 
318,609 

9,944,928 
13,350 57,411 10,304 109,639 7,583,815 

18,401 

$ 21,579 s 122,890 s 22,0S8 s 234,670 s s s s 
8,548 

42,916,504 

$ $ s s s $ $ $ 34,990 

61,630 
400,000 

12,831 
27,836 

1,144 
673,899 
102,390 

9,811 
341,789 

4,629 
1,887 
8,754 
8,280 

94,547 
40,899 

784,761 
90,772 

149,172 
289,943 
684,165 
122,534 

4,242,961 
44,965 
10.025 

680,618 
575,498 
93,314 
84,289 
41,336 

138,263 
144,420 

s s s s s s $ $ 10,00~352 
(Continued) 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 

FOR niE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

SDeCbl Revenue Funds 
Community 

Olunty Dewlopment 
Genenl DIMIIInc Block Road Socbl 

Ji'unll AutiiO~ Gnnt and Brldi!C Services 
Gnma (CGIIdnued) 
state ........ (candnued) 
OJild IUppod s s s s s 106,352 
Jlelox 1rmlportatiOD 18,906 
MR. WliWI'OIIICnic:ea 1,994,793 
ACO WliWI'Oil scnicos 526,941 
180 day ACO ICII'Vicoa 1,491,243 
CAC/CADI WliWI'Oil.-vicos 108,063 
PASIARR 2,101 
SCORE 
4HCamp 
Tax forfciiDd roadl 
Cwblido recydiaa 
Homoleu maatll bcll1b. 27,178 
Scmi-illdepclld lMa& lkilll 481,419 
Families first 100,851 
Fllllily CCllllllluuity IDppport 30,029 
Rulo 78 cue ma.gomoat 99,487 
TI'IUIDIIic lniD qury 8,313 
Worktn campcmatiOD 51,813 
£Dbuced waiwr 395,583 
Family cboico optiODJ 45,364 

I MICM 37.015 
TaGI State Gnnb s 1.689.870 s s s s 13.837.933 

Gnnb 
Fedenl.,... 
AFDC s 38,551 s s s s 953,429 
AFDC CC ldmia 967,192 
Modicalauistuco 42,649 1,245,320 
CbiJd IUpporf 3S,S36 
Food stamps 76,760 1,638,410 
Foster cue IV-E 17,780 27,629 
Stride 523 716,lll 
CrimiDIJipllftlbeasiOD 196,920 
WOilloa, iDfllltlllld childroa JIIOIIfiiD 399,687 
HTI.vm 12,525 
MCH 311,363 
Vactims of crime act 69,868 
NttiOilll finlt lllldt 302,109 
Dullllb .. lrlflic llfoty 38,736 
ProjoctSS 9,623 
Emerpacy IDfiiiiCIIICIIl 40,126 
Bicyclo helmet prqoct 1,960 
Hlzldorws IDIIII'ill hiaia& 1,500 
CDBO ;460.003 

Sub lOIII s 115961916 s s ;460.003 s s s.s4B.091 
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(Continued) 

I 
Debt Senke Fundi 

Court BOUle SaldWute Telec:ommu-
Babbitt Capbl Colftdlonll Caplal Mmapmcnt nlcatlons Forest 
FadlltJ Equlpmeal FadiHia Projedl Enterprtle lntemal Resources 

R!ftlnd!nc Note. Bond Fund Fund SenlceFund TnastFund ToW 

s s s s s s s s 106,352 
18,906 

1.994.793 
526,941 

1,491,243 
108,063 

2.101 
662.595 662.595 

22.682 22.682 ' 
54,814 54,814 

27,070 27,070 
27,178 

481,419 
100,851 
30,029 
99,487 

8,313 
51.813 

395,583 
45,364 
37,015 

s s s s 22,682 s 689,665 s s 54,814 s 16,294,964 

s s s s s s s s 991,980 
967,192 

1,287,969 
35,536 

1,715,170 
45,409 

716,634 
196,920 
399,687 

12.525 
311,363 
69,868 

302.109 
38,736 

9,623 
40,826 

1,960 
1,500 

;460,003 
s s s s s s $ s 9,605,010 

(Continued) 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF INTER.OOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

SDedal Revenue Fundi 
Cammunlty 

Olanty Dewlopment 
Genenl BOUIInc Block Road Sodal 

Fund Autho!!f Gnnt andBI'IdEe Services 
Gnna (cant~aued) 
Federal 
Refiagoo assiiiiDCe s 74 s s s s 39,710 
MATCM 150,000 
DHHScap 8,320 
Wllldmill 214,2S8 
Rofiagoo admin 1,711 
MA 103,615 
Tatlo XX block 8J'IIIl 2,714,637 
Rule 74 M.H. cue JUDIICUICIIt 24,600 
Tido m-~~omo doliwRd mCII1a 40,948 
PenaiDoacy Pllaaia& 62,835 
MA DOD-waiver 889,130 
MR waiwnld IOnicOI 2,419,461 
ACO waiwnd scnicos 638,304 
CACICADI waiwnd scnicos 130,984 
RSVP 53,343 
Qillddaycare 283,701 
IV- E c:ost of care 1,747,305 
USDA- bomo doliwRd meals 110,851 
PAS/ARR 6,303 
Meatal bealtb - homolea 56,438 
aaildraJa justice 5,733 1,197 I Fnbancod waiver 479,402 
Treo piiDiiDg 
Alla'lla!iw community buo4 services 36,187 
SELF 44,521 
IV- D iacc:otha 494,708 
IV-Dadmia 1,792,456 
IV - E cue IDIJIIICIIlCIIt 65,352 
IV - E admiDistratioD 983,088 
Fuilly cboico oplioaa 55,009 
CD cuo IDIIIIpiMIIt 43,861 
At rille c:hild 319,744 
Tnumalic lnin injury 10,018 
Ccmlnlctioo 4,882,882 
Nllioaal forost IIDdHollls & ICbools 114.629 

ToW Federal puafl s 1,602,723 s s 2,460,003 s 4,997,511 s 19,570,088 

Olbc:r 8f1111l 
Local 18.503 20.990 

T.WG.....e. 3J11.096 ~460.003 4.997.511 33.429.011 

TeCallnferpvtl"fttllllla.. 
Revenue s 10.0~799 I ;!.794 s Z-460.003 I 24104~164 i 5011771168 
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I 
I Schedulcll 

(Continued) 

I DeW Senlce Funds 
Court&- SolldWute Telecommu-

I 
Babbitt c. ..... ColftdiiiMI C.pltal Muaapmcnt nlcadons Forest 
Facility Equipment Fadlltlel Projedl Enterprise bdemal Resources 

RelundJnc NoCa Bond Fund Fund SenlceFund Trust Fund Total 

s s s s s s $ $ 39,784 
150,000 

8,320 
214,258 

1,711 
103,615 

2,714,637 
24,600 
40,948 
62,835 

889,130 
2,419,461 

638,304 
130,984 
53,343 

283,701 
1,747,305 

110,851 
6,303 

56,438 
6,930 

479,402 
8,000 8,000 

36,187 
44,521 

494,708 
)t792,456 

65,352 
983,088 

55,009 
43,861 

319,744 
10,018 

4,882,882 
114,629 

$ $ s $ $ $ s 8,000 s 28,638,325 

4;8oo 8;293 

22.682 689,665 42,800 62,814 45,015,582 

$ ~~79 s laa.l90 s ~058 s ~7.352 s 6891665 s 4~800 s 6~814 s 87,93~086 
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READER'S NOTES: 
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Table 1 

I ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNcriON (1) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

I (IN DOLLARS) 
WTIH PERCENT OF TOTAL ANNUAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDm.JRES BY FUNCTION (1) 

I Fiscal General PubUc 
Year Government Safe!! lli2bwal! Health Welfare 
1984 13,269,990 7,418,037 25,606,862 2,199,859 77,647,912 

I % 9.9% 5.5% 19.1% 1.6% 58.0% 
1985 11,909,328 7,703,990 29,619,492 3,025,133 83,880,627 

% 8.2% 5.3% 20.3% 2.1% 57.6% 

I 
1986 14,251,298 8,663,086 27,187,818 3,052,508 80,735,122 

% 10.1% 6.2% 19.3% 2.2% 57.3% 
1987 14,360,480 9,353,630 25,445,243 2,979,693 77,904,108 

% 10.7% 7.0% 19.0% 2.2% 58.2% 
1988 14,853,258 11,257,966 31,227,895 3,946,695 81,091,684 

% 10.2% 7.7% 21.4% 2.7% 55.6% 
1989 16,141,887 12,814,932 35,959,426 4,290,468 86,438,710 

% 10.0% 8.0% 22.3% 2.7% 53.7% 
1990 17,586,959 13,958,343 28,935,781 4,684,825 89,317,104 

% 10.9% 8.7% 18.0% 2.90,4, 55.6% 
1991 17,906,525 15,258,855 26,345,645 5,406,517 80,598,582 

% 12.1% 10.3% 17.9% 3.7% 54.6% 
1992 16,948,356 16,546,693 31,596,937 5,928,570 68,650,116 

12.0% 11.7% 22.4% 4.2% 48.6% 
1993 16,440,619 17,721,147 43,036,984 6,101,778 72,586,458 

% 10.3% 11.1% 26.9% 3.8% 45.3% 

Conservation 
Fiscal Culture and of Natural Economic Total 
Year Sanitation {2) Recreation Raoun:es DeveloJ!ment Miscellaneous Ex~ndltures 
1984 834,895 337,001 3,021,328 174,309 3,362,666 133,872,859 

% 0.6% 0.3% 2.3% 0.1% 2.5% 
1985 840,250 337,001 4,975,924 155,512 3,225,587 145,672,904 

% 0.6% 0.2% 3.4% 0.1% 2.2% 
1986 1,046,349 342,001 5,090,124 187,590 222,381 140,778,277 

% 0.7% 0.2% 3.6% 0.1% 0.2% 
1987 1,012,402 309,601 2,121,001 282,184 -0- 133,768,342 

% 0.8% 0.2% 1.6% 0.2% 0.0% 
1988 1,129,704 318,613 1,866,995 142,803 -0- 145,835,613 

% 0.8% 0.2% 1.3% 0.1% 0.0% 
1989 992,780 338,100 1,973,230 2,144,459 -0- 161,093,992 

% 0.6% 0.2% 1.2% 1.3% 0.0% 
1990 2,327,531 337,940 1,832,978 1,687,020 -0- 160,668,481 

% 1.4% 0.2% 1.1% 1.1% 0.0% 
1991 -0- 416,506 585,825 995,006 -0- 147,513,461 

% O.OOA 0.3% 0.4% 0.7% 0.0% 
1992 -0- 385,607 523,778 530,482 -0- 141,110,539 

% 0.0% 0.3% 0.4% 0.4% 0.0% 
1993 -0- 455,494 553,371 3,307,952 -0- 160,203,803 

% 0.0% 0.3% 0.3% 2.1% 0.0% 

(1) Includes the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds. 
(2) Reclassified as Enterprise Fund in 1991. 
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Tablel 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
GENERAL GOVI.RNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE (1) 

lAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(1N DOlLARS) 

WlTII PERCENT OF TOTAL ANNUAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE (I} 

Fiscal Ucenses later- Charges for 
Year Ta:ses and Permits governmental Services 
1984 31,400,978 256,940 84,670,190 4,572,843 

% 24.2% 0.2% 65.2% 3.5% 
1985 32,895,162 195,753 90,311,081 5,194,344 

% 24.0% 0.1% 65.8% 3.8% 
1986 46,340,868 119,822 78,436,145 5,337,581 

% 34.0% 0.1% 57.5% 3.9% 
1987 48,651,023 129,294 75,618,856 5,135,972 

% 35.7% 0.1% 55.5% 3.8% 
1988 48,186,293 127,397 82,061,159 5,389,669 

% 33.4% 0.1% 56.9% 3.?0At 
1989 44,593,871 117,846 I 00,171,880 5,419,167 

% 28.001(. 0.1% 63.0% 3.4% 
1990 50,570,451 113,776 93,506,136 5,533,559 

% 31.9% 0.1% 59.0% 3.5% 
1991 54,654,950 120,665 82,440,099 5,778,140 

I % 36.3% 0.1% 54.8% 3.8% 
1992 56,159,786 127,058 75,009,649 7,152,949 

% 39.2% 0.1% 52.4% 5.0% 
1993 61,326,778 126,591 86,705,928 7,458,822 

% 38.3% 0.1% 54.2% 4.7% 

Fiscal Fines and Gifts and Iaterest on Total 
Year Forfeitures Contributions lavestments Miscellaneous Revenue 
1984 522,518 ..().. 4,072,926 4,401,849 129,898,244 

% 0.4% 0.0% 3.1% 3.4% 
1985 499,124 ..().. 2,762,244 5,370,395 137,228,103 

% 0.4% 0.0% 2.0% 3.9% 
1986 515,278 ..().. 2,104,015 3,546,505 136,400,214 

% 0.4% 0.0% 1.5% 2.6% 
1987 672,214 ..().. 2,109,244 3,928,363 136,244,966 

% 0.5% 0.0% 1.5% 2.9% 
1988 617,918 16,366 2,883,195 4,861,083 144,143,080 

% 0.4% 0.01% 2.00A. 3.4% 
1989 671,157 3,436 2,505,189 5,531,081 159,013,627 

% 0.4% 0.002% 1.6% 3.5% 
1990 770,349 50,849 2,235,853 5,693,798 158,474,771 

% 0.5% 0.03% 1.4% 3.6% 
1991 689,530 8,707 1,922,075 4,791,720 150,405,886 

% 0.5% 0.0% 1.3% 3.2% 
1992 691,775 20,506 1,853,826 2,069,150 143,084,699 

% 0.5% 0.0% 1.3% 1.4% 
1993 740,207 7,142 1,532,681 2,166,474 160,064,623 

% 0.5% 0.0% 1.0% 1.4% 

(1) Includes the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds. 
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Fiscal 
Year 

1984 
1985 
1986 
1987 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 

Fiscal 
Year 

1984 
1985 
1986 
1987 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 

Table3 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECriONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(IN DOLLARS) 

LeuTu 
Total Cteditl (1) Percent 

Certif"~ed andcertaiD Current Tax Levy 
CounqLeyy State Aids (l) Net levy Collections Collected 

42,864,627 12,143,869 30,720,758 29,187,792 95.01% 
45,849,847 13,140,619 32,709,228 30,498,084 93.24% 
48,551,804 14,348,657 34,203,147 32,835,021 96.00% 
53,486,602 15,571,629 37,914,973 36,159,510 95.37% 
53,541,139 15,959,653 37,581,486 36,386,395 96.82% 
59,023,406 25,548,899 33,474,507 31,780,459 94.94% 
65,388,125 27,510,966 37,877,159 35,959,730 94.94% 
62,571,880 20,204,078 42,367,802 40,538,190 95.68% 
62,571,880 17,819,911 44,751,969 42,993,432 96.07% 
67,546,282 16,819,653 50,726,629 48,859,889 96.32% 

Outstanding 
Delinquent Total TotaiTu Outltanding Delinquent Taxes 

Tu Tu Collect to Delinquent as Percent of 
Collection Collections Net Levy Taxes Current Net Levy 

591,113 29,778,905 96.93% 4,401,849 14.33% 
567,431 31,065,515 94.97% 5,370,395 16.42% 
275,580 33,110,601 96.81% 3,546,505 10.37% 
474,973 36,634,483 96.62% 3,928,363 10.36% 
557,970 36,944,365 98.30% 4,861,083 12.93% 

1,465,767 33,246,226 99.32% 5,531,081 16.52% 
1,514,779 37,474,509 98.94% 5,693,798 15.03% 
1,596,262 42,134,452 99.45% 4,158,385 9.81% 
1,598,486 44,591,918 99.64% 3,901,497 8.72% 
1,687,144 50,547,033 99.65% 3,847,804 7.59".;{. 

(1) Tax credits include homestead credit, small business credit and high voltage 
lines credit to the County by the State of Minnesota, as well as taconite relief paid 
to the County by taconite companies. 

(2) State Aids, Haca and Disparity Aid in 1990 replaced tax credits and taxes 
that make up prior years' levies. 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
ASSESSED, TAX CAPAOTY (1) AND ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE OF 

TAXABLE PROPERTY- LAST TEN YEARS 
(IN DOLLARS) 

Total 
Estimated Assessed 

Colletti on Market Value/fax 
Year Value Capacity (1) 

1984 3,473,103,400 805,740,617 
1985 3,397,777,488 770,286,791 
1986 3,326,867,350 755,355,503 
1987 3,292,356, 750 745,001,599 
1988 3,273,647,920 708,711,198 
1989 3,284,996,020 87,761,815 
1990 3,380,059,500 63,767,570 
1991 3,597,878, 700 66,286,472 
1992 3,881,445,700 68,711,115 
1993 4,213,422,500 72,179,275 

(I) These numbers do not include tax increment captured value. For 1989, Assessed 
Value changed to Tax Capacity by Chapter 719, Laws of Minnesota, 1988. 
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Tax 
Year 

1984 
1985 
1986 
1987 
1988 

1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 

1984 
1985 
1986 
1987 

' 
1988 
1989 
1990 

I 1991 
1992 
1993 

r. 

I 

I 

Cities/ 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
PROPERTY TAX RATES (1) AND TAX LEVIES 

DIRECI' AND OVERLAPPING 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Special School 
Towns Districts Districts County 

Tax Rates per $100 of Assessed Valuation 

3.4115 0.0735 5.6124 5.195 
3.9975 0.0775 5.5080 5.815 
4.1532 0.0772 5.3873 6.283 
4.3297 0.0930 5.5431 6.981 
4.6307 0.1013 5.6370 7.339 

Tax Rates per $100 of Tax Capacity (l) 

25.4912 0.2576 39.1948 54.1377 
25.6977 0.3856 43.0184 62.1951 
24.6399 0.9195 42.0500 68.2679 
24.6397 0.9193 42.0499 68.2677 
25.8227 1.0651 51.8283 70.2789 

Tax Levies (in dollars) 

27,788,261 1,178,227 45,221,057 42,864,627 
29,954,427 1,196,321 42,482,841 45,849,847 
30,892,170 1,221,228 40,693,156 48,551,804 
31,754,968 1,604,690 40,179,913 53,486,602 
32,308,340 1,649,269 39,950,358 53,541,139 
22,371,580 226,056 34,398,034 59,023,406 
33,906,485 2,977,044 36,962,837 65,388,125 
35,039,430 527,525 36,009,043 62,571,880 
36,450,326 739,760 38,883,379 62,571,880 
38,437,195 882,687 47,684,194 67,546,282 

(1) These are composite rates, except for County. 

(2) For 1989 aod succeeding years, Assessed Value changed to Tax Capacity 
by Chapter 719, Laws of Minnesota, 1988. 
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Total 
Combined (1) 

14.2924 
15.3980 
15.9007 
16.9468 
17.7080 

119.0813 
131.2968 
135.8773 
135.8766 
148.9950 

117,052,172 
119,483,436 
121,358,358 
127,026,173 
127,449,106 
116,019,076 
139,234,491 
134,147,878 
138,645,345 
154,550,358 



Year Ending 
Dec. 31 PoJ!ulation 

1984 212,214 
1985 206,264 
1986 203,069 
1987 200,646 
1988 200,027 
1989 200,027 
1990 198,213 
1991 198,213 
1992 199,209 
1993 198,212 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
RATIO OF BONDED DEBT TO MARKET 

VALUE AND BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Market Value 
indudin& captured Ratio of 

increment Bonded Bonded Debt 
{in dollan) Debt to Market Value 

3,473,103,400 0 0 
3,397,777,488 4,800,000 0.14% 
3,326,867,350 4,800,000 0.14% 
3,292,356,750 4,475,000 0.14% 
3,273,647,920 9,125,000 0.28% 
3,284,996,020 21,000,000 0.64% 
3,380,059,500 22,195,000 0.66% 
3,597 ,878, 700 22,525,000 0.63% 
3,881,445, 700 20,535,000 0.53% 
4,213,422,500 36,840,000 0.87% 
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Bonded Debt 
J!er C&J!ita 

0 
23.27 
23.64 
22.30 
45.62 

104.99 
111.98 I 113.64 
103.08 
185.86 I 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Table 7 

Market Value of Taxable Property $ 4,213,422,500 

Debt Limit 2 Percent of market value of taxable property (1) $ 84,268,450 

Amount of Debt Appplicab1e to Debt Limit: 
General Obligation Debt s 36,840,000 
Less: Fund Balance in Debt Service Funds 321,075 

Restricted Assets in applicable Enterprise Funds (2) 3,259,480 

Total Amount of Debt Applicable to Debt Limit 33,259,445 

Legal Debt Margin $ 51.009.005 

(1) Limit on Debt- Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.53, Subdivision 1- "Except as otherwise provided 
-no municipality-, shall incur or be subject to a debt in excess of two percent of the market value of 
taxable property in the municipality.• 

(2) Nursing Home General Obligation Revenue Bonds, Solid Waste General Obligation Bonds and Solid Waste Full 
Crossover Advance Refunding Bonds of$15,170,000 less $238,984 unamortized discount are carried in the 
Enterprise Funds. These bonds at par of$15, 170,000 are included in the amount of debt applicable to debt limit. 

Note: The amount of debt applicable to the debt limit bas not been reduced by the $6,105,000 designated 
for debt service in the Road and Bridge Special Revenue Fund, as that amount is not a legal reserve. 
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TableS 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

COMPtrrATION OF DIRECT, OVERLAPPING AND UNDERLYING DEBT 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

AppUc:able to 
St Louis County 

Total Debt 
Direct Debt Outstandbtg (1) Percent (1) Amount 
St. Louis CoWlty $ 36,840,000 1 00 .000/o $ 36,840,000 

Overlapping Debt 
School District ##94 s 4,135,000 2.68% s 110,818 
Scboo1District##381 5,730,000 15.23% 872,679 
Scboo1District##2142 511701000 99.61% 5,149,837 

s 15,035,000 $ 6,133,334 

Underlying Debt 
City ofBiwabik s 150,000 100.00% $ 150,000 
CityofBubl 75,000 1 00.000/o 75,000 
City of Chisholm 1,335,579 100.000/o 1,335,579 
CityofCook 195,000 100.000/o 195,000 
City ofDu1utb 16,894,300 1 00.000/o 16,894,300 
CityofEly 1,424,722 100. 000/o 1,424,722 
City ofEveletb 100,000 100.00% 100,000 
City ofFloodwood 200,000 1 00.000/o 200,000 I City of Hermantown 2,262,000 100.00% 2,262,000 
City of Hibbing 7,220,000 100.00% 7,220,000 
City of Hoyt Lakes 470,000 1 00.000/o 470,000 

I City ofMoWltain Iron 75,000 100.00% 75,000 
City ofProctor 270,000 100.00% 270,000 
City ofT ower 106,000 I 00.000/o 106,000 
City of Virginia 18,735,000 100.00% 18,735,000 

I Town ofFayal 71,464 100.00% 71,464 
Town of Greenwood 112,857 100.000/o 112,857 
Town ofPequaywan 67,013 100. 000/o 67,013 
School District ##695 2,803,918 100.00% 2,803,918 
Schoo1District##696 885,000 I 00. 000/o 885,000 
Schoo1District##2154 699,776 1 00 .000/o 699,776 
Scboo1District##700 8,230,000 100.00% 8,230,000 
Schoo1District##701 4,165,000 I 00. 000/o 4,165,000 
Schoo1District##704 5,873,000 100.00% 5,873,000 
Scboo1District##706 10,280,000 100.00% 10,280,000 
School District ##709 40,155,000 100.00% 40,755,000 
Schoo1District##712 3,750,000 100.00% 3,750,000 
Seaway Port Authority 490,000 100.00% 490,000 

s 1271695.629 $ 127.695.629 
Total s 179,570.629 $ 170.668,963 

(1) Total Debt Outstanding - That portion of the debt which is general obligation or general 
obligation revenue debt - this figure does not take into account bond premiwn or 
disCOWlt - except for St Louis County which is net of Wl8mortized discount 

(2) The percentage reflects the portion of the general obligation debt which is secured 
by taxable real estate located within the COWlty. 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
RATIO OF DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES FOR GENERAL 

OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT TO TOTAL GENERAL EXPENDITURES (I) 
(IN DOLLARS) 

Total 
Year Principal Interest Debt Service 

1984 

1985 

1986 

1987 

1988 152,900 152,900 

1989 295,000 355,800 650,800 

1990 420,000 1,075,030 1,495,030 

1991 2,970,000 (2) 902,288 3,872,288 

1992 620,000 804,443 1,424,443 

1993 5,825,000 (3) 654,867 6,479,867 

( 1) Includes the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds. 
(2) $200,000 of this figure was fmanced by a refunding issue. 
(3) $2,000,000 of this figure was financed by a refuoding issue. 

General 
Expenditures 

133,872,859 

145,672,904 

140,778,277 

133,768,342 

145,835,613 

160,848,344 

160,668,481 

147,513,461 

141,110,S39 

160,203,803 

Table9 

Ratio of 
Debt Service 
Expenditures 

To Total 
General 

Expenditures 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0.0011 

0.0040 

0.0093 

0.0262 

0.0101 

0.0404 

NOTE: General Obligation Revenue Bond Debt Service for the Chris Jensen, Nopeming and Solid Waste 
Management Enterprise Funds is not included here as it is not included in general expenditures. 
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Fiscal Groa(l) 
Year Reveuue 

1985 9,078.460 
1986 7,884.S05 
1987 7.579,.281 
1988 7,352,692 
1989 9,470,362 
1990 9,491,825 
1991 10,447,317 
1992 11,.267.963 
1993 11,306,154 

Fiscal Groa(l) 
Year Reveuue 

1989 6,751,894 
1990 7,613,198 
1991 9,021,628 
1992 9,178,610 
1993 9,834,384 

Fisc:al Gross(l) 
Year Reveuue 

1991 4,.214,733 
1992 5.978,786 
1993 7,899,444 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
REVENUE BOND COVERAGE 

LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS 
(IN DOLLARS) 

CHRIS JENSEN ENTERPRISE FUND BOND 

Direct(l) Netlleveuue 
Operatiog AnDable for Debt Service R~uiremeuts 
EspeDMS Debt Service Principal Interest Total 

B.171.S38 906.922 0 419,713 419,713 
7,318,477 566,028 0 419,713 419,713 
7,108,.221 471,060 325,000 407.S25 132.525 
7,325,.246 27,446 350,000 381,775 731,775 
8.544,.276 926,086 375,000 324,434 699,434 
8,944,636 547,189 400,000 280,850 680,850 
9,037.907 1,409,410 475,000 170,342 645,342 

10,146,098 1,121,865 1,065,000 189.S74 1,.254.574 
10.558,386 747,768 635,000 131,623 766,623 

NOPEMING ENTERPRISE FUND BOND 

Direct(l) NetReveuue 
Operatiog AvaDable for Debt Service R~uiremeuts 
Espeuses Debt Service Priilclpal laterest Total 

7,053,018 (301,124) 0 3,335 3,335 
7,748,439 (135,.241) 20,000 21,854 41,854 
8,814,821 206,807 25,000 18,892 43,892 
8,700,357 478,.253 25,000 17,.268 42,.268 
9,321,163 513,.221 25,000 15,643 40,643 

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT ENTERPRISE FUND BOND 

Direct(l) NetReveuue 
Opentiug Available for Debt Service R~uiremeuts 
Espeuses Debt Service Principal laterest Total 

6,.220,548 (2,005,815) 205,000 311,308 516,308 
4.S79,S40 1,399,246 280,000 366,878 646,878 
4,351,015 3,548,429 300,000 502,.201 802,.201 

(1) Includes operating and non-operating revenue. 
(2) Excludes depreciation, amortization of bond discount and interest on debt and disposition of fixed assets. 

NOTE: Prior to 1985, the County had issued no revenue bonds. 
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Coverage 

2.16 
1.35 
0.64 
0.04 
132 
0.80 
2.18 
0.89 
0.98 

Coverage I 
0.00 

I 0.00 
4.71 

11.31 
12.63 

Coven&! 

0.00 
2.16 
4.42 
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Year PoJ!ulation (3} 

1984 212,214 $ 

1985 206,264 $ 

1986 203,069 $ 

1987 200,646 $ 

1988 200,646 $ 

1989 200,027 $ 

1990 198,213 $ 

1991 195,100 $ 

1992 199,209 $ 

1993 198,212 $ 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN YEARS 

Per(1) 
Capita Mediao(l) 
Ineome A!e 

10,941 30.4 

11,401 30.5 

11,801 30.7 

12,409 30.9 

13,184 31 

14,502 31.2 

15,419 35.7 

15,986 35.8 

N/A 35.9 

N/A 36.1 

K-U (2) 
Sebool 

Enrollment 

35,939 

35,058 

34,428 

34,062 

38,692 

33,510 

33,710 

37,068 

31,607 

33,367 

(1) Minnesota Department ofEconomic Security Research and Planning Department 
(2) State Department of Education 
(3) Minnesota State Planning Office, Office of State Demographer 
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Table 11 

Unemployment (1) 
Percentage 

12.4 

11.1 

9.1 

9.4 

6.3 

5.9 

6 

6.5 

7.3 

7.4 



Tab~ll 

ST. LOUIS COUN1Y, MINNESOTA 
ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE, CONSTRUCI'ION, AND BANK DEPOSITS 

1993 
Eatimakd Market Value : Value Percent 

Real Eatate: 
Residential $ 2,932,882,955 56.18% 
Multiple Dwelling 150,207,122 2.88% 
Commercial/Industrial 522,927,132 10.02% 
Timberlands 79,750,397 1.53% 
Agricultural 57,151,773 1.090/0 
Public Utilities I Miscellaneous 252,384,490 4.83% 
Seasonal Residential Recreational 330,663,709 6.33% 
Seuoual Commercial Recreational 21,626,199 0.32% 
Exempt 72319791900 13.87% 

Total Real Estate $ 5,071,573,677 97.15% 
Penoual Property 14816081100 2.85% 

Total Real Eatate &; Penoual Property $ 5.220,181,777 100.00% 

Source : St Louis County Assessor 

Conatructiou: 

Fiscal Commercial Realdeatial Total Value 
Year #ofUDib Value #ofUDib Value New CoDtstructiou 

1984 802 29,318,953 2,627 14,744,799 44,063,752 I 
1985 651 18,669,159 2,359 13,034,503 31,703,662 
1986 681 46,504,152 2,400 15,770,921 62,275,073 
1987 719 42,178,960 2,582 24,297,453 66,476,413 
1988 329 20,432,623 1,745 20,956,747 41,389,370 
1989 670 34,935,772 3,018 37,836,846 72,772,618 
1990 635 22,454,139 2,800 37,750,527 60,204,666 
1991 808 36,169,000 3,256 45,547,000 81,716,000 
1992 770 37,731,455 3,133 60,139,279 97,870,734 
1993 315 9,688,458 1,599 38,086,739 47,775,197 

Source: U. S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census 

Deposits olfiDaDdal Jatermetllar!nat December 31, COOO's omitted); 

Commercial Savioga aDd LoaD 
BaDkl AnoclatioDa Total 

1985 1,240,154 538,593 1,778,747 
1986 1,281,194 532,544 1,813,738 
1987 1,295,582 532,719 1,828,301 
1988 1,316,347 473,732 1,790,079 
1989 1,172,302 474,366 1,646,668 
1990 1,553,694 286,730 1,840,424 
1991 1,591,264 359,722 1,950,986 
1992 1,228,361 176,502 (1) 1,404,863 
1993 1,614,238 336,501 1,950,739 

(1) During 1992, St Louis County Federal Savings and Loan Association became St Louis Bank for Savings, FSB. 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 

Table 13 

The taxpayers of the ten largest tax parcels in the County of St. Louis were : 

Tax Capacity 
as of 

Taxpayer 1993 Tax Roll Percentage 

Lake Superior Paper Industries $ 1,975,468 2.49% 
Minnesota Power 1,875,714 2.36% 
Square Butte Electric Co-op 935,259 1.18% 
Minnesota Power 844,848 1.06% 
Minnesota Power 559,333 0.70% 
Minnesota Power 555,658 0.70% 
Great Lakes Gas Trans Ltd 523,398 0.66% 
Duluth Mall Inc. 490,155 0.62% 
Bowman Corp 343,755 0.43% 
Duluth Clinic 299,246 0.38% 

Total Tax Capacity of 
Ten Largest Taxpayers $ 8,402,834 10.58% 

Total Tax Capacity of 
Other Taxpayers $ 71!005!806 89.42% 

Total Tax Capacity of 
All Taxpayers $ 79A08~640 100.00% 
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Tahlel4 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
LABORBI'ATISTICS 

SL Louis County: 

Labor Unemployment 
Year Force EmJ!IO;!!!ent Unemplo~ent Rate 

1984 92,196 11.691 11,198 12.1 
1915 19,439 79,127 9,612 10.7 
1916 19,981 11,717 8,194 9.1 
1987 11,951 80,576 8,375 9.4 
1981 81,635 83,016 5,619 6.3 
1919 19,616 84,394 5,292 5.9 
1990 93,112 88,226 5,516 6.0 
1991 96,112 89,945 6,237 6.5 
1992 96,115 19,091 7,024 7.3 
1993 96,129 19,037 7,092 7.4 

Awrqe A"Venp 
StLouis St 1.eull Aftn&e Aftrage Aftnge Average 
County County State State National National 
Labor Uneaaploy- Labor Uneaaploy- Labor Uneaaploy-

Year Force ment Foree ment Foree ment 

1984 92,896 12.1 2,227,000 6.3 115,241,000 7.4 
1985 19,439 10.7 2,224,000 6.0 117,167,000 7.1 
1916 89,981 9.1 2,230,000 5.3 119,540,000 6.9 I 1987 18,951 9.4 2,259,000 5.4 121,602,000 6.1 
1918 11,635 6.3 2,316,411 4.1 121,669,000 5.5 
1989 19,616 5.9 2,343,000 4.4 123,869,000 5.3 
1990 93,812 6.0 2,404,000 4.1 124,787,000 5.5 
1991 96,112 6.5 2,431,000 5.1 125,303,000 6.8 
1992 96,115 7.3 2,431,000 5.1 126,912,000 7.4 
1993 96,129 7.4 2,466,000 5.1 128,040,000 6.8 

Source: Minnesota Department ofEconomic Security 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICAL DATA 

Schedule ofPenoaoel by Fund (as of ll/31/93) 
Personnel: 

Fund 

Oeneml 
Road and Bridge 
Social Services Special Revenue 
Other Special Revenue 
Enterprise 
Internal Service 

Total 

Number of 
Employees 

813 '* 
385 
565 
45 

471 
116 

2.395 

• Figure includes 176 employees of Arrowhead Regional Corrections 

Area of St. Louis CounQ' 

Land 
Water 

Total 

Miles ofCouoty Road - 1,605 mDes 

Concrete 
Bituminous 
Ora vel 
Unimproved 

County Bridges 

6318.02 square miles or4,043,532 acres 
774.49 square miles or 495,674 acres 

7092.51 square miles or4,539,206 acres 

2.9 
211.56 

1341.14 
49.4 

264 
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ST. LOUJS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
PERCENTAGE OF REGISTERED VOTERS- VOTING 

LAST TEN ELECllONS 

Table 16 

PRIMARY ELECTION GENERAL ELECTIONS 

TOTAL TOTAL 
REGISTERED PERCENTAGE REGISTERED PERCENTAGE 

DATE VOTERS VOTING DATE VOTERS VOTING 

September 10, 1974 Figures not available NovemberS, 1974 116,133 71% 
September 14,1976 126,315 45% November2,1976 146,667 79% 
September 12,1978 135,346 51% November 7, 1978 142,022 68% 
September 9, 1980 139,386 36% November4,1980 153,066 76% 
September14,1982 137,184 SO% November 2, 1982 145,775 72% 
September 11,1984 138,591 46% November 6, 1984 152,260 75% 
September 9, 1986 134,330 42% November 4, 1986 137,492 59010 
September 13, 1988 128,413 23% November 8, 1988 142,825 73% 
September 11, 1990 128,300 39% November 6, 1990 134,668 63% 
September 15,1992 128,981 29% November 3, 1992 146,833 75% 

Source: St Louis County Auditor's Office 
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ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

Public Land Ownership Within County 

Within St. Louis County, there are 4,043,532 acres of land. 
Approximately 63 percent or 2.6 million acres are public ownership. 

A. Federal Entitlement Lands 

. Bureau of Land Management 

. Forest Service 

. National Park Service 

. Other Federal Lands 
Subtotal 

243 acres 
745,043 acres 
92,926 acres 

12 acres 
838,224 acres 

Table 17 

B. State Tax-Forfeited Lands 898,803 acres est. 

C. State Lands (Department of 
Natural Resource I Department 
of Transportation) 

D. Private Ownership I Other 

Total 
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822,905 acres 

1,483,600 acres 

4,043,532 acres 
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